Start Something New



RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION North Carolina



SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST

JUL 6 2004

SEMINARY LIBRARY



RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION

PO BOX 2167 1206 OLD FARMER ROAD ASHEBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 27204 (LOCATED OFF 220 BY-PASS/POWHATAN AVENUE)

PHONE: (910) 625-4175 FAX: (910) 625-0990



STAFF:

REV. A. JUDSON ROTAN, DIRECTOR OF MISSIONS MRS. ANDI WILSON, CHURCH & COMMUNITY MINISTRIES DIRECTOR MRS. RETTA PLUNKETT, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

-i-

BUITERIN HINDOMAN

A CALLER AND BRANCE SCHOOL STOR

1722-012 (021) amont

Halfelourea est

397,875

ADIANA A TRANSPORT AND A TRANSPORT A TRANSPORT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

General Officers1
Associational Councils1
Associational Committees2
DIRECTORIES: Church/Pastors
Church/Pastors4
New Pastors/Staff
Full Time Staff
Other Ordained Ministers8
Brotherhood9
Chairmen of Deacons10
Church Clerks
Discipleship Training15
Ministers of Music
Secretaries
Sunday School
Treasurers
Woman's Missionary Union
Messengers/Alternates at Annual Meeting
History Report for 1996
Associational Budget
Financial Report
Constitution and By-Laws
Quarterly Meeting Minutes
Program/Annual Meeting, October 22, 1996
Minutes/Annual Meeting, October 22, 1996
History of Balfour Baptist Church
Program/Annual Meeting, October 23, 1996
Minutes/Annual Meeting, October 23, 1996
History of First Baptist Church, Liberty
ASSOCIATIONAL REPORTS/OTHER REPORTS:
Welcome to New Pastors/Staff62
Recognition of Church Clerks
Brotherhood
Life Way Counseling Center
Associational Meetings65
Southern Africa Partnership
Woman's Missionary Union
Shubal Stearns Memorial
Credentials Committee
Evangelism
Pastoral Ministries
Director of Missions72
Missions & Ministry
Mission Action Project Goals, 1997
Strategy Committee
Sunday School
Vacation Bible School81
Start Something New82
NC Partict Poundation 84

Foreign Mission Board
The Biblical Recorder
Baptist Children's Homes
Home Mission Board
Bantist College /
Baptist Colleges/Universities
Baptist Hospitals
Christian Action League
Special Events for 1996/97
Memorials
Associational Map of Randolph County
Historical Table Genter of Book
Membership Table
Sunday School Table
Discipleship Training Table
Music Ministry mable 101
WMU and Brotherhood Table
Financial Information 105
Financial Information Table
Mission Expenditures Table
Special Information Table
Mission Information Table
Church Profile Digest
Index
0C
Content control Minister,
Andreas (Annual Mersing, October 22, 1994, 1994, 1994
SE-consider alle

RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION

OF

NORTH CAROLINA

62nd ANNUAL SESSION



Start Something New

Held at

Balfour Baptist Church, October 22, 1996 - Night Session Liberty First Baptist Church, October 23, 1996 - Day Session

Next Session

Randleman, First, October 21, 1997 - Night Session Center Cross, October 22, 1997 - Day Session

> Annual Sermon - Rev. William Rice Pastor, Shady Grove Baptist Church



ASSOCIATIONAL OFFICERS

Mr. Wade Yates, Asheboro, First Mr. James Lane, Greystone

ASSOCIATIONAL COUNCILS - 1996/97

Associational Council: Moderator..... Rev. Kenneth Reaves, Randleman, First Vice-Moderator..... Balfour Brotherhood......Mr. Bobby Poole, Calvary Christian Life......Rev. Johnny Henderson, Victory Music......Mr. Charles Garner, Beulah Pastoral Ministries...........Rev. Mike Staton, Forest Park Seminary Extension.......Dr. Dan Wood, Oakhurst Stewardship.....

Brotherhood: Director.....Mr. Bobby Poole, Calvary Disaster Recovery Coordinator.....Mr. Dale Morgan, Asheboro, First RA Director..... First

16

Christian Life:

......Rev. Johnny Henderson, Victory Director.....

Discipleship Training:

Director.....Rev. Wayne VunCannon, Huldah Children's Bible Drill Coordinator...Mrs. Janet Smith, Asheboro, First

Evangelism:

Director.....Dr. Robert Blanton, Balfour

Family Life: Director.....Rev. Ron Greene, Cross Road Senior Adult Leader......Rev. Koy Lee Haywood, Asheboro, First

Missions and Ministries:

Director..... Asheboro, First Disaster Recovery......Mr. Dale Morgan, Asheboro, First Brotherhood......Mr. Bobby Poole, Calvary WMU......Mrs. Renea Henderson, Victory

Sunday School ASSIST Team: Director. Rev. Kenneth McNeill, Franklinville, First Preschool. Mrs. Janet Myers, Asheboro, First Children. Mrs. Jo Ellen Needham, Seagrove, First Children. Mrs. Janet Smith, Asheboro, First Youth. VBS. Mrs. Andi Wilson, Asheboro, First

ASSOCIATIONAL COMMITTEES 1996/97

Associational Meetings 1. Ronald Blakely, Deep River 2. Everette Sheffield, Center Cross 3. Donna Auman, Cedar Grove 4. Kenneth Reaves, Randleman, First	1999 1999 1998
6. Francis Cordrey, Balfour	1998 1997 1997
Communications	
 Susan King, Union Grove Dale Collingwood, Central Falls Terry Shaw, Gravel Hill Wally Jarrell, Deep River Brough Fox, Russell's Grove *Mike Staton, Forest Park 	1999 1999 1998 1998 1997 1997
Credentials 1. Bill Rice, Shady Grove 2. Ron Cain, Seagrove, First 3. Louis Brady, Clear View 4. Wayne Dunn, Mount Pleasant 5.*Richard Crider, Oakhurst 6. Bob Landreth, Cross Road	1999 1999 1998 1998 1997 1997
External Relations 1. Jim Honeycutt, Caraway 2. Gilbert Edwards, Oakwood Park 3.*John Rogers, Asheboro, First	1999 1998 1997

Finance			
1. Nancy McNeill, Victory		1999	
2. Harold Baker, Riverside		1999	
3.*Roger Pritchard, Balfour		1998	
4. Eunice Gee, Asbury		1998	
5. Gary Mullis, Cedar Grove		1997	
6. Terry Hinson, Sandy Creek		1997	
o. Terry Arnson, Sandy Creek		1997	
History			
1. D.O. Wright, Sandy Creek		1999	
2.*Louise Micka, Greystone		1998	
3. Cordia Shelton, Glenola		1997	
Life Way Counseling Center			
1. Jody Reavis, Victory		1999	
2. Ginger Dawkins, Worthville		1999	
3.*Justus McKeel, Ramseur, First		1998	
4. John Rogers, Asheboro, First		1998	
5. Kenneth McNeill, Franklinville, First		1997	
6. Renee Presnell, Cross Road		1997	
Nominating Committee			
1. Jean Strider, Mount Lebanon		1999	
2. Sidney Loflin, Gravel Hill		1999	
3. Ronald Hester, Clear View		1998	
4. Jo Ellen Needham, Seagrove, First		1998	
5. Wayne VunCannon, Huldah		1997	
6.*Tony Whitley, Cedar Grove		1997	
······································			
Personnel			
1. Randy Wallace, Franklinville, First	1	1999	
2.*Reginald Dawkins, Liberty, First		1998	
3. Karen Hall, Asheboro, First		1997	
Properties			
1. Mark McNeill, Union Grove		1999	
2. C.J. York, Worthville		1998	
3.*Carl Ziegler, Oakhurst		1997	
		+	
Strategy			
1. Patricia Underwood, Balfour		1999	
2. Bill Arbo, Glenola		1999	
3. Mike Auman, Cedar Grove		1998	
4. David Allen, Mount Pleasant		1998	
5. Pat Stratton, Asheboro, First		1997	
6.*Terry Hinson, Sandy Creek		1997	

* Denotes Chairperson

CHURCH DIRECTORY

all many

Zip Codes			
Archdale	27263	Asheboro	27203
Bennett	27208	Cedar Falls	27230
Climax	27233	Denton	27239
Franklinville	27248	Julian	27283

Liberty Randleman Seagrove Staley Trinity	27298 27317 27341 27355 27370	Ramseur Robbins Sophia Thomasville	27316 27325 27350 27360
and the second sec	4/3/0	Siler City	27344

PASTORS

Asbury (c) 395 Asbury Ch Rd Seagrove 87	
	3-7358 3-7358
	9-9191 6-7488
	2-0074 2-3164
	L-3121 -5152
	-6395 -3455
	-5964 -5964
Cedar Falls (c) PO Box 187 Cedar Falls Rev. Russell Chrisco (h) PO Box 187 Cedar Falls 629 (Janice) 629	-5758
	-0551 -4363
	-3404 -3716
	-3212 -6009
	4324 4324

Cross Road Rev. Ron Greene (Judy)		PO Box 2042 Asheboro 678 Forest Valley Dr Asheboro	629-6607 625-0803
Deep River Rev. Ronald Blakely (Linda)		8528 NC Hwy 42 S Ramseur 8268 NC Hwy 64 W Trinity 800	879-4246 0-474-0691
Forest Park Rev. Michael Staton (Donna)		132 Gum St Randleman 3846 Lou Myers Lane Randleman	498-2445 495-1983
Franklinville First Rev. Kenneth McNeill (Sherri)		PO Box 457 Franklinville PO Box 485 Franklinville	824-4941 824-7350
Glenola Rev. William Arbo (Cheryl)		8330 US Hwy 311 S Archdale 3348 Spencer Rd Archdale	434-1076 431-9354
Gravel Hill Rev. Gerald Ward (Linda)		6733 Gravel Hill Rd Denton 6733 Gravel Hill Rd Denton	857-3103 857-2849
Greystone Rev. Ernest Mangum (Joyce)		805 Greystone Rd Asheboro 863 Greystone Rd Asheboro	625-2362 318-1175
Huldah Rev. Wayne VunÇannon (Hazel)		4907 Clyde King Rd Asheboro 7187 Old NC Hwy 13 Asheboro	873-7502
Liberty First Dr. Reginald Dawkins (Barbara)		PO Box 815 Liberty PO Box 815 Liberty	622-4482 622-2387
Macedonia Rev. Thomas Pierce (Barbara)		7881 Old 421 Rd Liberty 7907 Old 421 Rd Liberty	622-3147 622-6765
Maple Springs (No Pastor)	(c)	PO Box 357 Seagrove	873-7862
Mount Lebanon Rev. Joseph Edwards (Mary)		6778 Pisgah Cov Br Rd Asheboro 5061 NC Hwy 134 Asheboro	381-3638 381-4026
		4305 NC Hwy 49N Liberty 4305 NC Hwy 49N Liberty	622-2882 622-2732
Oakhurst Dr. Richard Crider (Dollie)		2225 S Fayetteville Asheboro 2311 S Fayetteville Asheboro	625-3856 625-3818
Oakwood Park	(C)	194 Cresent Dr Asheboro	629-7460

Rev. Daniel Hosler (Tammy)	(h) 3545 Richey Rd Denton	241-284
Panther Creek Rev. John Beane	(c) 7529 Old NC Hwy 13 Asheboro(h) 5653 Old NC Hwy 13 Asheboro	879-3120
(Cora)	, SSSS Old MC Hwy 13 Asheboro	879-5936
Ramseur First	(c) PO Box 544 Ramseur	
Rev. Justus McKeel (Juanita)	(h) PO Box 255 Ramsuer	824-8776 824-8666
Randleman First	(c) 100 N Main St Randleman	
Rev. Kenneth Reaves (Lafayetta)	(h) 3196 Forest Dr Randleman	498-8255 498-2751
Richland	(0) 2722 024 77 12 112	
Rev. Thomas Smith	(c) 2723 Old Humble Mill Asheboro(h) 1278 Glenn Country Rd Asheboro	629-3344
(Sara)	country Rd Ashebord	629-1922
Riverside	(c) 8123 Riverside Rd Seagrove	
Rev. Harold Baker (Judy)	(h) 8123 Riverside Rd Seagrove	879-3704 879-3704
Russell's Grove	(c) 4708 US Hwy 220 Bus S Asheboro	
Rev. Brough Fox (Wanda)	(h) 4708 US HWy 220 Bus S Asheboro	625-8407 629-0425
Sandy Creek	(c) A765 Condu Con 1 m	
Rev. Terry Hinson (Darlene)	(c) 4765 Sandy Creek Ch Rd Liberty(h) 4736 Sandy Creek Ch Rd Liberty	622-3328
Seagrove First (No Pastor)	(c) PO Box 177 Seagrove	873-7301
Shady Grove		
Rev. William Rice	(c) 6377 Old Staley Rd Staley(h) 6377 Old Staley Rd Staley	622-2157
(Sandra)	in our statey kd statey	622-4628
Spanish Mission		
Rev. Stephen Davenport (Bonnie)	(h) 115 Sunrise Ave Asheboro	672-6858
Sophia	(c) PO Box 27 Sophia	
Rev. Bill Barnes (Bea)	(h) 5021 Windmere Circle Trinity	498-7168
(bea)	and entere munity	431-3919
Staley Conductor	(c) PO Box 126 Staley	Sec. Sec.
(No Pastor)	and and actively	622-2965
Union Grove	(c) 7912 Union Grove Ch Rd Seagrove (h) 7912 Union Grove Ch Rd Seagrove	
Rev. Larry Pugh (Cheryl)	(h) 7912 Union Grove Ch Rd Seagrove	879-2605 879-2701
Victory	(C) PO Box 401 Com	
Victory Rev. Keith Snipes (Charlene)	<pre>(c) PO Box 401 Seagrove (h) PO Box 401 Seagrove</pre>	873-7900 873-9173

West Asheboro Rev. Charlie Miller (Doris)	<pre>(c) 831 Uwharrie St Asheboro (h) 762 Spencer Ave Asheboro</pre>	626-7314 629-2031
Westfield Rev. Douglas Stevens (Carolyn)	<pre>(c) 7863 Westfield Ch Rd Trinity (h) 231 Adolina Dr Thomasville</pre>	474-0417 476-7281
Whites Memorial Rev. Peter Lamb (Dee)	(c) 2852 Walker St Franklinville (h) Po Box 841 Ramseur	672-2388 672-0204
Worthville Rev. Clyde Dawkins, Jr. (Ginger)	(c) PO Box 575 Randleman (h) 106 Stevenson St Randleman	498-7285 498-1385

New Pastors/Staff Serving in the Association - 1996

Rev. Dale Collingwood, Pastor, Central Falls Baptist Church Rev. William Arbo, Pastor, Glenola Baptist Church Rev. Gerald Ward, Pastor, Gravel Hill Baptist Church Rev. Thomas Pierce, Pastor, Macedonia Baptist Church Rev. Daniel Hosler, Pastor, Oakwood Park Baptist Church Rev. Keith Snipes, Pastor, Victory Baptist Church Rev. Randy Shepley, Associate Pastor, West Asheboro Baptist Church Rev. Ed Houck, Minister of Music and Outreach, Balfour Baptist Church Rev. Bob Boyd, Minister of Family Life, Cross Road Baptist Church

Full Time Staff - 1996

Asheboro First Rev. Mark Hall (Karen)	Minister of Education/Youth (c) PO Box 936 Asheboro (h) 404 Parkside Dr Asheboro	629-9191 672-5891
Asheboro First Mrs. Janet Smith (Michael)	Minister of Preschool/Children (c) PO Box 936 Asheboro (h) 470 Charles Ave Asheboro	626-5888 626-5758
Balfour Rev. Edward Houck (Angie)	Minister of Music/Outreach (c) 1642 N Fayetteville Asheboro (h) 1702 N Fayetteville Asheboro	672-0074 672-0075
Beulah Mr. Charles Garner (Joyce)	Minister of Music (c) 8454 Howard Mill Rd Bennett (h) 6546 Beulah Ch Rd Bennett	581-3121 581-3365
Central Falls Mr. Malcolm Strider (Joyce)	Minister of Music (c) 1332 Old Liberty Rd Asheboro (h) 446 Mack Rd Asheboro	672-3212 629-9597
Cross Road Rev. Boyd Ammerman (Lisa)	Minister of Music (c) PO Box 2042 Asheboro (h) 687 Woodland Circle Asheboro	629-6607 626-5042
Cross Road Rev. Bob Boyd	Minister of Family Life (c) PO Box 2042 Asheboro	629-6607

(Tonya)

PROVED AND ADDRESS OF ANY ADDRESS OF		
Oakhurst Dr. Dan Wood (Deborah)	Minister of Education/Youth (c) 2225 S Fayetteville St Asheboro (h) 899 Green Castle Asheboro	625-3856 626-4204
Seagrove First Mrs. Jo Ellen Needham (Dale)	Church Ministries Director (c) PO Box 177 Seagrove (h) 311 Beane Rd Seagrove	873-7301 873-9119
West Asheboro Rev. Randy Shepley (Alice)	Associate Pastor (c) 831 Uwharrie St Asheboro (h) 731 W Kivett Apt 30-B Asheboro	626-7314 626-6093
Other	Ordained Ministers - 1996	
Asheboro First		
Rev. Charles Bullard (Grace)	5138 Caraway Mountain Rd Sophia	629-5316
Rev. Koy L. Haywood (Lorene)	420 Clearview Asheboro	626-3961
Rev. B. W. Jackson (Ruth)	910 Oakmont Asheboro	625-4433
Rev. A. Judson Rotan (Gwen)	465 Westbury Asheboro	625-2604
Rev. R. T. Smith (Ruby)	1306 Old Cox Rd Asheboro	626-6146
Balfour		
Dr. Charles Harris (Nell Doris)	Camp Caraway Director PO Box 36 Asheboro	(Betall)
Rev. John Mangum		529-2374
(Edith)	1751 Gold Hill Rd Asheboro	72-0050
Rev. L. D. Pritchard (Faye)	2145 Woodell Country Rd Asheboro 8	79-2774
Rev. Francis Cordrey (Mary)	1406 Pleasant Ridge Rd Ramseur 8	24-6020
Beulah Rev. Robert Purvis (Betty)	8098 Howard Mill Rd Bennett 5	81-3705
Cedar Grove Rev. Bob Glossenger	3132 Richey Rd Denton 2	
Cross Road	2	41-2239
Rev. Clifford Williams (Linda)	7685 Pisgah Covered Br Rd Asheboro 38	81-3091

Deep River Rev. James Bouldin 4159 Lambeth Mill Rd Siler City 879-3542 (Maggielene) Glenola Rev. James Bolick 314 Ward St Thomasville 472-7523 (Margaret) Huldah 638 Burney Rd Asheboro Rev. Kenneth Tucker 873-7038 Mount Pleasant 2164 Soapstone Mtn Rd Staley Rev. Donald Wagner 622-3972 Oakhurst Rev. Thomas Atnip PO Box 742 Siler City 742-2068 (Leoda) Rev. Thomas Hunsucker 931 Straight St Asheboro 625-4511 (Grace) Rev. Carl Ziegler 1175 Oakwood Acres Dr Asheboro 629-9399 (Ann) Randleman First 1347 Betsy Lane Randleman Rev. Dale Tanner 672-5406 aboriadas, hp. selling cos. Sandy Creek Rev. D.O. Wright 2047 Wicker Lovell Rd Randleman 625-4191 (Olivia) Seagrove First 162 Richland Park Dr Asheboro Rev. Charles Spivey 873-7189 (Betty) Victory Rev. Johnny Henderson PO Box 499 Seagrove 873-7995 (Renea) West Asheboro Rev. Matthew Knonenborg 1034 Breezehill Rd Asheboro 626-7209 Brotherhood Directors Asbury Mr. Ray Auman 437 Asbury Ch Rd Seagrove 873-7920 Asheboro First Mr. Dennis Gardner 495 Fairfax Asheboro 626-3459 Balfour Mr. Michael Ayers 1388 Lake Lucas Rd Asheboro 625-1182 Beulah Mr. Russell Seawell 7346 Pleasant Grove Ch Rd Bennett 879-2025

Calvary Mr. Bobby Poole564 Inwood Rd Asheboro629-2Cedar Grove Mr. Jim Stepp864 Surratt Rd Denton879-5Clear View Mr. Louis Brady3612 Hardin-Ellison Rd Franklnvl824-8Cross Road Mr. Bill Boyd915 Sunset Ave Asheboro629-2Forest Park Mr. Sonny Gordon1117 Hub Morris Rd Asheboro629-2	928
Cedar Grove 629-2 Mr. Jim Stepp 864 Surratt Rd Denton 879-5 Clear View Mr. Louis Brady 3612 Hardin-Ellison Rd Franklnvl 824-8 Cross Road Mr. Bill Boyd 915 Sunset Ave Asheboro 629-2 Forest Park 629-2 629-2	928
Mr. Jim Stepp864 Surratt Rd Denton879-5Clear View Mr. Louis Brady3612 Hardin-Ellison Rd Franklnvl824-8Cross Road Mr. Bill Boyd915 Sunset Ave Asheboro629-2Forest Park629-2	
Clear View Mr. Louis Brady 3612 Hardin-Ellison Rd Franklnvl 824-8 Cross Road Mr. Bill Boyd 915 Sunset Ave Asheboro 629-2 Forest Park	275
Cross Road Mr. Bill Boyd 915 Sunset Ave Asheboro 629-2 Forest Park	
Mr. Bill Boyd 915 Sunset Ave Asheboro 629-2 Forest Park	715
Forest Park	
	548
Mr. Sonny Cordon 1112 H 1 H	
Mr. Sonny Gordon 1117 Hub Morris Rd Asheboro 672-09	952
Huldah	
Rev. Kenneth Tucker 638 Burney Rd Asheboro 873-70	38
Macedonia	
Mr. Leonard Hill 1901 NC 62 E Julian 685-43	32
Maple Springs	
Mr. Donald Bulling 766 Press plates in	
	73
Mt Pleasant Mr. James Bare PO Boy 702 Liberty	
Mr. James Bare PO Box 793 Liberty 622-43	81
Oakhurst	
Mr. Roy Blake 832 Holly Dr Asheboro 629-01	17
Ramseur First	
Mr. Gary Kimrey 614 Oliver St Ramseur 824-86	CE.
Randleman First	0.0
Mr. Forrest Shaw 320 Old Liberty Rd Asheboro	
Sandy Creek Mr. Sam Donnell 4452 Ramseur Julian Rd Jahanna	
622-46	10
Seagrove First	
Rev. Charles Spivey 162 Richland Park Dr Asheboro 873-718	19
Union Grove	
Mr. Clinton McNeill 319 Westwood Dr Seagrove 873-769	11
Victory	-
Mr. David Boone 156 Edna Rd Asheboro 873-714	0
Westfield	0
Mr. Jimmy Myers . 958 Kennedy Farm Rd Thomasville 476-816	1
Chairmen of Deacons	- N
Antioch	
Mr. James Allmon 1120 Mack Rd Asheboro 629-220	3
ALDE-ATTA DIALANA DA ATT MANTA DIALANA DA ATTA	-

and the set		
Asbury	and a set of the set of the second set of	
Mr. Garland Comer	521 E Colonial Ave Robbins	948-2898
Balfour		
Mr. Charles Allen	2910 Forest Park Dr Randleman	495-1145
and a second second		
Asheboro First		Viceo Carlo
Mr. Dick Stratton	2032 Heritage Court Asheboro	672-3346
Beulah		
Mr. Clyde Shields	Po Box 592 Robbins	948-2037
and the second		
Calvary		And the second second
Mr. Roby Boswell	3689 Fox Dr Asheboro	873-7962
Caraway	and the second	
	3018 Beeson Farm Rd Sophia	861-4018
Cedar Falls		
Mr. Darrell Palmer	4156 US Hwy 64 E Asheboro	625-4566
Cedar Grove		
Mr. Mike Auman	1771 Palomino Rd Asheboro	629-8026
in the second		
Center Cross		
Mr. Leverette Strider	2127 Center Cross Ch Rd Asheboro	381-3444
Clear View		
Mr. Mike Smith	PO Box 384 'Franklinville	824-2933
in a start		
Deep River Mr. Jerry Atwood	858 Howard Ave Asheboro	COO 1057
Mr. Berry Acwood	050 HOWAIG AVE ASHEDOID	629-1257
Forest Park		
Mr. Roy Ledford	450 Country Acres Dr Randleman	498-3896
Franklinville First		· ·
Mr. Hugh Henson	459 Pleasant Ridge Rd Franklinville	004 0576
Mr. nugii neliaoli	455 Fleasant Ridge Rd Flanklinville	824-2576
Glenola		
Mr. Wayne Gray	4057 Valley Forge Dr Trinity	431-5108
Gravel Hill		
Mr. Claudie Peele	2205 Tot Hill Farm Rd Asheboro	626-7336
m. caudace roose	2200 TOC HILL FALM RU ASHEDOLO	020-7550
Greystone		
Mr. Paul Micka	1505 Henley Dr Asheboro	625-6973
Huldah		
Mr. Max King	7915 Old NC Hwy 13 Asheboro	873-7680
the state of the s	and the may to waterord	0/3-/000
Liberty First		
Mr. Frank Leonard	5163 Troy Smith Rd Liberty	622-2925
Macedonia		
Mr. Leonard Hill	1901 NC 62 E Julian	685-4332
	area no va a surran	000-4002

Maple Springs Mr. JA Sheppard	1761 70 10	
	4764 US Hwy 220 S Asheboro	629-1893
Mt Lebanon		
Mr. Arthur Hurley	309 Spencer Meadow Rd Asheboro	629-3798
Mt Pleasant		
Mr. Joel Poe	PO Box 1962 Liberty	622-3880
Oakhurst		
Mr. Johnnie Gatlin	1200 Pepperidge Rd Asheboro	626-0237
Oakwood Park		
Mr. Gilbert Edwards	336 Green Valley Rd Asheboro	629-6738
Panther Creek		
Mr. John Woodell	PO Box 224 Cedar Falls	
	FO BOX 224 Cedar Falls	629-1628
Ramseur First		
Mr. Horace Luther	PO Box 786 Ramseur	824-2152
Randleman First		
Mr. Fred Snider	506 Worthville Rd Randleman	498-2461
Riverside		
Mr. Charles Britt	7400 Side Church Rd Seagrove	
	and the beaging	879-3208
Sandy Creek		
Mr. Tommy Heilig	3073 NC Hwy 49N Liberty	622-3241
Seagrove First		
Mr. Dale Needham	311 Beane Rd Seagrove	428-4154
Shady Grove		
Mr. Phillip Burgess	1050 Shadu Gunna at a t	
, .	1050 Shady Grove Ch Rd Staley	824-8696
Sophia		*
Mr. Ronald Beasley	3494 Beckerdite Rd. Sophia	498-2481
Union Grove		
Mr. Roger Kennedy	320 Upper Rd. Seagrove	879-2112
Victory		0/3-4114
	5120 NO 10 - 10 - 1	
	5120 NC Hwy 134 Asheboro	381-3820
West Asheboro		
Mr. Keith Hayes	138 Oak Leaf Rd. Asheboro	629-9310
Westfield		
and the second	1386 Cid Rd. Thomasville	
	The sea has intomasville	869-5444
	Church Clerks	

Antioch Mrs. Christine Richardson 3302 Cox Mill Rd. Asheboro 381-3198

Asbury Mrs. Alma Williamson	361 Little River Rd. Seagrove	873-7118
Asheboro First Mrs. Kathleen Whatley	526 Springwood Asheboro	629-1101
Balfour Mrs. Nancy Hunter	319 Greenlawn Dr Asheboro	672-2738
Beulah	A LEAST RECEASE OF A LEAST ACTIVATION AND A LEAST ACTIVATION A LEAST ACTIVATION AND A LEAST	0/2-2/38
Mrs. Barbara Garner Calvary	1690 Bernard Purvis Rd Bennett	581-3264
Miss Tonia Stephenson	1089 Old State Hwy Asheboro	629-5926
Caraway Mrs. Linda Martin	417 Chestnut St Asheboro	629-5694
Cedar Falls Mrs. Pearl Haithcock	PO Box 233 Cedar Falls	629-3029
Cedar Grove		
Mrs. Anna Allred	1390 Spanish Dr Asheboro	626-6355
Center Cross Mr. Doyle McLeod	6194 NC Hwy 134 N Star	572-2821
Central Falls Ms. Nancy Hunt	2211 Gant St Asheboro	672-2191
Clear View	average and a second	
Mrs. Audrey Nance	1185 Nance Rd Franklinville	629-4749
Deep River Mrs. Flossie Ferree	3875 Willie Wright Rd Siler City	879-3735
Forest Park Ms. Sybil Brady	109 Swaim St Randleman	495-5562
Franklinville First		
Mrs. Nancy Granger	PO Box 55 Franklinville	824-6081
Glenola Mrs. Muriel Gray	4057 Valley Forge Dr Trinity	431-5108
Greystone Mrs. Retta Plunkett	616 Shamrock Rd Asheboro	626-0672
Huldah Ms. Melessa Thomas	2039 Frank Rd Asheboro	381-3497
Liberty First		
Mrs. Dorothy Smith	3557 Silk Hope-Liberty Rd Liberty	622-6800
Macedonia		Rest Andres
Mrs. Marie Ferguson	PO Box 430 Liberty	622-3484

Maple Springs		
Mr. Edward King	396 King Rd Seagrove	873-7583
Mt Lebanon Mrs. Teresa Williams	3990 High Pine Ch Rd Asheboro	381-3528
Mt Pleasant Mrs. Addie Taylor	5640 Williard Rd Staley	
Oakhurst Mrs. Pam Poole	2311 Old Lexington Rd Asheboro	
Oakwood Park Mrs. Peggy Owen	533 Holly St Asheboro	625-2281
Panther Creek Mr. Tommy Woodell	451 George P Rd Robbins	464-3865
Ramsuer First Mrs. Kathryn Bray	1461 NC Hwy 22 S Ramseur	824-8120
Randleman First Mrs. Judy Richardson	226 Sheffield Ave Randleman	
Richland Ms. Alice Richardson	2004 Talmer Wright Rd Asheboro	
Riverside Mrs. Valleen Maness	8090 Piwawdida Dd g	879-3106
Russell's Grove Mrs. Peggy Fogleman	4810 US Hwy 220 Bus S Asheboro	
Sandy Creek Mrs. Connie Heilig	3073 NC Hwy 49 N Liberty	622-3241
Seagrove First ' Mr. Earl Sudduth	PO Box 323 Seagrove	873-7083
Shady Grove Mrs. Becky Kidd	PO Poy 047 Tiberter	622-2791
Sophia Mrs. Clata Hardin	3965 Harding Fam Dd a bi	861-1128
Staley Ms. Patsy Beard	456 N Main on Ghalan	622-2142
Union Grove Mr. Wayne McNeill	176 McNoill Lans Com	879-2104
Victory Mrs. Nell Gaines	7129 Old NC Hwy 13 Asheboro	873-7068
West Asheboro Mrs. Dixie Hayes	138 Oak Leaf Rd Asheboro	629-9310
	A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER OF THE	023-3310

Westfield Mr. Phillip Thompson 1422 Summey Town Rd Trinity 241-2947

5918 Ashbrook Circle Archdale 431-6946

7313 John Marsh Rd Liberty 622-3325

PO Box 534 Ramseur 824-4936

4708 US Hwy 220 Bus S Asheboro 629-0425

241-2239

498-3212

824-6081

625-2281

Discipleship Training Directors

Balfour Mrs. Patricia Underwoood 1625 Wicker-Lovell Rd. Asheboro 629-6433

Cedar Grove Mr. Bob Glossenger 3132 Richey Rd Denton

Forest Park Ms. Sharon Wilson PO Box 99 Sophia

Franklinville First Mr. Rick Granger Po Box 55 Franklinville

Glenola Mr. Jay Craddock

Mt Pleasant Mr. Ronald Cheek

Oakwood Park Mr. Doyle Owen 533 Holly St Asheboro

Ramseur First Mr. Bill Hogan

Russell's Grove Mrs. Wanda Fox

Shady Grove Mrs. Sandra Rice

6377 Old Staley Rd Staley 622-4628 Minister's of Music

Antioch Mrs. Christine Richardson 3302 Cox Mill Rd Asheboro 381-3198 Asbury 3622 Hwy 22 N Seagrove 873-7003 Mr. Terry Auman Balfour Rev. Edward Houck 1702 N Fayetteville Asheboro 672-0075 Beulah Mr. Charles Garner 6546 Beulah Church Rd Bennett 581-3365 Calvary Mr. Bobby Poole 564 Inwood Rd Asheboro 629-2928 Caraway Ms. Vickie Woodell 4612 Sylvan Oaks Dr Climax 498-6081

Cedar Falls Mrs. Janice Chrisco	PO Box 187 Cedar Falls	630 FRE
Cedar Grove	new Hill All the same characteristics	629-5758
Ms. Dawn Frank	2339 Yates Rd Denton	859-2038
Center Cross Mr. Leverette Strider	2127 Center Cross Ch Rd	381-3444
Central Falls Mr. Malcolm Strider	446 Mack Rd Asheboro	629-9597
Clear View Mrs. Debra Cox	PO Box 126 Cedar Falls	629-6486
Cross Road Rev. Boyd Ammerman	687 Woodland Circle Asheboro	626-5042
Deep River		020-3042
Mr. Jerry Atwood Forest Park	858 Howard Ave Asheboro	629-1257
Ms. Sharon Wilson	PO Box 99 Sophia	498-3212
Glenola Mr. Phil Gray	7148 Davis Country Rd. Randleman	431-7974
Gravel Hill Ms. Karen Arnold	5728 NC Hwy 495 Denton	
Greystone	and the second state of th	
Mr. Tim Mangum Huldah	863 Greystone Rd Asheboro	625-3857
Mrs. Hazel VunCannon	7187 Old NC Hwy 13 Asheboro	873-7502
Liberty First Mrs. Martha Ray	409 E Swannanoa Ave Liberty	622-3457
Macedonia Mr. Gary Hill	4008 Alamance Ch Rd Liberty	685-4645
Maple Springs Mr. Max Cole	3132 Poplar Forest Lane Asheboro	629-6425
Oakhurst Mr. Jay Williams	212 Ridge Ave Asheboro	629-7115
Oakwood Park Mr. Gilbert Edwards	336 Green Valley Rd Asheboro	629-6738
Panther Creek Mrs. Cora Beane	5653 Old NC Hwy 13 Asheboro	879-5936
Ramsuer First Mrs. Cindy Craven	PO Box 877 Ramseur	824-8877
		244 C. M. C

Randleman First Mrs. Clara Gatlin 217 E Central AVe Asheboro 672-2490

Richland Mr. Billy Smith 3184 Janice Acres St Asheboro 625-4407

Riverside Mr. Barry Brady 231 Mack Rd Seagrove

Russell's Grove Mr. Edward King 2194 Pisgah Covered Br Rd Asheboro 629-5496

Sandy Creek Mr. James Kivett 5090 Sandy Creek Ch Rd Staley 622-2468

Seagrove First Mr. Jo Ellen Needham

Shady Grove Mr. Charles Edwards 690 Shady Grove Ch Rd Staley 824-4954

Sophia Mrs. Donna Brooks 208 Sharon Lane Randleman 498-7718

Staley Ms. Deann Highfill PO Box 1331 Liberty

Union Grove Mr. Michael Bean

Victory Mr. Bobby Maness 539 Adams Rd Seagrove

West Asheboro Mrs. Lynn Chaney 3735 NC Hwy 22 N Franklinville 824-4040

Westfield Mr. and Mrs. Ed Hughes 305 Kennedy Farm Rd Trinity 472-6413

Church Secretaries' Directory

832 Cagle Rd Seagrove

311 Beane Rd Seagrove

879-2269

428-4154

622-3704

879-2106

879-3116

Antioch Mrs. Patsy Thompson	892 Freedom Trail Asheboro	625-6361
Asbury Mrs. Elaine McNeill	515 Talc Mine Rd Seagrove	873-7665
Asheboro First Mrs. Doris Craven	PO Box 936 Asheboro	629-9191
Mrs. Dee Dee Woolard	PO Box 936 Asheboro	629-9191
Mrs. Nancy King	PO Box 936 Asheboro	629-9191

Balfour		
Mrs. Lela Mae Carter	113 W Allred St Asheboro	625-3989
Beulah		
Mrs. Barbara Garner	1690 Bernard Purvis Rd Bennett	581-3264
Calvary		
Mrs. Grace Yow	3805 Caraway Mtn Re Sophia	629-2519
Cedar Falls		
Ms Virginia Trotter	1111 Glenn Rich Lane Randleman	626-2207
Center Cross		
Mrs. Betty Bowman	1708 Arrowwood Rd Asheboro	629-4664
Central Falls		
Ms. Nancy Hunt	2211 Gant St Asheboro	672-2191
Cross Road		
Mrs. Jan Winters	606 Kennedy Country Rd Asheboro	629-7476
Forest Park		
Ms. Sybil Brady	109 Swaim St Randleman	495-5562
Gravel Hill		
Ms. June Peele	2205 Tot Hill Farm Rd Asheboro	626-7336
Greystone		
Mrs. Louise Micka	1505 Henley Dr Asheboro	625-6973
Huldah		
Ms. Nellie Bennett	4985 Seagrove Plank Rd Asheboro	873-7663
Liberty First		
Mrs. Deborah Coble	PO Box 22 Liberty	622-4482
Macedonia		
Mrs. Brenda Kime	4977 Pearl Ferguson Rd Liberty	622-2932
Maple Springs		
Mrs. Carol Sheppard	4764 US Hwy 220 S Asheboro	629-1893
Mt Pleasant		
Mrs. Sue Garner	7604 Richland Ch Rd Liberty	622-3716
Oakhurst		
Mrs. Carmen Jurgensen	860 Oakmont Dr Asheboro	626-0598
Mrs. Betty Pickett	700 S Main St Asheboro	625-4248
Panther Creek		
Ms. Marie Woodell	5946 Old NC Hwy 13 Asheboro	879-3745
Ramseur First		
Mrs. Kathryn Bray	1461 NC Hwy 22 S Ramseur	824-8120

Randleman First Ms. Anna Trogdon

415 Weaver St Randleman

Riverside Mrs. Valleen Maness 8090 Riverside Rd Seagrove 879-3106 Russell's Grove Mrs. Peggy Fogelman 4810 US Hwy 220 Bus S Asheboro 629-0218 Shady Grove Mrs. Donna Hall 2913 Old Stagecoach Rd Asheboro 629-6875 Sophia Ms. Helen Hall 4447 Moran Dr Asheboro 873-8326 Stalev Ms. Louise Wilson 170 Parks Cross Ch Rd Ramseur 824-8290 Union Grove Mrs. Audrey McNeill 1175 Upper Rd Seagrove 879-2805 Victory Mrs. Audrey Thompson 5120 NC Hwy 134 Asheboro 381-3820 Westfield Ms. Candy Briles 1386 Cid Rd Lexington 869-5444 Sunday School Directors Antioch 629-2203 Mr. James Allmon 1120 Mack Rd Asheboro

Asbury Mr. Ray Auman

Balfour Mr. Steve Hedgpeth 1930 Willow Rd Asheboro

Beulah Mr. Jimmy Russell

Calvary Mr. Bobby Poole

Caraway Toby Kivett

Cedar Falls Mr. Timothy Sherron

Cedar Grove Mr. Steve Powell

Center Cross Mr. David Parker
 1031 Wilson Rd Robbins
 464-3776

 564 Inwood Rd Asheboro
 629-2928

873-7920

498-4355

626-0377

672-1858

204 Village Ave Randleman

Pine Ridge Rd Asheboro

The second second second second

1291 Green Oak Rd Asheboro

437 Asbury Ch Rd Seagrove

5293 New Hope Ch Rd Asheboro 381-3742

Central Falls Mr. Jay Smith	1946 Dover St Asheboro	672-1779
Clear View		allowing of
Mr. Steve Nance	2649 Cedar Falls Rd Franklinville	629-4938
Cross Road Mr. Bill Smith	1948 Iron Mtn Rd Asheboro	629-6446
Deep River Mr. Wally Jarrell	6523 Lanes Mill Rd Ramseur	879-5398
Forest Park Mr. Ray Hudson	196 Worthville Rd Randleman	498-2221
Franklinville First Mrs. Cynthia McFayden	2313 Westwood Ave Asheboro	625-3879
Glenola Mr. James Richardson	4952 Tobacco Rd Trinity	431-5766
Gravel Hill Mr. Sidney Loflin	6880 New Hope Ch Rd Denton	857-2173
Greystone	1501 Timberlane Dr Asheboro	629-6219
Huldah		
Mr. Cicero Bennett	4985 Seagrove Plank Rd Asheboro	873-7663
Liberty First Mr. Ritchie York	5750 York Martin Rd Liberty	622-3118
Macedonia		
Mr. Robert Layton	5626 Trails End Rd Liberty	622-3895
Maple Springs Mr. Ricky Martinez	319 Little River Rd Seagrove	873-7641
Mt Lebanon Mr. Larry Hinshaw	2603 High Pine Ch Rd Asheboro	
Mt Pleasant Mr. W. T. Garner	7604 Richland Ch Rd Liberty	622-3716
Oakhurst Mr. Rick Kidd	1427 Brookdale Dr Asheboro	625-2726
Oakwood Park Mr. Mark Teague	411 Shamrock Rd Asheboro	629-7608
Panther Creek Mr. Tommy Woodell	451 George P Rd Robbins	464-3965
Ramseur First Mr. Gordon Brady	725 Liberty St Ramseur	824-8993

Mr. Robert Taylor

Richland Mr. Scott Cagle

Riverside Mr. Gerald Hussev

Russell's Grove Mr. Craig Freeman

Mr. Danny Martin

Seagrove First Dean Hoover

Shady Grove Mr. Jerry Kidd

Sophia Glen Brooks

Stalev Mr. Jeff Coble

Union Grove Mr. Tim Cagle

Victory Mr. Philip Beck

West Asheboro Mr. Keith Haves

Westfield Mr. Lawrence Briles 1386 Cid Rd Lexington

Antioch

Asbury Mrs. Eunice Gee

Mr. Cleve Dunn

Balfour

Beulah Mrs. Mamie Murray

Randleman First 316 Shaw St Randleman 498-2487 1937 Odat Trail Asheboro 626-8927 5909 Waddells Ferry Rd Seagrove 879-5794 456 Foxworth Rd Asheboro 629-5358 Sandy, Creek 408 Beaver Dam Rd Liberty 622-4240 580 Oakview Lane Asheboro 893-7402 4901 Clarence York Rd Liberty 824-1756 208 Sharon Lane Randleman 498-7718 810 Hicks Farm Rd Staley 622-4839 7077 Old Hwy 13 Asheboro 873-7719 603 E Presnell St Asheboro 625-2419 138 Oak Leaf Rd Asheboro 629-9310 statistical of applaced the

869-5444

Treasurers' Directory

Mrs. Patsy Thompson 892 Freedom Trail Asheboro 625-6361 626 Hazelwood St Asheboro 626-5354 Asheboro First 964 Viewmont Asheboro 629-4051 Mrs. Juanita Williamson 2457 Rockwood Rd. Asheboro 672-2584 8756 Hwy 22/42 Bennett 581-3583

Calvary Mrs. Grace Yow		
MLD. GLACE IOW	3805 Caraway Mtn Rd Asheboro	629-2519
Caraway Ms. Joyce King	4105 Archdale Rd Archdale	431-2305
Cedar Falls Pat Palmer	4156 US Hwy 64 E Asheboro	625-4566
Cedar Grove Mr. William Voncannon	3811 Richey Rd Denton	857-3650
Center Cross Mrs. Thelma Sellers	2332 Little River Rd Asheboro	381-3498
Central Falls Ms. Nancy Hunt	2211 Gant St Asheboro	672-2191
Clear View Mrs. Terrie McDowell	1263 Jennings Rd Randleman	625-1631
Cross Road Mr. Grady King	386 Clearview Dr Asheboro	629-0548
Forest Park Ms. Susan Davis	1141 Beech Tree Place Asheboro	672-1318
Franklinville First Miss Barbara Frazier	PO Box 123 Franklinville	824-4782
Glenola Mr. Garland Jones, Jr.	901 Robin Lane Archdale	434-2802
Gravel Hill Mr. Clifford Elliott	9540 High Pine Ch Rd Denton	857-2917
Greystone Mr. Charles Beane	620 Hemlock Dr Asheboro	625-6026
Huldah Mr. Leonard Thomas	2039 Frank Rd Asheboro	
Liberty First Mrs. Linda Routh	PO Box 1225 Liberty	381-3497
Macedonia Mrs. Grace Wolfe	a stran a visit date, or a stand de	622-5818
Maple Springs	4971 Pearl Ferguson Rd Liberty	622-2932
Mrs. Angela Gallimore	19373 S NC Hwy 109 Denton	859-5272
Mt Lebanon Mrs. Jean Strider	6778 Pisgah Covered Br Rd Asheboro	381-3280
Mt Pleasant Mr. Boyd Poe	PO Box 725 Liberty	622-2431

Oakhurst Mr. Jay Moore	811 Old Liberty Rd Asheboro	672-0950
Panther Creek Mrs. Barbara VonCannon	7529 Old NC Hwy 13 Asheboro	873-7605
Ramseur First Mrs. Kathryn Bray	1461 NC Hwy 22 S Ramseur	824-8120
Randleman First Mr. Ray Cashatt	1394 New Salem Rd Randleman	498-4595
Richland Mrs. Kay Wood	2949 Buffalo Ford Rd Asheboro	629-5567
Riverside Mrs. Margie Wilson	263 Mack Rd Seagrove	879-2574
Russell's Grove Mrs. Margaret Hayes	5650 US Hwy 220 S Asheboro	873-7681
Sandy Creek Mrs. Pam Carper	5265 Sandy Creek Ch Rd Staley	622-3342
Seagrove First Mrs. Anne Cain	3464 Midway Acres Rd Asheboro	873-7686
Shady Grove Mrs. Ava Atkins	7086 Old Staley Rd Staley	622-4196
Sophia Mrs. Sue Bame	4278 Newb Hill Rd Sophia	495-5040
Staley Ms. Faye Carter	659 JC Teague Rd Staley	622-4848
Union Grove Mr. Phillip McNeill) 1175 Upper Rd Seagrove	879-2805
West Asheboro Ms. Shelby Cannon	326 Spencer Meadow Rd Asheboro	629-1216
Westfield Ms Louise Walser	3927 Kennedy Rd Thomasville	

Woman's Missionary Union Directors' Directory

Asheboro First Mrs. Sara Taul	682 Inwood Rd Asheboro	629-2910
Beulah Mrs. Stella Phillips	8520 Bennett Rd Bennett	581-3432
Caraway Mrs. Margaret Honeycutt	1129 Heathwood Rd Randleman	672-5964

Cedar Falls		
Mrs. Edith Benbow	1111 Nance Rd Franklinville	629-4030
Cedar Grove		Condital inth
Mrs. Cheryl Auman	PO Box 442 Seagrove	873-7557
Center Cross		
Mrs. Teresa Hill	PO Box 184 Franklinville	824-2139
Central Falls		
Mrs. Doris Smith	1946 Dover St Asheboro	672-1779
Clear View		
Mrs. Wanda Nance	1331 Jennings Rd Randleman	629-5522
Cross Road		
Mrs. Kaye Williams	1900 Pleasant St Asheboro	672-6906
Deep River		
Ms. Pauline Saunders	3393 Craven Branch Rd Siler City	879-6092
Forest Park		
Mrs. Louise Hudson	196 Worthville Rd Randleman	498-2221
Franklinville First		
Miss Lois Grose	PO Box 113 Franklinville	824-2263
Glenola	and one former and while a little with	
Mrs. Cheryl Arbo	3348 Spencer Rd Archdale	431-9354
Gravel Hill		
Mrs. Sabrina Spencer	5254 Jackson Creek Rd Denton	
Greystone		
Mrs. Carolyn Beane	620 Hemlock Dr Asheboro	625-6026
Liberty First		
Mrs. Marie Luther	PO Box 25 Liberty	622-4422
Macedonia		
Mrs. Adele Ferguson	8169 Old 421 Rd Liberty	622-2928
Maple Springs		
Mrs. Lois Garner	PO Box 73 Seagrove	873-7461
Mt Lebanon		
Mrs. Marie Callicutt	4736 US Hwy 220 S Asheboro	629-6356
Mt Pleasant		
Mrs. Hazel Kimrey	6844 Sandy Creek Rd Staley	622-4880
Oakhurst		
Mrs. Drema Hill	621 N Elm St Asheboro	629-2214
Oakwood Park		

Mrs. Rozine Davis	591 Eastwood Dr Asheboro	629-0489
Panther Creek Mrs. Cora Beane	5653 Old NC Hwy 13 Asheboro	879-5936
Ramseur First Mrs. Frances McGee	PO Box 29 Ramseur	824-8256
Randleman First Mrs. Lafayetta Reaves	3196 Forrest Dr Randleman	498-2751
Richland Mrs. Alice Richardson	2004 Talmer Wright Rd Asheboro	629-9201
Sandy Creek Mrs. Connie Heilig	3073 NC Hwy 49 N Liberty	622-3241
Seagrove First Mrs. Judy Davis	1863 Jason Rd Star	
Shady Grove Mrs. Donna Hall	2913 Old Stagecoach Rd Asheboro	629-6875
Staley Mrs. Agnes Lineberry	111 Edwards St Staley	622-4661
Union Grove Mrs. Denzil Stutts	7247 Union Grove Ch Rd Seagrove	879-2446
Victory . Mrs. Kathleen Davis	3852 Brower Mill Rd Seagrove	879-5811
Westfield Ms. Dot Dorsett	Trinity	
	ngers Attending Annual Meeting	

(Note: (A) = Alternate)

Asheboro First	Dr. John Rogers, Rev. and Mrs. Judson Rotan, Andi Wilson, Estelle Hackney, Betty Simmons, Dale Morgan, Rev.and Mrs. Bill Jackson, Rev. Mark Hall.
Balfour	Dr. Robert Blanton, Rev. Steve Davenport (A), Mrs. Lela Carter (A), Mrs. Bonnie Davenport, Mrs. Christine Memory, Mrs. Winnie Lamb, Rev. John Mangum, Rev. And Mrs. Ed Houck, Mr. and Mrs. Bill Bridges, Mrs. Lucy Garner, Mr. J.D. Pickler (A)
Beulah	Mr. Charles Garner
Calvary	Rev. Billy Self, Mr. Bobby Poole
Caraway	Rev. Jim Honeycutt, Mr. Kenneth Bulla
Cedar Grove	Mr. Mike Auman (A)
Center Cross	Rev. Richard Fisher, Mr. Everette Sheffield
Cedar Falls	Pearl Haithcock, Ruby Haithcock, Genevieve, Callicutt
Central Falls	Mr. and Mrs. Brooks Underwood, Mrs. Peggy

Clear View Cross Road

Deep River

Forest Park Franklinville First

Gravel Hill Grevstone

Glenola

Huldah

Liberty First Macedonia

Maple Springs Mt Pleasant

Oakhurst

Oakwood Park

Ramseur First

Randleman First Riverside

Russell's Grove

Sandy Creek

Seagrove First Shady Grove Union Grove

Seabolt Mr. Louis Brady Mr. and Mrs. Wilson Wiley, Mr. And Mrs. Grady King, Mr. And Mrs. William PhippsMrs. Margie Sink, Barbara Russell Mr. And Mrs. Bernau Brown, Mr. Wally Jarrell, Rev. Ronald Blakley Rev. Mike Staton Rev. Kenneth McNeill, Hilda Brower, Hugh Henson Rev. Gerald Ward, Greg Arnold, Sid Loflin Rev. Ernest Mangum, Retta Plunkett, Mr. And Mrs. Charles Beane Mr. and Mrs. Sidney Williams, Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Gray, Garland Jones, Mr. And Mrs. Dewey Shelton (A) Rev. Wayne VunCannon, Rev. Kenneth Tucker, Truman Pritchard, Mr. And Mrs. Clinton Edwards, Karen Cheek Dr. and Mrs. Reginald Dawkins Rev. Thomas Pierce, Mr. and Mrs. James Harmon, Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Hill, Kathy Brown, Ann Lowe, Jo Simms Edward King, Lois Garner Rev. Wayne Dunn, Mr. and Mrs. W.T. Garner, Hazel Kimrey Dr. Richard Crider, Johnnie Gatlin, Walter Redding, Dr. Dan Wood, Randy Major, Clyde Staton, Dempsey Gatlin, Roy Blake Rev. Danny Hosler, Trudy Hogan, Peggy Owen, Doyle Owen (A)

Rev. Justus McKeel, Bill Hogan, Mr. and Mrs. Jim Byrum, Helen Steele Rev. Kenneth Reaves, Bill Long

Rev. Harold Baker, Brenda Kidd, Denny Britt, Valleen Maness, Ricky Hussey, Shelby White Rev. Brough Fox, Mr. and Mrs. Edward King, Stella Rose Rev. Terry Hinson, Ruth Swift, Diane Martin,

Mr. and Mrs. James Kivett Cora Maness, Ethel Eaton, Bircha Brown Vernon Langley, Goldie York, Becky Kidd Rev. Larry Pugh, Clinton McNeill, Paul Beane, Phillip McNeill, Susan King

Victory Ruth McNeill

History Report - 1996

Asbury Ordination of Mr. Walter Corder, Mr. Charlie Gillis, Mr. Bryce Auman, and Mr. Rodney Davis as deacons. Asheboro First Elevator was installed in the educational building. Cedar Grove Ordination of Daniel Hosler into the ministry. Held first annual homecoming to celebrate 13 years since the start of Cedar Grove

Mission. <u>Clear View</u> Paved driveway and parking lot. Re-carpted and painted educational building in September. A memorial-dedication service was held on May 29. A flag and flagpole were dedicated by Henry Bowers in memory of Mack Nance. Cross Road Sunday evening youth worship/disciplesvip was started. Wednesday evening VARSITY program for senior high schoolers was started. Forest Park The extension was finished to the fellowship hall. Gravel Hill August 4 was Pastor Appreciation Day with church members speaking and special music presented. Gifts were given to the new pastor and his family. The church showed their love to the new man of God and a real visitation of the Spirit was evident in this service and the fellowship lunch which followed. Huldah Renovation of old sanctuary into a fellowship hall was completed. Mount Lebanon Dedication of fellowship building with a church wide pig pickin held afterward. Approximately 115 were in attendance. The old church building was renovated and now serves as the fellowship building. Ramseur First John Fogarty was ordained as deacon and Jeff Johnson was called as Youth Director. Pastor was honored for twenty five years of service. Randleman First Dedication of Sarah Morgan Rutledge on April 7. Deacons Charles Lockhart and Forrest Shaw were ordained in September. Riverside Poured cement sidewalks at parsonage, matched siding on all outside buildings, and landscaped yard. Russell's Grove Rev. Brough Fox was ordained. Sandy Creek Dedication of new fellowship hald/educational building with a baptistry. Union Grove New piano and organ were purchased, with the old organ being donated to Victory Baptist. New church sign was purchased.

RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION PROPOSED BUDGET 1996/97

Ι	MISSION PROJECTS/FELLOWSHIPS			
	1. SHUBAL STEARNS MEMORIAL	\$	200.00	
	2. COUNCIL/COMMITTEE FELLOWSHIPS		200.00	
	3. STAFF/SECRETARIES LUNCHEONS		200.00	
	4. HOSPITALITY FOR NEW PASTORS		100.00	
	5. ANNUAL/QUARTERLY MEETINGS		400.00	
	6. PASTORS CONFERENCE/SEMINAR		500.00	
	7. LIFE WAY COUNSELING CENTER	Stell PAKE	3,000.00	
	8. DISASTER RECOVERY UNIT	Set and the	L,000.00	
	9. SPANISH MISSION	804/003	3,300.00	

TOTAL PROJECTS/FELLOWSHIPS	
TOTAL FRODECTS/FELLOWSHIPS	8,900.00
II SALARIES	
1. DIRECTOR OF MISSIONS	24 522 22
2. CCM DIRECTOR	24,638.00
3. ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	11,700.00
	15,670.00
TOTAL SALARIES	52,008.00
III ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT EXPENSES	
1. SOCIAL SECURITY (DOM)	2,000.00
2. SOCIAL SECURITY (CCM)	895.00
3. SOCIAL SECURITY (ADM ASST)	1,198.00
4. HOUSING/UTILTIES (DOM)	9,000.00
 CONTINUING EDUCATION (ADM ASST) CHRISTMAS BONUS (DOM) 	400.00
7. CHRISIMAS BONUS (CCM)	493.00
8. CHRISTMAS BONUS (ADM ASST)	234.00
6. CHRISIMAS BONUS (ADM ASST)	313.00
TOTAL SUPPORT EXPENSES -	14,533.00
195 of the min of the descent a spinot much first	Chicard (a) to
IV ADMINISTRATIVE FRINGE BENEFITS	
1. HEALTH INSURANCE (DOM)	3,255.00
2. HEALTH INSURANCE (CCM)	1,150.00
3. LIFE INSURANCE (DOM) 4. DISABILITY (DOM)	359.00
E ANTITITITY / D DOT D DISCOUTE (D CAR)	270.00
A BAR WETT MAKE / IN COMPANY AND	3,613.00
7. ANNUITY/RETIREMENT (ADM ASST)	1,170.00
/. ANNOILI/RELIREMENT (ADM ASST)	1,567.00
TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS	11,384.00
V MINISTRY EXPENSES REIMBURSEMENT	
1. TRAVEL (DOM)	3,000.00
2. TRAVEL (CCM)	1,800.00
3. TRAVEL (ADM ASST)	300.00
4. CONFERENCE/CONVENTION (DOM)	1,200.00
5. CONFERENCE/CONVENTION (CCM)	600.00
6. BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS	200.00
7. DOM WIFE RETREAT	100.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT EXPENSES	7,200.00
VI MISSION PERFORMANCE PROCRAMS	2018-2017-2017-2017-2017-2017-2017-2017-2017
A. ASSOCIATIONAL COUNCIL 1. ANNUAL PLANNING RETREAT	
2. RIDGECREST/KEY LEADERSHIP	125.00
3. COUNCIL LUNCHEONS	250.00
4. MATERIALS/NOTEBOOKS	200.00
	75.00
TOTAL ASSOCIATIONAL COUNCIL	650.00
B. ORGANIZATIONAL EXPENSES	
1. PASTORAL MINISTRIES	500.00
2. SUNDAY SCHOOL/VBS	1,400.00
3. DISCIPLESHIP TRAINING	200.00
	200.00
4. MUSIC	100.00
----------------------------------	----------
5. BROTHERHOOD	400.00
6. WMU	2,000.00
7. EVANGELISM	
8. MISSIONS DEVELOPMENT	500.00
	500.00
9. MEDIA LIBRARY	1,000.00
10. FAMILY MINISTRY	500.00
11. CHRISTIAN LIFE	250.00
12. STEWARDSHIP	100.00
TOTAL ORGANIZATIONAL EXPENSES	7,450.00
TOTAL MISSIONS PERFORMANCE	8,100.00
VII OFFICE/RESOURCE CENTER	
A. EQUIPMENT	
1. COPIER/LEASE MAINTENANCE	3,318.00
2. POSTAGE METER RENTAL	1,085.00
3. POSTAGE METER MAINTENANCE	90.00
4. NEW EQUIPMENT	1,500.00
T. Man agossimati	1,300.00
TOTAL EQUIPMENT COSTS	5,993.00
B. POSTAL COSTS	
1. BULK RATE (NEWSLETTER)	1,500.00
2. POSTAGE BY PHONE	2,400.00
3. MAILING PERMIT/BOX RENTAL	200.00
4. POSTAGE DUE ACCOUNT	50.00
5. PACKAGE MAILING EXPENSES '	200.00
TOTAL POSTAL COSTS	4,350.00
C. OFFICE OPERATIONS/SUPPLIES	
1. COPIER PAPER	1,000.00
2. TONER	600.00
3. PRINTER LABELS/CARTRIDGES	200.00
4. NEWSPAPER PUBLICITY	300.00
5. KITCHEN SUPPLIES/DRINKS	250.00
6. ENVELOPES/STATIONARY	500.00
7. OTHER SUPPLIES	800.00
7. OTHER SOFFLIES	800.00
TOTAL OFFICE OPERATIONS/SUPPLIES	3,650.00
D. PRINTING	
1. ANNUAL MINUTES	1,300.00
2. NEWSLETTER	2,700.00
3. ASSOCIATIONAL ENVELOPES	250.00
J. ADDOCIATIONAL ENVELOPES	250.00
TOTAL PRINTING	4,250.00
E. PROPERTY	
1. UTILITIES	2,600.00
2. TELEPHONE	
	2,400.00
3. INSURANCE	1,900.00
4. DUMPSTER	660.00
5. MAINTENANCE	2,000.00

6. REPAIRS	1,000.00
TOTAL PROPERTY	10,560.00
TOTAL OFFICE/RESOURCE CENTER	28,803.00
TOTAL BUDGET	130,928.00
MONTHLY BUDGET REQUIREMENT	10,911.00

RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION FINANCE REPORT OCTOBER 1995 - SEPTEMBER 1996

	OTHER ACCOUNTS	
LIFE WAY ACCOUNT		
BEGINNING BALANCE	58.32	
DEPOSITS:		
NEW DIRECTIONS	3,300.00	
BUDGET	3,000.00	
CHURCH/INDIVIDUAL GIFTS	2,583.72	
LOANS FROM MAP ACCOUNT	450.00	
00,000,1	430.00	
TOTAL DEPOSITS	9,333.72	
00.004.2	9,333.14	
EXPENDITURES :		Carris de sale
RENT	1 000 00	
CP&L	4,200.00	100
CENTEL/AT&T	555.30	E.
	, 744.36	
CLIENT REIMBURSEMENTS	1,823.00	
REIMBURSEMENTS TO MAP	1,370.00	
POSTAGE (BULLETIN INSERTS)	55.72	
PRINTING (PROMOTION)	79.50	
PAPER SUPPLIES	42.37	
FOOD FOR COMMITTEE MEETING	10.77	
	STATES SHOWS IN A READ BOD	
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	8,881.02	
	0,001.02	
ENDING BALANCE	511.02	
	511.02	
Cash Investment Account		
Beginning Balance	1,684.60	
	1,004.00	
DEPOSITS:		
GENERAL LEDGER		
HISTORY BOOKS	2,465.98	
INTEREST EARNED	49.00	
GENERAL LEDGER (WMC)	9.54	
GENERAL LEDGER (WMC)	500.00	
momat appearme		
TOTAL DEPOSITS	3,024.52	
EXPENDITURES:		
TRANSFERS TO GENERAL LEDGER	3,700.00	
BANK ANALYSIS CHARGES	72.00	
	The second second second	
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	3,772.00	

CLOSING BALANCE	937.12	
	231.44	

RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION MAP ACCOUNT OCTOBER 1995 - SEPTEMBER 1996

BEGINNING BALANCE	297.65
DEPOSITS:	
REIMBURSEMENTS FROM LIFE WAY	
	1,370.00
DESIGNATED FOR UKRAINE MISSIONARY	750.00
REIMBURSED FOR MISSION RALLY	200.00
SOUTH AFRICA PARTNERSHIP	791.75
STATE MISSIONS RETURN	2,156.46
CAMP ANGEL TREE	205.00
APOSTOLOI TEAM	3,155.42
UNDESIGNATED GIFTS	4,034.40
DISASTER RECOVERY	500.00
CCM DESIGNATED GIFTS/REIMBURSEMENTS	117.93
INTEREST EARNED	10.25
SPANISH MISSION	569.08
REIMBURSED FROM GENERAL LEDGER	
TRANSFERRED FROM GENERAL LEDGER (WMC)	2,500.00
TRANSFERRED FROM GENERAL LEDGER (WMC)	3,000.00
TOTAL DEPOSITS	19,360.29
EXPENDITURES:	
CCM EXPENSES	1,256.98
SPANISH MISSION	569.08
ESL	119.05
LIFE WAY TRANSFERS	450.00
MAILING EXPENSES	97.23
BANK MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGES	100.00
GENERAL LEDGER TRANSFERS	1,250.00
CAMP ANGEL TREE	
APOSTOLOI TEAM	475.00
	3,615.54 *
DISASTER RECOVERY	281.46
FOREIGN MISSION RALLY	200.00
BRENT SNOTHERLY GIFT	100.00
RANDOLPH COUNTY RIGHT TO LIFE	60.00
CUOC	144.61
NC SPECIAL OLYMPICS	50.00
HOME MISSIONARY TO THE UKRAINE	750.00
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY	38.98
LOANS TO GENERAL LEDGER	2,500.00
	HOLEN IN BU
TOTAL WITHDRAWALS	12,057.93
ENDING BALANCE	7,600.01
* BREAKDOWN OF APOSTOLOI EXPENSES:	OSOCIALS
RENT	720.00
FURNITURE	507.09
DOCTOR	38.00
TELEPHONE	306.64
GAS	
2002	145.09
FILM/PHOTO PROCESSING	1,563.30
	136.68
MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES	93.26
POTTERY FOR GIFTS TO TEAM	76.32
RECEPTION FOR TEAM	29.16
TOTAL EXPENSES -	3,615.54
	3,013.34

	RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION
	CHURCH RECEIPTS
	OCTOBER 1995 - SEPTEMBER 1996
CHURCH	Y-T-D
ANTIOCH	150.00
ASBURY	1,286.54
ASHEBORO FIRST	14,772.03
BALFOUR	11,231.04
BEULAH	3,000.00
CALVARY	250.00
CARAWAY	126 07
CEDAR FALLS	515.60
CEDAR GROVE	2,870.87
CENTER CROCC	1,350.00
CENTRAL FALLS	2,166.64
CLEAR VIEW	1,675.31
CROSS ROAD	5,701.00
DEEP RIVER	2,383.29
FOREST PARK	3,210.55
FRANKLINVILLE FIRST	3,687.73
GLENOLA	2,754.77
GRAVEL HILL	600.00
GREYSTONE	
HULDAH	1,416.97
LIBERTY FIRST	900.00
MACEDONIA	5,499.96
MAPLE SPRINGS	4,339.45
MOUNT LEBANON	1,213.14
MOUNT PLEASANT	500.00
OAKHURST	3,900.00
	, 9,673.41
OAKWOOD PARK	660.00
PANTHER CREEK	180.00
RAMSEUR FIRST	4,291.41
RANDLEMAN FIRST	4,270.04
RICHLAND	420.00
RIVERSIDE	650.00
RUSSELL'S GROVE	2,453.42
SANDY CREEK	1,477.12
SEAGROVE FIRST	3,805.00
SHADY GROVE	1,630.51
SOPHIA	1,200.00
SPANISH MISSION	
UNION GROVE	3,600.00
VICTORY	900.00
WEST ASHEBORO	480.00
WESTFIELD	600.00
WHITES MEMORIAL	440.06
WORTHVILLE	200.00
TOTAL CHURCH RECEIPTS	112,441.93

RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION GENERAL LEDGER REPORT OCTOBER 1995 - SEPTEMBER 1996

BUDGET ACCOUNT	BUDGET	<u>Y-T-D</u>
SHUBAL STEARNS	200.00	200.00
COUNCIL/COMMITTEE FELLOWSHIPS	300.00	88.19
STAFF LUNCHEONS	100.00	67.03
HOSPITALITY/NEW PASTORS	100.00	27.66
ANNUAL/QUARTERLY MEETINGS	400.00	174.49
PASTOR'S CONFERENCE/SEMINAR	500.00	227.88
LIFE WAY COUNSELING CENTER	3,000.00	3,000.00
DISASTER RECOVERY	1,000.00	861.73
WORLD MISSIONS CONFERENCE	1,500.00	0.00
SPANISH MISSION	3,000.00	3,000.00
DOM SALARY	24,037.55	24,559.29
CCM SALARY	8,400.00	8,846.47
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST SALARY	15,288.00	15,246.10
DOM SOCIAL SECURITY	1,850.00	1,848.98
SOCIAL SECURITY	630.00	539.79
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST SOCIAL SEC		
DOM HOUSING/UTILITIES	9,000.00	1,148.58
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST CONT EDUC	350.00	9,000.00
DOM CHRISTMAS	481.00	617.50
CCM CHRISTMAS		481.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST CHRISTMAS	168.00	168.00
DOM HEALTH INSURANCE	306.00	306.00
	3,100.00	3,502.78
CCM HEALTH INSURANCE	900.00	1,022.27
DOM LIFE INSURANCE	558.00	510.43
DOM DISABILITY	475.00	308.01
DOM ANNUITY	3,536.85	, 3,458.40
CCM ANNUITY	840.00	780.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST ANNUITY	1,528.00	1,310.04
DOM TRAVEL	3,000.00	2,840.48
CCM TRAVEL	1,800.00	1,791.70
DOM CONFERENCES/CONVENTIONS	1,200.00	366.00
CCM CONFERENCES/CONVENTIONS	600.00	0.00
BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS	300.00	256.06
ASSOCIATIONAL COUNCIL PLANNING		120.00
RICGECREST/KEY LEADERSHIP	200.00	244.00
ASSOC COUNCIL LUNCHEONS	300.00	203.81
ASSOC COUNCIL MATERIALS	75.00	65.71
PASTORAL MINISTRIES	500.00	832.13
SUNDAY SCHOOL/VBS	1,000.00	1,406.50
DISCIPLESHIP TRAINING	250.00	291.33
MUSIC	200.00	191.74
BROTHERHOOD	500.00	280.20
WMU	2,000.00	1,918.75
EVANGELISM	500.00	80.00
MISSIONS DEVELOPMENT	500.00	764.12
MEDIA LIBRARY	1,000.00	1,304.08
FAMILY MINISTRY	1,000.00	0.00
CHRISTIAN LIFE	250.00	770.00
STEWARDSHIP	100.00	0.00
COPIER LEASE/MAINTENANCE	2,184.00	2,924.14
COMPUTER PROGRAM	250.68	0.00
POSTAGE METER RENTAL	1,043.04	1,053.47
POSTAGE METER MAINTENANCE	84.00	87.00
NEW EQUIPMENT	1,500.00	1,265.68
BULK RATE (NEWSLETTER)	1,500.00	1,725.00
POSTAGE BY PHONE	2,400.00	2,331.82
MAILING PERMIT/BOX RENTAL	200.00	189.00

DOCTAGE DITE LOCOTOT	and the second second	
POSTAGE DUE ACCOUNT	200.00	25.00
PACKAGE MAILING EXPENSES	200.00	94.71
POST CARDS	400.00	10.00
COPIER PAPER	1,000.00	1,393.52
TONER	600.00	459.01
PRINTER LABELS	150.00	100.67
NEWSPAPER PUBLICITY	300.00	300.00
KITCHEN SUPPLIES/DRINKS	350.00	185.84
ENVELOPES/STATIONARY	400.00	509.34
OTHER SUPPLIES	600.00	
ANNUAL MINUTES	1,300.00	1,157.07
NEWSLETTER	2,400.00	1,272.00
BULLETIN INSERTS	600.00	2,462.90
ASSOCIATIONAL ENVELOPES	250.00	0.00
UTILITIES		233.20
TELEPHONE	2,400.00	2,088.44
INSURANCE	2,400.00	2,475.88
DUMPSTER	1,600.00	1,735.94
MAINTENANCE	552.00	596.00
	2,000.00	2,360.68
REPAIRS	1,000.00	1,161.63
TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNTS	126,059.52	123,225.17

* REIMBURSEMENTS TO BUDGET ACCOUNTS PASTOR'S CONFERENCE SEMINAR	(NOT SUBTRACTED FROM Y-T-D) 153.00
CCM DIRECTOR'S SALARY	6,500.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST CONTINUING EDUC	27.67
RIDGECREST/KEY LEADERSHIP	8.13
PASTORAL MINISTRIES	
SUNDAY SCHOOL/VBS	191.72
WMU	62.49
MEDIA LIBRARY	154.00
POSTAGE	275.85
KITCHEN SUPPLIES/DRINKS	150.53
OTHED SUBDITES	30.53
ANNUAL MINUTES	251.92
TELEPHONE	180.00
MAINTENANCE	120.62
POSTAGE (MAP)	47.37
OTHER SUPPLIES (MAP)	200.00
COPTER DADED (MAD)	200.00
TONER (MAD)	200.00
IONER (MAP)	200.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENTS	and a second sec
TOTAL REIMBORSEMENTS	8,953.83
BEGINNING BALANCE 10/01/95	and the second se
DEGIMATING BALLANCE 10/01/95	981.58
DEPOSITS	
CHURCH RECEIPTS	Low Bab - Tom Starte Villey
DESIGNATED FOR LIFE WAY	112,441.93
	2,353.72
	3,200.00
DESIGNATED FOR SPANISH MISSION	5,396.32
DESIGNATED FOR MAP GIFTS	3,494.40
THE REAL PROPERTY AND AND	982.00
TAX REFUNDS	459.81
HISTORY BOOKS	147.00
VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION DINNER	470.00
MOTHER'S DAY GIFT BOOKS	376.00
UKRAINIAN HOME MISSIONARY	615.00
HERE'S HOPE REVIVIALS	60.00

STATE MISSIONS WEEKEND	60.00
	450.00
LOANS FROM MAP	2,500.00
WORLD MISSIONS CONFERENCE	9,989.00
REIMBURSEMENTS TO BUDGET ACCOUNTS	8,953.83
TOTAL DEPOSITS	151,949.01
EXPENDITURES	
BUDGET ACCOUNTS	123,225.17
LIFE WAY	2,803.72
CASH INVESMENT ACCOUNT	2,014.98
SPANISH MISSION	5,079.32
TRANSFERRED TO MAP	3,302.11
MOTHER'S DAY GIFT BOOKS	423.00
UKRAINIAN HOME MISSIONARY	615.00
STATE MISSION REFUND (TO MAP)	2,156.46
REIMBURSE LOAN TO MAP	2,500.00
STATE MISSIONS WEEKEND	60.00
WORLD MISSIONS CONFERENCE	4,614.88
VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION DINNER	1,005.14
TRANSFERRED TO MAP (WMC)	3,000.00
TRANSFERRED TO CIA (WMC)	500.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	151,299.78
ENDING BALANCE 9/30/96	1,630.81

Constitution and By-Laws Randolph Baptist Association Revised: October, 1990

ARTICLE I - NAME

Section 1. The name of this body shall be known as the Randolph Baptist Association. It may hereafter be referred to as the Association.

ARTICLE II - PURPOSE

Section 1. This Association is a self-determining Baptist body, created and sustained by the churches affiliated with her and responsible to them through their Messengers.

Section 2. The purpose of the Randolph Baptist Association is to enable member churches, individually and together, as they endeavor to enlarge, strengthen, and enrich the fellowship of God's kingdom at home and around the world through evangelism and missions; and to foster cooperation in the programs and ministries of this Association, the Baptist State Convention of North Carolina, and the Southern Baptist Convention, thereby fulfilling the Commission of Jesus Christ as stated in Matthew 28:19-20.

ARTICLE III - MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. The Association shall be composed of cooperating Baptist churches within the area of the Association. A cooperating church shall be defined as one which sends an Annual Report to the Association, elects Messengers to attend the Associational Meetings, and contributes to the financial program of the Association.

Section 2. The Association shall be sole judge of it's membership and may receive churches, according to the Constitution and By-laws. Member churches may withdraw from the Association as they desire.

Section 3. Any church in the Association which fails to cooperate with the Association over a period of two years shall be contacted by the Credentials Committee of the Association to determine the intentions of the church regarding it's desire to remain in the Association. In the event the church does not respond to the efforts of the Credentials Committee, the church will be considered as having chosen to withdraw from the Association.

- Section 4. Any church that has departed from Baptist faith and practices and has failed to abide by the provision of the Constitution and By-laws of the Association, will be contacted by the Credentials Committee. Such church upon recommendation of the Credentials Committee and a vote of the Association shall be placed on probation until the conditions prompting such actions have been corrected. Messengers from any church on probation shall not be allowed to vote in the Meetings of the Association.
- Section 5 Churches desiring to affiliate with the Association shall make a written request to the Credentials Committee of the Association at least three months prior to the Fall Meeting (October), for examination and recommendation to the Association. There must be a vote of two-thirds majority of the messengers present at the Associational Meeting for petitioning church (or mission) to become a regularly affiliated member church of the Association.

Section 6. It is understood that each church in this Association is independent and sovereign in it's own affairs, and the Association has no authority over the churches, except in an advisory nature, and this by invitation only.

ARTICLE IV - MEETINGS

- Section 1. The Associational meetings shall be composed of Messengers elected by the affiliated churches according to the plan. Each church shall be entitled to three (3) Messengers, including the pastor, and one additional Messenger for each fifty (50) members or fraction thereof, above one hundred in its resident membership, but not to exceed ten (10) such Messengers. The Director of Missions and General Officers shall be Messengers in all Associational Meetings.
- Section 2. The Associational Meetings will be held as follows:

 The Fall Meeting shall meet on two days, the week following the third Sunday in October.
 The Winter Meeting shall meet in January. All

(2) The winter Meeting shall meet in January. All Mission Performance Directors shall be presented by the Nominating Committee for vote by the Messengers at this meeting. In order for the Messengers to have adequate time to consider the nominees for Program Directors, the Nominating Committee will mail a copy to the Messengers two weeks before the January Meeting. They shall be Director-Elect until October 1 when their tenure of service begins.

two weeks before the January Meeting. They shall be Director-Elect until October 1 when their tenure of service begins.
(3) The Spring Meeting shall meet in April. All General Officers, Committee members, and Program Council members shall be presented by the Nominating Committee for a vote by the Messengers at this April Meeting. This will give each person selected the privilege to plan and train for the upcoming year. In order to give Messengers adequate time to consider the nominees, a copy will be mailed to them two weeks before the Spring Meeting.

give Messengers adequate time to consider the nominees, a copy will be mailed to them two weeks before the Spring Meeting.
(4) The Summer Meeting shall meet in late July or early August. The Associational Budget for the new year, beginning on October 1 and ending on September 30 of the following year, shall be presented by the Finance Committee for approval by the Messengers of the Association. In order to give the Messengers adequate time to study the budget, the Finance Committee shall mail copies to the Messengers two weeks before this Summer Meeting.

Section 3. Other meetings of the Association shall be held when called by the Moderator and/or the Director of Missions. Before calling a special meeting, a notice of at least two weeks shall be given to the Messengers, with a clear explanation as to the purpose of the meeting., No other business can be considered. A quorum of fifty (50) Messengers must be present to conduct a special meeting.

ARTICLE V - OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

- Section 1. The officers of this Association shall be Moderator, Vice-Moderator, Clerk-Treasurer, and three (3) trustees.
- Section 2. These officers shall be elected in the Spring Meeting in April by the Messengers of the Association. The Nominating Committee will present nominees to the Messengers with the privilege of other nominees from the body. Prior approval and consent to serve shall have been received from a prospective nominee before placing his name in nomination before the body.
- Section 3. The officers of this Association shall serve from October 1 through September 30 of the following year. Any officer may be re-elected with the exception of

the Moderator, who shall serve no more than two years in succession.

Section 4. Duties of the Officers:

- (1) The Moderator shall preside over all Meetings of the Association, and fulfill such duties as required upon the presiding officer of this Associational body.
- (2) The Vice-Moderator shall perform the duties of the Moderator in the absence of, or at the request of the Moderator. (3)
- The Clerk-Treasurer shall fulfill the following duties:
- a. The Clerk shall record and preserve the proceedings of all the Associational Meetings. The Clerk shall distribute the Meetings. The Clerk shall distribute the Uniform Church Letter forms to the clerks of the churches affiliated with the Association. The Clerk shall compile the reports and statistics of the churches and issue a book of minutes as soon as is
- b. The Treasurer shall preserve all money paid into the treasury, pay the same to the order of the Association, and make a full and complete report of all receipts and disbursements at each Quarterly Meeting,
- (4) The trustees shall have the authority to transfer or hold title to any properties for the Association. All transactions of the elected trustees shall be authorized by the Association in it's meetings.
- (5) In the event the Office of the Moderator of the Association shall become vacant, the Vice-Moderator shall immediately become the Moderator for the unexpired term of office without any further action by the Association. (6) The vacancies occurring in the office of Vice-

Moderator and other General Officers, except Moderator, will be nominated by the Nominating Committee at the next Association Meeting.

ARTICLE VI - MISSION PERFORMANCE ORGANIZATION

- The Association endorses the continued operation of Section 1. organizations among the churches for the promotion and training of the various phases of their work.
- Section 2. The Directors of these organizations shall be: Sunday School Director, Discipleship Training Director, Woman's Missionary Union Director, Brotherhood Director, Music Director, Evangelism Director, Missions Development Director, Stewardship Director, Family Ministries Director, Christian Life Director, Pastoral Ministries Director and Seminary Extension Director.

- Section 3. These Organizational Directors shall be elected at the Winter Meeting, (January), or no later than the Spring Meeting (April), for a term of <u>three</u> years. The Directors shall be contacted and nominated by the Nominating Committee.
- Section 4. The Directors shall assume their duties on Oct.1, and serve through September 30, or until their successors are elected. They will be Directors-Elect in the Winter Meeting and will have the privilege of training, planning and enlistment of their Council members until October 1.

ARTICLE VII-ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

- Section 1. The Administrative Committee is composed of the Moderator, Vice-Moderator, Clerk/Treasurer, Chairman of Finance, Chairman of Properties, Chairman of Communications, and the Director of Missions.
- Section 2. If there are major decisions to be made between the Quarterly Associational Meetings, the Administrative Committee will act in behalf of the Association, and will report the actions to the next Quarterly Meeting.
- Section 3. The Administrative Committee will meet as needs arise between the Quarterly Meetings.

ARTICLE VIII - ASSOCIATION COUNCIL

- Section 1. The Associational Council shall be composed of the General Directors of all Mission Performance Programs, the Associational Officers, the Associational Staff, and the Chairman of Finance, Strategy and Communication, and others deemed necessary to attend the Council in planning the work of the Association.
- Section 2. The Director of Missions will serve as the Chairman of the Council. Other officers will be elected in their meetings, such'as Vice-Chairman and Secretary.
- Section 3. The Associational Council will conduct at least six meetings per year, at least once every other month. The time and place for the meetings will be set.
- Section 4. The purpose of the Council is to coordinate the overall program and calendar of the Association, and evaluate the progress toward fulfilling the plan. Also, the Council gives guidance to the work of the Director of Missions.

ARTICLE IX - COMMITTEES

Section 1. The Association shall have the following Committees with terms of office extending three years from the time duties of the office are assumed on October 1 of each year. To be nominated by the Nominating Committee and elected at the April Meeting: a. Annual Meetings By-Law VI, Section 1

c. d.	Finance Nominating Properties	By-Law VI, By-Law VI, By-Law VI,	Section	7	
f. g.	Credentials History External Relations Strategy	By-Law VI, By-Law VI, By-Law VI, By-Law VI,	Section Section	6 4	
j.	Communication Search Personnel	By-Law VI, By-Law VI, By-Law VI,	Section Section	2 9	

- Section 2. Each Committee nominated by the Nominating Committee will begin serving on October 1, and will serve for three years with the terms rotating, so that only 1/3 of the members are elected each year.
- Section 3. Each Committee should have a fair representation of both ministers and lay-persons from every area of the Association.
- Section 4. Each Committee should meet once each quarter to fulfill its duties.

ARTICLE X - AMENDMENTS

The Constitution may be amended at the Fall Meeting of the Association, (October), by a two-thirds majority vote of the Messengers present, provided the proposed Amendment shall have been presented in written form on the first day of the Fall Meeting and voted upon on the second day, unless requested by two-thirds vote of the Messengers present. ARTICLE XI

The Constitution and By-Laws shall take effect immediately upon its adoption by a two-thirds majority of the Messengers present and shall supercede any and all Constitutions, By-laws and Amendments previously adopted.

BY-LAWS

BY-LAW I - PARLIAMENTARY RULES

ROBERT'S RULES OF ORDER, Latest, revised edition, shall be followed as the Association's rules for conducting the business and assemblies, except as the Association prescribes otherwise.

BY-LAW II - ASSOCIATIONAL YEAR

The Associational Year shall begin October 1, and close September 30.

BY-LAW III - NEW MEMBER CHURCHES

Section 1. Any church or mission seeking membership in the Association shall petition the Credentials Committee at least three months prior to the Fall Meeting (October) of the Association. The church shall be studied for it's Church Covenant, intentions, relations to other member churches of the Association, and it's willingness to abide by the Constitution and By-laws of the Association. The Credentials Committee shall report to the Association at the Fall Meeting it's findings and recommendations for Associational action.

Section 2. Each new church or mission applying for membership in the Association, upon approval, shall be received under the watch care of the Association for a period of one year. Each church received under a watch care relationship, shall submit a Quarterly Report to the Credentials Committee of the Association, and also submit the Annual Associational Letter at the end of the year.

Established churches may be considered for transfer Section 3. into association membership upon study and recommendation by the Credentials Committee.

BY-LAW IV - ORDINATION OF NEW MINISTERS

Section 1. When a church desires to ordain a candidate for the Gospel Ministry, it may petition the Credentials Committee of the Association for an examination and approval for ordination. The Credentials Committee shall work with the requesting church concerning date, time, and other persons forming the Examining Committee.

Section 2. After the examination of the candidate has been conducted by the Examining Council, a report of it's findings shall be given the requesting church.

Section 3. Guidelines for Ordination:

- The Credentials Committee requests that it (1) receive a copy of the minutes, signed by the clerk, of the church conference at which the requesting church voted to request examination of the candidate.
- (2) The Committee requires that the candidate be called by a church for ministry before requesting examination.
- (3) The Committee requests that the candidate be examined at least two weeks prior to his ordination.
- (4) The Committee shall examine the candidate about his conversion, his call, his priorities, his doctrine, personal and family life. The
- Committee may also counsel the candidate. (5) The candidate should feel free to seek advice from the Committee regarding any area of the Gospel Ministry.
 - In every instance, the Committee shall be guided (6) by the Scripture, especially I Timothy 3:1-7, and Titus 1:5-9.

Section 4. The Credentials Committee shall provide a written report of the examination of candidates to the Gospel Ministry to the Annual Meeting of the Association.

BY-LAW V - DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Section 1. The Moderator will preside over the Quarterly and called meetings of the Association. As the presiding officer, the Moderator will open the Meetings punctually, at the appointed time, enforce the rules, preserve the order, and exercise all the prerogatives of a presiding officer, according the principles of of a presiding officer, according the principles of established parliamentary usage. Robert's Rules of Order will be followed. The Moderator, if desired, appoints a parliamentarian to serve at any or all Meetings of the Association during his term of office. This person must be approved by the Messengers-insession. Detailed duties are outlined in the Associational Handbook.

It would be the duty of the <u>Vice-Moderator</u> to discharge the duties of the Moderator in the absence Section 2. of, or at the request of the Moderator. Details are outlined in the Associational Handbook.

- Section 3. The Clerk will record and keep in permanent form all transactions of the Association and information available upon request. Detailed duties are outlined in the Associational Handbook. The Administrative Assistant of the Association will serve as Clerk.
- Section 4. The Treasurer will receive all the funds contributed to the Association and disburse them in accordance with the Budget of the Association, or for which the funds were contributed. Detailed duties are outlined in the <u>Associational Handbook</u>. The Administrative Assistant will serve as <u>Treasurer</u> of the Association.

BY-LAW VI - DUTIES OF COMMITTEES

Section 1. ASSOCIATIONAL MEETINGS COMMITTEE

- (1) This Committee will be responsible for planning and conducting the regular and called Meetings of the Association. They will propose an order of business and enlist all program personnel, and publicize the program to the churches in advance of the Meetings. Detailed duties are outlined in the Associational Handbook.
- (2) This Associational Meetings Committee will consist of six members, each elected for a three-year term, with the terms rotating, so that only two members are elected each year.

Section 2. <u>COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE</u>

- (1) This Committee will be responsible for communicating the programs, ministries, (2) The Communications committee will consist of six
 - members, each elected for a three year term,

with the terms rotating, so that only two members are elected each year.

Section 3. CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE

(1) This Committee will assist the Association in counselling churches who fail to cooperate with the Association, help churches to meet the qualifications for being properly accepted in the Associational fellowship, and assist in the Associational fellowship, and assist in examination of the candidates for the Gospel Ministry upon the request of the member churches. Detailed duties are outlined in the <u>ASSOCIATIONAL HANDBOOK</u>. Procedure for ordination is located in BY-LAW IV.
 (2) The Credentials Committee will consist of six

with the terms rotating, so that only two members are elected each year. It is suggested that three pastors and three deacons serve on this committee.

Section 4. EXTERNAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE

- (1) This Committee will be responsible for (1) This committee will be responsible for establishing and maintaining proper relationships with groups outside the Association, such as the various agencies, boards, foundations, and other groups affiliated with the Baptist State Convention and the Southern Baptist Convention. Detailed duties are outlined in the Associational Handbook.
- (2) The External Relations Committee will consist of three members, each elected for a three year term, with the terms rotating, so that only one
- (3) Membership will also include the Associational representatives of the various agencies, boards, foundations, and Baptist related groups. These would be eligible for re-election at the end of the three years for another term.

Section 5. FINANCE COMMITTEE

- (1) This Committee assists the Association in securing, administering and reporting its finances. They shall study the Association's financial needs for an adequate program, prepare and present a budget to the Association and report to the Quarterly Associational Meetings and a final report to the Annual Fall Meeting. Detailed duties are outlined in the Associational Handbook. (2) The Budget will be prepared and copies mailed to
- the Messengers of the Association two weeks before the Summer Meeting. (July or August). The Messengers will vote on the proposed Budget during the Summer Meeting of the Association. The fiscal year of the Association will be from October 1 through September 30.

(3) The Finance Committee will consist of six members, each elected for a three year term, with terms rotating so that only two members are elected each year. The Treasurer serves as an ex officio member of the Committee.

(4) The Finance Committee chairman will serve on the Associational Council.

Section 6. HISTORY COMMITTEE

- (1) The History Committee will gather, preserve, and interpret historical records of the Association's life and work. The Committee will make a report at the Fall Meeting of the Association. Detailed duties are outlined in
- (2) The History Committee will consist of three members, each elected for a three year term, with the terms rotating, so that only one member is elected each year.

Section 7. NOMINATING COMMITTEE

- The Nominating Committee leads in coordinating the selection of all Association-elected leaders except paid personnel. They shall nominate a complete slate of General Officers, Mission Performance Directors, and Council members, and Committee persons. Equal representation should be given from all pastors, staff members, men and women. Detailed duties are outlined in the Associational Handbook. (2) The first report of the nominations will be in
- the January Meeting of the Association, in which Mission Performance Directors are elected for training, planning and enlistment of their council members.
- (3) The second report of nominations will be in the April Meeting of the Association, in which the General Officers, Program Council members and Committee members are elected.
 - (4) The Nominating Committee will consist of six members, representing all areas of the Association, each elected for a three year term, with the terms rotating, so that only two members are elected each year.

Section 8. PROPERTIES COMMITTEE

- (1) The Properties Committee shall have general oversight over all property owned or leased by oversight over all property owned or leased by the Association. It will make recommendations to the Associational Meetings concerning upkeep and improvements of the property. Detailed duties are outlined in the Associational Handbook.
- (2) The Properties Committee shall consist of three members, each elected for a three year term, with the term rotating so that only one member is elected each year.

(3) The Committee shall give a written report to the Fall Meeting of the Association.

Section 9. SEARCH COMMITTEE

- (1) The Search Committee will serve only as needed to secure a Director of Missions.
- (2) The Committee will consist of one pastor, one layman, one woman, all named by the Nominating Committee, plus the Moderator, and the Chairman of Finance Committee.
- (3) The Committee will use the guidelines and duties found in the Associational Handbook for calling a Director of Missions.

Section 10. STRATEGY COMMITTEE

- The Strategy Committee will assist the Association in determining its Strategic (1) Objectives and in staying on course in achieving them. The Committee also shall be available to study change or revisions in the Constitution, and make recommendations as needed. Detailed and make recommendations as needed. Betained duties are outlined in the <u>Associational</u> <u>Handbook.</u> (2) This Committee will work very closely with the
- Associational Council. The Strategy Committee
- Associational council. The strategy Committee Chairman will be an active member of the Associational Council.
 (3) The Strategy Committee will consist of six members, each elected for a three year term, with the terms rotating, so that only two members are closed and members. with the terms rotating, so that only two members are elected each year. Also, two members from the Associational Council should serve with the Committee in determining Annual planning objectives.

Section 11. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

- (1) The Personnel Committee will consist of three members, each elected for a three year term, with the terms rotating, so that only one member is elected each year. (2) The Committee will prepare and update as
- (2) The Committee will prepare and update as necessary, position descriptions of all Associational staff personnel, except the Director of Missions, whose responsibilities are described in BY-LAW VIII, Section 1.
 (3) The Committee will survey the
- (3) The Committee will survey the need for additional staff positions, recruit, interview, and recommend to the association new personnel with the guidance and approval of the Director of Missions; and when necessary, recommend to the Association the termination of employment of staff personnel. (4) Annual review will be conducted by the Director
- of Missions to the employees, and employees' differences and grievances may be appealed to Personnel Committee by the individual.

- (5) The Committee will review annually, salaries, benefits, and make recommendations to the Budget Committee.
 - (6) Detailed duties are outlined in the Associational Handbook.

BY-LAW VII - TRUSTEES

The Trustees will act as the legal agent of the Association. The duties will be to hold title to the property for the Association and to handle the legal matters of the Association, with the Association's foreknowledge and approval; and to comply with the Constitution and By-laws of the body, and with state laws as they affect the Association. Detailed duties are outlined in the Associational Handbook.

BY-LAW VIII - EMPLOYED PERSONNEL

DIRECTOR OF MISSIONS Section 1.

- (1) The Director of Missions shall be an officer of the Association. As an officer and general leader of the Association, the Director of Missions shall be an ex officio member of all Committees, Councils, and groups of the Association.
- (2) The Director of Missions shall be elected to this office upon a recommendation of the Search Committee, and by a two-thirds majority vote of the Messengers present at a regular Meeting by the Messengers present at a regular hourse. the Moderator for that particular purpose. Letters of information concerning the prospective Director of Missions shall be sent out to all Messengers of the Association two weeks before the Meeting.

(3) The time of service shall continue until terminated by the request of the Director of Missions to the Association, or at the request of the Association, which would require a twothirds majority vote of the Messengers to the Associational Meeting. Proper notice and explanation of termination shall be provided to or by the Director of Missions and/or the Association.

(4) The Director of Missions shall promote the work and ministry of the Director the Work and ministry of the Association and denomination, cooperating with the churches, their pastors and officers, and Associational Committees and organizations.

Committees and organizations. a. He shall be responsible for planning, promoting and executing the ministry of the Association in cooperation with the Associational Council. b. He shall serve as Chairman of the

Associational Council, and make an annual report to the Association at the October Meeting.

c. He shall seek to visit each church in the Association in order to:

- Enrich Christian fellowship among the churches.
- (2) Encourage and strengthen the ministry of the churches.
- (3) Enhance the cooperative relationship between the churches and the Association.
- d. He shall have full responsibility for supervising all personnel employed by the Association.
- e. Detailed duties and benefits are outlined in the <u>Associational Handbook.</u>

Section 2. OTHER EMPLOYED PERSONNEL

Other personnel shall be employed as needed by the Association with a two-thirds majority of the votes from the Messengers in a regular Meeting of the Association. All personnel must come as a joint recommendation of the Budget and Personnel Committees.

(1) ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

- a. The Administrative Assistant shall serve primarily in a secretarial role, assisting the Director of Missions with the daily administrative matters of the Association.
- b. The Administrative Assistant shall be responsible for the media and resource center, making available materials, pamphlets, video tapes, and other equipment for individuals and churches in the Association.
- Association. c. This person shall also serve as the Associational Clerk/Treasurer, unless Personnel Committee deems otherwise.
- d. This person shall supervise the work of office help, along with Director of Missions.
 - e. Personnel Committee shall recommend to the Budget Committee salary and benefits annually.
 - f. Detailed duties and benefits are outlined in the <u>Associational Handbook</u>.

(2) OFFICE HELP

- a. Office help shall be provided by one or more persons as needed.
 b. This individual(s) shall fill in for the
- b. This individual(s) shall fill in for the Administrative Assistant during leave times, such as vacations, sickness, conferences, etc.
 c. Personnel Committee shall recommend to the
 - c. Personnel Committee shall recommend to the Budget Committee, salaries and benefits.
 d. Detailed duties are outlined in
 - d. Detailed duties are outlined in Associational Handbook.

(3) CUSTODIAL SERVICES

- Custodial services shall be provided by one or more persons in order to keep the associational properties in clean and acceptable condition.
- This person(s) shall be recommended by the Properties Committee to the Personnel Committee who shall consider the selection, and upon approval, shall present the person(s) to the Association for final approval.
- с. The Properties and Personnel Committees will recommend to the Budget Committee salaries and benefits for service rendered. The Properties Committee and the Director of Missions shall jointly supervise the custodial services personnel.

е.

d.

b.

Detailed duties are outlined in Associational Handbook.

BY-LAW IX - ANNUAL REPORTS

a.

Persons preparing reports for the Annual Meeting of the Association in October, shall present the same in writing for inclusion in the printed Book of Reports two weeks before the Fall Meeting. These reports are to be limited to 300 words each.

BY-LAW X - AMENDMENTS

Amendments to the By-laws may be made at any Session of the October Meeting of the Association when presented in writing and approved by a majority of the Messengers present and voting.

WINTER QUARTERLY MEETING JANUARY 22, 1996 CEDAR GROVE BAPTIST CHURCH

In the absence of the moderator, David Thomas called the meeting to order and Gary Mullis, pastor of Cedar Grove, welcomed everyone.

David gave a prayer and praise segment based on the theme of evangelism. This was a time of congregational hymns, scripture, and solos.

Kenneth Reaves, Vice Moderator, presided over the meeting.

Kenneth McNeill gave the Sunday School report. There has been a decrease in enrollment and attendance in Sunday School the last couple of years. The ASSIST Team desires to be a support to Sunday School teachers and workers and encourages anyone to call on them. On January 30 there will be a Sunday School workshop at Center Cross and this will be a two part emphasis of "Outreach in the Sunday School" and "Teaching the Bible Study Lesson."

Barbara Dawkins mentioned the upcoming WMU events like the Guide Study on March 16 at Victory, the Prayer and Spiritual Growth Retreat on April 13, and the Annual Meeting on April 29 with Rachel James as speaker.

In the absence of Bobby Poole, Judson gave the Brotherhood Report, emphasizing the Baptist Men's Convention on February 2-4 in High Point. The North Carolina Baptist Men are planning to build two homes for Habitat For Humanity on Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday of that week. The RA Track Meet and the RA Car Race will be coming up soon and more information will follow about that as soon as it becomes available.

Wayne VunCannon gave the Discipleship Training Report. Andi Wilson is our State Consultant in this area. An Area Workshop will be held at Oakhurst on February 20. Often Discipleship Training is neglected and it is hard work.

Richard Crider gave the Missions Development Report and stated that the Missions Development Council has discussed the possibility of blending CCM and Missions Development. The Nominating Committee will be presenting Andi Wilson as an interim in this area as this situation is reevaluated. We need to support MAP, as well as the South Africa Partnership.

These reports were approved as presented.

Retta Plunkett gave the Treasurer's Report and stated that this had been a difficult quarter since our new budget began in October and several of our churches don't begin their new budgets until January. So far this has been a good month. Also, last quarter we had several unexpected expenses like the roof needing to be replaced and one of the heaters needing to be repaired. Appreciation was given to all of our churches for their support. We are believing that this will be a good year, with God's help.

A motion was made to accept the Finance Report, seconded, and approved.

In the absence of the Chairman of the Nominating Committee, Ronald Hester submitted the written report for approval and this passed.

Mike Staton gave the Communications Committee Report and stated that the Committee was pleased with our Newsletter, but if anyone had any suggestions for improvement, please let us know. The Week of Prayer for Associational Missions will be coming up in May and some ideas are being put together to publicize this event. One possibility is a concept similar to the "Mile of Pennies" and can wrappers will be sent to the churches for duplication and distribution.

Carl Zeigler stated that the Properties Committee was pleased that the new roof had been installed on the Associational Building and other items are being looked into for repairs on the building and will be announced at a later date.

The reports from these committees were also approved as presented.

David Thomas led us the hymn entitled "Send Me, O Lord, Send Me."

Wayne Vuncannon led in a special prayer time for Bill Clapp, former pastor of Riverside, that is not doing well physically.

Judson Rotan gave our World Missions Conference Report. This Conference is scheduled for October 6-10, 1996 and is our fifth World Missions

Conference. It is hoped that at least 30 churches will participate. Each church will have the opportunity to hear two Foreign Missionaries, two Home Missionaries, a State Missionary, and an Associational Missionary. Mark Hall has agreed to be the co-director for this World Missions Conference.

Andi Wilson began our Missions Awareness focus by reminding us that people are the most important thing in the world and they need salvation, which is also the most important thing in the world. We will be joining with the WMU to highlight Aids awareness this year. We will be working with Brotherhood to help sponsor Camp Angel Tree, which is a camp for boys at Camp Caraway whose parent (s) are in prison. We are hoping to sponsor two or three boys as an association.

Andi told us that Backyard Bible Club materials have changed for the first time in a good many years and training for this will take place later in a few months. The VBS materials this year are entitled "Adventure Zone" and churches should already be enlisting their workers since clinics will be held sometime in the spring. These Clinics will not only be for those using SBC materials, but other varieties as well.

The structure is in place to participate in the Habitat for Humanity program for Randolph County. We still hope to have the Apostoloi Team here in our association, but have had no churches apply at this time. This is a youth ministry team that is sponsored by the Baptist State Convention and it is an honor that we have been asked to participate in this.

We viewed a video by Jeff Mathis, member of the Apostoloi Team last year.

Two women from Cedar Grove Baptist Church provided music for us in voice and sign language. The song was entitled "Jesus Will Still Be There."

Bobby Blanton led us in a responsive reading on evangelism and talked some about the possibility of us participating in an evangelism conference that is similar in format to the World Missions Conference. This is being planned for the Spring of 1997 with the association being divided by zones and four speakers being rotated among the zones. The State Evangelism Conference is scheduled for February 5-6. Bobby introduced our speaker for the evening, Rev. Michael Barrett, pastor of Pleasant Garden Baptist Church.

Rev. Barrett brought us a challenging message on evangelism. He stated that churches have joined unto ourselves and closed out the world. Luke 15 gives three parables that teach us to treat the lost of the world as lost children of the Father. No one should perish, but we can't reap hearts that have never been sown. We need to be planting these seeds everywhere we are in our world.

The meeting was adjourned in prayer.

82 messengers 2 alternates 15 visitors

99 present/24 churches represented

RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION SPRING QUARTERLY MEETING APRIL 22, 1996 MOUNT LEBANON BAPTIST CHURCH

Richard Fisher, Moderator, called the meeting to order.

The welcome was given by Joe Edwards, pastor of Mt Lebanon. Judson Rotan gave the devotional on our theme "The People of God Giving to the Lord, " using passages from Scripture passages and the hymns "O Worship the King," "All the Way My Savior Leads Me," and "Take My Life and Let it Be".

Kenneth McNeill gave the Sunday School report and stated that the ASSIST Team has met regularly and is now working on a workshop in the Fall, possibly dealing with leadership styles in Sunday School. Suggestions are always welcome. The Team has gone out to two churches this year to help out in working with Sunday School teachers/leaders.

The Discipleship Training report was given by Wayne VunCannon as he mentioned that changes are taking place in this field. Several meetings have taken place to determine how to proceed. A possible workshop is being looked at, as well as an assocational six week course of Fresh Encounter. Jo Ellen Needham from Seagrove First talked about the new TeamKid approach for Grades 1-6 and Preschool. Janet Smith, Asheboro First, reported on the Bible Drill program that three churches in our association were a part of this year. These women are both available for help in these areas, as well as Wayne and Andi to help in Discipleship Training. Andi is a Consultant for the State in this area.

The WMU Report was given by Barbara Dawkins as she told about the excellent prayer retreat that was held on April 13, although attendance was down somewhat. The Annual Meeting is April 29 at Liberty First with Rachel James as speaker, Carrie Navey from Oakhurst reporting on her summer in missions work in Colorado, and the commissioning of the Acteens group from Victory.

There was no one to give the Brotherhood Report so Richard Fisher mentioned some highlights of the written report that was in the packet. Judson reminded everyone of the upcoming Billy Graham Crusade in Charlotte in September and told that there will be a meeting on May 5 at Asheboro First to give information to those that will want to participate in training in counseling for this crusade.

The organizational reports were approved as presented.

Retta Plunkett gave the Treasurer's Report and mentioned that the association had suffered financially this quarter just like our churches did due to the weather. Although the quarter ended on a low note, things began to pick up immediately and all accounts are back up in April. This report was approved as presented.

Roger Pritchard, Chairman of the Finance Committee, emphasized the upcoming ministries of our association and encouraged our churches to continue to give so that our budget needs will not suffer. Thanks was expressed for the generous support that we have received thus far. Roger reminded us that Mother Teresa has said that "A Lamp Must Have Oil to Give Light" and this is also true of our association and our needs.

Andi Wilson gave the Nominating Committee Report and said that the names on the ASSIST TEAM with the exception of the Director and the VBS Director are not yet ready to be voted on and will be presented at the next meeting for approval. A new Council is being formed for the purpose of incorporating the CCM Council and the Missions Development Council and the plan is to call this the Missions/Ministry Council. Ron Hester,

pastor of Clear View, mentioned that this may need to be looked into in reference to the Constitution. Judson stated that this will be looked into and brought back before the association at a later date. The rest of this report was approved as presented.

The Communications Report was given by Retta Plunkett. The Committee has met three times this associational year and several things have been worked on, with one of them being the newspaper page that was printed on Easter. Several items are being prepared for Associational Missions Week in May and will go out to our churches this week. Communications representatives in the churches are encouraged to get information in to the Associational Office by the 15th of the month to be in the next month's newsletter. All information about our churches is encouraged. Also, program leaders need to get your information in to the office in plenty of time to notify the churches. Please don't wait until the last minute because we can't always guarantee how long it will take to arrive in the mail.

This report was also approved as presented.

Judson reminded everyone that the 1995 Annual Minutes are available and are being distributed now.

Richard Fisher led us in the hymn "Jesus Calls Us".

Andi Wilson, Associational VBS Director, reminded everyone of the upcoming clinics, the first of which is April 23 at Balfour and the second May 16 at Ramseur First. The first one is the only time that a group will be held for those working with youth. The one in May will also include a conference for those using literature other than SBC in their VBS. Emphasis in that conference will include how to work with children and how to choose a good curriculum.

Judson talked about Associational Missions Week coming up May 20-26 with the theme this year of "Dream Something New". Packets will be sent out this week and will include posters, informational sheets, bulletin inserts, prayer guides, and envelopes. This will be a time to emphasize the MAP offering which includes CCM, Apostoloi Team, South African partnership, and other mission programs. The three associations involved in the South African partnership are planning a trip in November.

Before speaking to us about the Apostoloi Team, Andi told us that a Backyard Bible Club training session will be held May 28 at Oakhurst. This year new materials are available for BBC, and these include "Adventure Zone" curriculum and "Anytime Anywhere" resource materials. VBS and Backyard Bible Clubs are two of the best outreach programs that our churches can use to reach others for Christ. Andi also noted that a Campers on Mission Rally is to be held at Camp Caraway May 3-5. We will again hold a festival at Coleridge Road Apartments this year and it will be May 18 from 1-3 PM. This will include games, prizes, and carnival games for children that are residents there and others that may come. Also in the works are possible games for the adults this year. Last year the festival was a blessing to both those ministered to and those doing the helping and ministering.

In speaking on the Apostoloi Team, Andi told us about the four college students that will be coming for ten weeks this summer, two boys and two girls. Their primary ministry will be among children and youth, but can also work with adults. Andi told us about each individual member of the team. At this time, five churches have agreed to take the team for a week, so four weeks will be available if any other churches wish to participate. The first week will be an orientation week so they will not be available then. The cost is \$250-\$300 per week. Their week will begin at each church on Tuesday, and will end on Sunday. Please pray for them as they prepare to come, pray for their ministry here, pray for us to

secure housing for the boys, although two possibilities are being looked into at this time. The housing for the girls is taken care of. We would like to give them a pounding that will include staples, canned goods, and paper products, and these can be brought to the Associational Building

anytime from now until May 31. Judson reminded everyone of the State Missions Awareness Weekend September 7-8. Twenty missionaries are signed up to participate in this. This will begin on Saturday evening with a dinner at First Baptist Church and the missionaries will be speaking in the churches on Sunday morning. A sign up sheet has been sent out to pastors and this includes a place to indicate your choices for speakers.

Mark Hall, Co-Director of the World Missions Conference spoke about this exciting event scheduled for October 6-10. We are all encouraged to support and protect these days, as well as to commit to them. If we as church leaders do not have the commitment to this, then our people will not have it either. We hope to have thirty churches participating in this with thirty missionaries - Foreign, Home, State, and Associational. How long has it been since we have had someone called to missions out of our church? It is hoped that this World Missions Conference following on the heels of the Billy Graham Crusade in Charlotte will further challenge us and open missions windows. Applications are still being accepted for this so please hurry to get yours in, if you haven't already. Joe Edwards gave us instructions on our fellowship time and then closed our meeting in prayer.

83 Messengers 2 Alternates 2 Visitors

87 Present

Respectfully submitted, Retta Plunkett, Clerk Retta Plunkett, Clerk

RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION SUMMER QUARTERLY MEETING AUGUST 19, 1996 CARAWAY BAPTIST CHURCH

Call to Order by Richard Fisher, Moderator. Several Hymns were lead by Francis Cordrey Several Hymns were lead by Francis Cordrey. Welcome and Prayer by Jim Honeycutt, pastor of Caraway. Our Devotional was lead by Bill Arbo, pastor of Glenola. Bill highlighted several approaches to evangelism. These included the "shotgun" approach of telling as many people as possible as often as possible about the Lord and there is usually very little follow up or discipleship involved in this approach. Also used is the intellectual approach, which is topical instead of Biblical, so no salvation will be seen with this one. We also use the mute approach of being a silent witness. Acts 8:26 uses the "Philip" approach of following the Lord's leading and being obedient to the Holy Spirit. As he finished, Bill reminded us that follow up is very important in leading people to the Lord. This includes following up after seeds have been planted, as well as discipling those that have been led to the Lord.

The Finance Report was approved as presented by Retta Plunkett, Treasurer.

Roger Pritchard, Chairman of the Finance Committee, presented the Budget for 1996/97. Roger briefly highlighted the positive response to last year's budget and commented that our churches seem to have accepted the challenging budget that we had this past year. This new budget is very conservative with the exception of a large increase for the salary package of the CCM Director. This is in accordance with her education and experience and will add another hour per day to her schedule. This was brought as a motion and the new budget was approved.

The Nominating Committee Report was presented by Tony Whitley, Chairman. This report was printed and included in the packet received and notation

was made that there is just one vacancy on the committee list, this being a person for the Communications Committee. This motion also carried. Judson Rotan apologized that he had not prepared the Calendar of Activities as yet, due to his mother's illness, but asked that he be allowed to present it at the Annual Meeting in October.

The Sunday School Report was presented by Kenneth McNeill. He stated that the ASSIST Team is trying to focus on specific needs and will be doing a conference at Forest Park in October and at Huldah in January to deal with their specific needs. More information will go out about this later so that other churches can attend. Please continue to pray for the Team as they are in transition at this time. Kenneth reminded everyone that there will be a literature change in the coming quarter, as well as additional change in June of 1997. This last change will be about how the quarters are broken down by months. The new "Teaching Today" series is available in the Associational Building and we saw a segment of the Preschool Video in this series.

Barbara Dawkins reminded us of the due dates for prison packets (November 29) and slouch socks (November 1), as well as the WMU Fall Training on September 23 at Asheboro First from '7-9 PM.

Bobby Poole gave the Brotherhood Report and emphasized the Brotherhood Training that will be held at Balfour on September 16 at 7 PM. We are not utilizing our Disaster Recovery equipment like it could be used so everyone is encouraged to call if a need arises. Very few churches have active Challengers programs and are encouraged to begin one as it is a good program.

Richard Crider, Chairman of the Credentials Committee, reported that this committee had met with the pastor and leaders of Staley Baptist Church on April 14 and again on June 2 to discuss their request to become a part of our association. They are in good standing with their present association, but desire to come in with us since we are closer in proximity. The Constitution only provides for churches that are newly begun, so the Credentials Committee is recommending that full membership be voted on at the Annual Meeting in October. Kenneth Tucker, messenger from Huldah, questioned about the possibility of putting the provision into the Constitution of bringing in churches other than new starts. Judson Rotan said that this would be a responsibility of the Credentials Committee, so Richard said that this would be looked into.

At this point, the Moderator asked that a count be given. Twenty nine churches were represented with ninety three messengers and fifteen visitors present.

Frank Cordrey led in the Hymn "Jesus Shall Reign".

Due to illness, Andi Wilson was unable to be present, so Judson Rotan gave the Summer Missions Report. We had an excellent year with several Backyard Bible Clubs and a large attendance at the "Witness" Concert, although this was rained out early in the evening. We will again give out cups of cold water at the Fall Festival, October 5-6, and volunteers are

urged to sign up as quickly as possible for this. The biggest event for the summer was the Apostoloi Team. They were well received and had a very positive response. Anna Allred, Cedar Grove, Sherri McNeill, Franklinville First, and Richard Fisher, Center Cross, all gave testimonies of the blessings that they and their church received from the Apostoloi Team.

Mark Hall also commented on the Apostoloi Team before giving the World Missions Conference Report. He emphasized 3 John 5:8 and then explained about the Rally on October 5 at Cross Road. Each group of churches will sit together with their missionaries, there will be a parade of flags, and other highlights. All churches (that are participating) are encouraged to go ahead and send their \$350.00 as this money is being used for plane reservations for the missionaries. Handbooks have been prepared and given out to the local WMC committees. Please read the "Countdown Bulletin" that goes out every two weeks

State Missions Weekend was emphasized by Judson Rotan. Eighteen churches are participating in this with a dinner on Saturday night and State Missions speakers on Sunday morning.

Appreciation was expressed to outgoing Moderator, Richard Fisher, and a plaque was given from the association. Richard Fisher then introduced the incoming Moderator, Kenneth Reaves, and Vice-Moderator, Roger Pritchard. Richard Fisher gave a brief explanation of the historic gavel as he presented it to Kenneth Reaves, who adjourned the meeting with prayer.

Respectfully submitted, Retta Plunkett, Clerk

RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION SIXTY-SECOND ANNUAL MEETING BALFOUR BAPTIST CHURCH OCTOBER 22, 1996

THEME: "START SOMETHING NEW"

7:00 P.M.	Call to Order Hymn	Rev. Kenneth Reaves, Moderator Mr. Charles Garner
	Welcome, Scripture, Prayer	Dr. Bobby Blanton,
	Wercome, Scripture, ridger	Pastor, Balfour Baptist Church
7:15 P.M.	Constituting of the 62nd Ses Associational Meetings Report	
	Recognition of New Pastors/S	
	Clerk's/Treasurer's Report	Mrs. Retta Plunkett
	Budget Emphasis Miscellaneous Business	Mr. Roger Pritchard
	Credentials Committee/New Ch	
	(Application of Staley Church Strategy Committee Report	211)
7:45 P.M.	Hymn	Mr. Charles Garner
	Mission Ministries Report 1996/97 "Start Something Ne	Mrs. Andi Wilson
	The sector sector sector and the	

Ukraine Home Missionary Support Offering Missions Volunteer of the Year Recognition 8:15 P.M. "The Association in Worship" Hymn Mr. Scripture and Prayer Special Music Sermon Rev. W

Mr. Charles Garner

Sermon Rev. Wayne VunCannon, Pastor, Huldah Baptist Church

9:00 P.M. Benediction Fellowship Time

RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION SIXTY-SECOND ANNUAL MEETING BALFOUR BAPTIST CHURCH OCTOBER 22, 1996

THEME: "Start Something New"

Call to Order by the Moderator, Rev. Kenneth Reaves, pastor of First Baptist Church, Randleman

Hymm "To God Be the Glory" led by Mr. Charles Garner, Minister of Music, Beulah Baptist Church

<u>Welcome, Scripture, and Prayer</u> led by Dr. Bobby Blanton, pastor of Balfour Baptist Church. The Scripture passage read was Colossians 4:2. <u>A motion was made</u> by Mrs. Retta Plunkett, Clerk, to constitute the sixtysecond annual session of the Randolph Baptist Association. This was seconded and approved.

A motion was made by Rev. Kenneth Reaves, Chairman of the Associational Meetings Committee, to adopt the program as printed for the annual meeting. This was seconded and the motion carried.

Rev. Judson Rotan, DOM, recognized the new pastors and staff as noted in the Book of Reports. Rev. Billy Self, new pastor at Calvary, was added to this list. Also recognized were the interim pastors presently serving in our association.

Mrs. Retta Plunkett, Clerk/Treasurer, gave the report, thanking the clerks for their hard work on the Annual Church Profile. This has been an exceptionally good year for the association financially with the church receipts totaling \$112,441.93.

Mr. Roger Pritchard, Chairman of the Finance Committee, gave additional emphasis on the budget needs for the current year and again expressed thanks for the excellent response this past year.

<u>Dr. Richard Crider</u>, Chairman of the Credentials Committee, gave the report of this committee, noted on page 12 of the Book of Reports. It was noted that the Staley Baptist Church has applied for membership in our association and this was brought before the association in August at the quarterly meeting. Since this church is in good standing with their present association, a change in the constitution is necessary to bring them in with full fellowship. This would need to be voted on during Wednesday's session, since a change in the constitution is in order.

A letter from the DOM in Sandy Creek Association was read to affirm the good standing of the church with that association. The deacons and church leaders were then recognized from the Staley Church.

The Strategy Committee Report was given by Mike Auman, Chairman of the Committee, as listed in the Book of Reports. This report was given in the form of a motion, seconded, and passed.

Charles Garner led us in the hymn "I Love to Tell the Story".

The Missions Ministries Report was given by Mrs. Andi Wilson, CCM Director. Several areas of ministry around our association were

highlighted, including the Fall Festival Booth, Festival at Coleridge Road Apartments, the Apostoloi Team, Camp Angel Tree, ESL classes, CUOC, Life Way Counseling Center, Summer Youth Rally with "Witness", Backyard Bible Clubs, Randolph Crisis Pregnancy Center, Habitat for Humanity, and the South Africa partnership.

<u>Andi</u> gave the report on our new theme of ministry for this year, which is "Start Something New". This is a two year project and there will be packets given to churches that will include "How to" projects. Conferences for pastors and church leaders will be coming up in the next few weeks and months. This concept is based on Isaiah 34:19. <u>Judson Rotan</u> recognized our Missions Volunteer of the Year, Mrs. Peggy

Judson Rotan recognized our Missions Volunteer of the Year, Mrs. Peggy Owen, for her years of support for missions work, both in the association and in her church.

An offering was taken for support of a Home Missionary in the Ukraine. The total for this offering for both days came to \$522.25.

<u>Rev. Richard Fisher</u>, pastor of Center Cross, had a prayer for this offering and then the hymn "Jesus is Lord of All" was led by Charles Garner.

The Scripture reading was given by Rev. Ernest Mangum, pastor of Grevstone.

<u>A chorale</u> from Beulah Baptist Church presented "People Need the Lord". <u>Rev. Wayne VunCannon</u>, pastor of Huldah, gave the Annual Sermon. This was a challenge to discipleship.

After instructions about the fellowship time by Dr. Blanton, the meeting was adjourned with prayer by Rev. Terry Hinson, pastor of Sandy Creek.

HISTORY OF BALFOUR BAPTIST CHURCH ASHEBORO, NORTH CAROLINA

Balfour Baptist Church was organized on November 8, 1931, sponsored by the First Baptist Church of Asheboro. This organizational meeting was held at Balfour School and the following members presented themselves for membership and became charter members: W.J Jordan, C.N. Moody, W.M.Green, J.C.Pearce, Mrs. J.C. Pearce, Mrs. A.L. Moody, Mrs. W.A.Underwood, Mrs. R.C. Caudle, and Mrs. Edna Pearce Heath. Rev. O.P.Dix was called as Balfour's first pastor.

On November 26, 1933, the first auditorium was erected on our present site. Shortly afterwards, a house adjacent to this property was purchased for a pastor's residence.

In October of 1939, this house was destroyed by fire after being hit by an oil truck. The present house, used as a staff home, was built in 1940.

In 1948, our church building was enlarged to include an educational building. Again, Balfour expanded in 1957 to include our present educational building which also served as a temporary auditorium until 1976.

On April 19, 1959, after a community survey between Asheboro and Randleman was conducted, our church voted to sponsor a new mission work. A house was rented to serve as the location of this mission, and on May 3, 1959, the first service was held at Balfour Baptist Mission. Balfour continued to aid and support this Mission until it was constitututed into a church on October 4, 1964. The Mission became Forest Park Baptist Church.





.

Our present facilities were expanded once more in October of 1976 to include our present worship center and additional educational space. These facilities were paid off in eleven years and on November 1, 1987, our church burned the mortgage notes in celebration of this event.

In 1992, the Randolph Baptist Association saw a need for a Spanish Mission in this area. In October of 1992, the Balfour Baptist Church became primary sponsor for the mission with Rev. Stephen Davenport as pastor. He and his wife, Bonnie Pearce Davenport, had previously retired from the mission field in Argentina.

On January 10, 1993, the Balfour Baptist Church purchased the Elk's Club property which adjoins the church property and is composed of six acres and a building which has been renovated and is being used for church related activities.

Pastors who have served the church are: Rev. O.P.Dix, 1931-1935; Rev. R. E. Heath, 1937-1951; Rev. Herbert Miller, 1951-1959; Rev. Clyde Bearden, 1959-1962; Rev. John Woody, 1963-1967; Rev. T.W. Nelson, 1968-1972; Dr. G.T. Patterson, 1973-1977; Rev. Bill Kincaid, 1979-1983; Dr. Bobby Blanton, 1985-present.

RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION SIXTY-SECOND ANNUAL MEETING FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH LIBERTY, NORTH CAROLINA OCTOBER 23, 1996

THEME: "START SOMETHING NEW"

9:00	A.M.	Call to Order Hymn	Rev. Kenneth Reaves, Moderator Mr. Charles Garner
		Welcome, Scripture, Prayer	Dr. Reginald Dawkins, Pastor, Liberty First Baptist
9:10	A.M.	Organizational Reports: Sunday School Discipleship Training Evangelism	Rev. Kenneth McNeill Rev. Wayne VunCannon Dr. Bobby Blanton

9:30 A.M. Committee Reports: Associational Meetings Communications Nominating Properties Miscellaneous Business

9:45 A.M. Director of Missions Report

10:00 A.M. Hymn Brotherhood Report WMU Report NC WMU Director's Message

10:45 A.M. Hymn

Rev. Kenneth Reaves Rev. Mike Staton

Rev. Carl Ziegler

Rev. Judson Rotan

Mr. Charles Garner Mr. Bobby Poole Mrs. Barbara Dawkins Mrs. Irma Duke

Mr. Charles Garner

Memorial Service

Missions Reports: 11:00 A.M. Disaster Recovery Spanish Mission Life Way Counseling Center World Missions Conference Apostoloi Team

Mr. Dale Morgan Rev. Stephen Davenport Rev. Justus McKeel Rev. Mark Hall Mrs. Andi Wilson

11:30 A.M. Hymn Special Music Message

Mr. Charles Garner

Dr. Roy Smith, Executive Director, NC Baptist State Convention

Benediction and Lunch 12:15 P.M.

> RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION SIXTY-SECOND ANNUAL SESSION OCTOBER 23, 1996 FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH LIBERTY, NORTH CAROLINA

<u>Call to Order</u> by Moderator, Rev. Kenneth Reaves <u>Hymn</u> "All Hail the Power of Jesus' Name" led by Mr. Charles Garner. <u>Reginald Dawkins</u>, Pastor of Liberty First, welcomed everyone and gave the Scripture and prayer. The main thing to remember is to rejoice in Jesus every day. Reginald expressed gratitude to the Lord that the new Spanish Mission at Liberty First is going well and acknowledged that they are going along with the theme this year to "Start Something New"

The Sunday School report was given by Rev. Kenneth McNeill. The ASSISTeam is available to provide assistance in meeting the needs of each individual church. There is to be a Sunday School workshop at Forest Park on October 29 and another one at Huldah in January.

Andi Wilson, VBS Director, stated that there were two clinics and one Backyard Bible training session held this year, and again the attendance was low, as in the last three years. A survey will be distributed to Pastors and VBS Directors to assess the situation in reference to VBS training. There were eighteen churches represented this year. Wayne VunCannon, Discipleship Training Director, stated that the report

was given in the annual sermon on October 22.

The Evangelism Report was given by Rev. John Mangum in the absence of Bobby Blanton. The emphasis in 1998 will be on evangelism as we prepare for the evangelism conference in our association. Baptisms were again up this year, as in the past three years. A motion was made to receive these reports as stated, seconded, and

passed.

Kenneth Reaves gave the Associational Meetings report as stated on page twenty of the Book of Reports in the form of a motion, was seconded, and approved.

Mike Staton reported that the Communications Committee met each quarter, as stated in the Constitution, and was continuing to work on ways to improve the newsletter and other communications between the churches and the association. This committee put together the materials for the Week of Prayer for Associational Missions in May.

Mike Staton also reported on Pastoral Ministries, stating that a workshop will be held on November 1 with Barry Campbell for pastors and deacons.

Another workshop will be held on February 21-22 for deacons, with the location and other details to be announced at a later date. This report came in the form of a motion, was seconded, and carried.

Andi Wilson, staff liaison for the Nominating Committee, gave that report. She reported that this had been a good year for enlisting people. A list of officers that had not been voted on in April was distributed and presented in the form of a motion, seconded, and carried.

The Chairman of the Properties Committee was not present, so no report was given.

The Report of the Credentials Committee, presented on October 22, was voted on in two parts. The first part was the change in the Constitution Article 3, Section 5, and By-Laws #3, Section 3 as stated on page 12 of the Book of Reports. This change required a 2/3 vote, was seconded, and the motion carried.

The second part of the motion, which was to accept the Staley Baptist Church by transfer from the Sandy Creek Baptist Association, with full privileges. This motion was seconded, there was no discussion, and it carried. The Staley Baptist Church representatives were introduced and extended the hand of Christian fellowship by the Director of Missions and the Moderator. These representatives asked for prayer for their church, as they are in the rebuilding process and expressed thanksgiving for the privilege of being a part of our association.

Judson Rotan, Director of Missions, gave the DOM Report. He expressed his pleasure at the fact that this past year has been one of the finest for this association. It has been a difficult year for him personally, due to his mother's illness and death, but there have been many rewards of joy and blessing. There are many challenges before us, but things continue to look positive, with a good group of pastors to work with, and a good staff in the Associational Office.

Charles Garner led in the hymn "Rescue the Perishing".

Bobby Poole gave the Brotherhood Report. There are a lot of activities for Baptist Men and RA's coming up. This report is on page 22 of the Book of Reports.

The WMU Report was presented by Barbara Dawkins, reminding us of the upcoming projects collecting slouch socks and prison packets and their due dates. The video "Project X" was viewed. Congratulations were expressed to Adrienne Henderson of Victory Baptist Church for her selection as a State Acteens Panelist for 1996/97.

Mrs. Irma Duke, Executive Director of NC WMU, expressed appreciation for Barbara Dawkins and asked what business we are in? We need to ask this question and get back to basics, as we are losing ground with traditional methods. As we move into the 21st Century, new methods are necessary. The hymn "Amazing Grace" was led by Charles Garner.

Dr. John Rogers led in our memorial service, remembering those who have passed away this last year.

Dale Morgan spoke about Disaster Recovery, informing us that the Baptist Men responded to needs in our state after natural disasters, with 50-55 men and women involved.

Rev. Steve Davenport, pastor of the Spanish Mission, shared that the 4th anniversary of the mission is coming up in December. There is a faithful group with usually about 40 in attendance, competing at the present time with two other Spanish evangelical churches. At the present time, ten churches send regular monthly support, and others sending at other times. A new national pastor is still being sought and more money, as well as prayer, is needed for this dream to be realized.

<u>Rev. Justus McKeel</u> gave the report on Life Way Counseling Center. He touched on the highlights of this ministry. <u>Mark Hall, Co-Chairman</u> of the World Missions Conference, gave the report

on that event. Some brief statistics were given about the conference and a report that some decisions for the Lord and for missions service were made during that time.

Andi Wilson, CCM Director, talked about the Apostoloi Team and their ministry with us this past summer. It is a possibility that this kind of ministry will be pursued next summer with local college students.

A motion was made and seconded to receive these reports as presented. This motion carried.

Charles Garner led the group in the hymn "At Calvary".

Danny Garner presented the song "They Could Not" as a solo. Dr. Roy Smith, Executive Director of the Baptist State Convention, gave the keynote address on getting back to basics and redefining our mission and focus. We need to have unity of fellowship, as well as unity of sanctification, to be set apart as spiritual leaders and examples. Reginald Dawkins gave instructions about lunch and then closed this session with prayer.

Respectfully submitted, Retta Plunkett, Associational Clerk

125 Messengers

13 Alternates

45 Visitors

183

34 churches represented

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH LIBERTY, NORTH CAROLINA

Organized as a congregation in March of 1886, changing it's name from Liberty Baptist Church in 1967, moving to it's present location in 1976, Liberty's First Baptist Church works to justify a proud past.

Dr. J.A. Patterson led a delegation from Mount Zion near Kimesville to found the church under an oak tree on the lot now occupied by First Union National Bank. The "old church," live center for 65 years, was in 1910-1911 built where Branch Banking and Trust now stands.

Pastors were for years shared with Mount Zion, Graham, and Pittsboro. Ministers were Eli Puryear Ellington, who taught at the Liberty Academy; widely esteemed Judge W.H. Eller who founded Keeley institute (a forerunner of hospitals like Charter); K.C. Horner; John Lane; John Hackney; G.M.Webb; M.Jones; J.L.Carrick; O.T. Edwards; W.P. Watson; W.T.Hurst; J.W.Powell; F.D. King; B. Townsend; and George Spruill.

Then cam J.B. Willis and W. Otis Johnson. Oldest members can remember Isaac P. Frazier, husband of Elizabeth; he was a teacher in Alamance County's Oakdale School. A few survive who were baptized by Graham's R.P. Ellington, pastor from 1923-1934.

Wilbur Hutchins, of High Point and Sanford, and William Wallace Finlator, leader in various causes today, were next. K.W. Bryant, John G. Hicks, Woodrow Hill of the Baptist Home in Winston-Salem, and Linwood R. Jordan, now of Richmond, Virginia, led the church in the 1940's.

James H. Pernell, Charles R. Hanner, and L.e. McGowen followed. Two teachers who had earned the highest degree, Carl D. English and Paul D. Simmons, shared their considerable gifts. Among interim pastors were George Griffin of Wake Forest, Roger H. Crook of Meredith, and Raymond Brown of Southeastern Seminary, all revered University level professors.

First residents of the "new" parsonage on Luther Avenue were the families of Donald Mimbs and Austol Youmans. For the new church building at 659 Fayetteville Street, Kenny A. Martin gave the land to honor James A. and Fannie Belle Martin. Legacies from Roy C. Reitzel and Luther Williams eased some problems. To this day, constant sacrificial giving from devoted members defines the boundaries of the church's service.

Reginald G. Dawkins, graduate of Southeastern Seminary and Drew University, came in July of 1973, meeting the challenge and opportunities of these years. Dr. Dawkins' people are grateful for his glad and steadfast faithfulness in difficult days to the Baptist heritage, to it's living imperatives and it's historic freedom.

An Hispanic ministry was begun in August of 1996 with fourteen in attendance. Since that time the average attendance has grown to thirty two under the leadership of Fortino Ocampo. This ministry meets each Thursday evening for Bible study, and each Sunday afternoon for a worship service.

WELCOME TO NEW PASTORS AND STAFF MEMBERS 1995/96

Rev. Dale Collingwood

Pastor, Central Falls Baptist Church

Pastor, Glenola Baptist Church

Rev. Gerald Ward

Rev. Bill Arbo

Pastor,

62
Gravel Hill Baptist Church

Rev. Thomas Pierce

Rev. Daniel Hosler

Rev. Keith Snipes

Rev. Randy Shepley

Rev. Ed Houck

Rev. Bob Boyd

Pastor. Macedonia Baptist Church

Pastor. Oakwood Park Baptist Church

Pastor. Victory Baptist Church

Associate Pastor West Asheboro Baptist Church

Minister of Music and Outreach, Balfour Baptist Church

Minister of Family Life, Cross Road Baptist Church

RECOGNITION OF OUR CHURCH CLERKS

We want to thank all of our Church Clerks for their dedication and diligence. We are especially appreciative of all the extra time and effort that you put into the Annual Church Profile each year. It takes a lot of time and effort to collect all of the necessary information from several different sources and then compile it into the ACP.

I would especially like to express appreciation to the first ten Church Clerks that submitted their Profiles. They are as follows:

1. Mrs. Louise Micka, Greystone Baptist Church

2. Mrs. June Peele, Gravel Hill Baptist Church

3. Mrs. Belinda Hayes, Calvary Baptist Church

4. Ms. Sybil Brady, Forest Park Baptist Church

5. Mrs. Audrey McNeill, Union Grove Baptist Church

6. Mrs. Dixie Hayes, West Asheboro Baptist Church

7. Mrs. Kathryn Bray, Ramseur First Baptist Church

8. Mrs. Flossie Ferree, Deep River Baptist Church

9. Mrs. Christine Richardson, Mrs. Christine Richardson

10. Mr. Edward King, Maple Springs Baptist Church

BROTHERHOOD REPORT 1996

January 16, 1996 - North Carolina Baptist Men Regional quarterly meeting was held at the Pioneer Steak House in Archdale.

January 21, 1996 - Planning meeting for RA events was held at 3:00 P.M. at the Associational Building.

March 17, 1996 - The associational RA Race was held at 3:00 P.M. at First Baptist Church, Asheboro.

April 23, 1996 - North Carolina Baptist Men Regional quarterly meeting was held at the Pioneer Steak House in Archdale.

April 27, 1996 - The associational Track Meet was held at Asheboro Middle School.

May 13-14, 1996 - Brotherhood Director went to Key Leadership Training at Ridgecrest.

May 17-18, 1996 - North Carolina Baptist Men's Convention was held at the First Baptist Church in High Point.

May 24-25, 1996 - The associational RA campout was held.

July 23, 1996 - North Carolina Baptist Men Regional quarterly meeting was held at the Pioneer Steak House in Archdale.

September 16, 1996 - Brotherhood workshop was held at Balfour Baptist Church from 7:00-9:00 P.M.

Brotherhood Council: Director - Bobby Poole Baptist Men - Ed Couch Ra Leader - David Cross

LIFE WAY COUNSELING CENTER

Life Way Counseling Center has been a welcomed resource to the Christian community of Randolph County. Our counselors, Larry Willett, Kathryn Kirkpatrick, and Carson Sarvis, have been ministering through an average of 64 counseling sessions per month.

We are blessed to have a quality center such as ours in the association. However, we feel that the center is not being used to it's full potential. As pastors and church members, we can all help increase the awareness of the services offered by our center.

Presently the client load at the center is large enough that we could use some part time help as a receptionist. Yet, we do not have enough clients to warrant employing an individual. A volunteer who feels called to help in this position would be very much welcomed. Also, a volunteer to help with light cleaning a few times a month would be nice.

Please continue to support and pray for the work of Life Way Counseling Center.

Respectfully submitt	
Life Way Counseling	Center Council,
Dan Wood	John Rogers
Beulah Tote	Kenneth McNeill
Justus McKeel	Renee Presnell

ASSOCIATIONAL MEETINGS COMMITTEE REPORT

We recommend that our associational meetings for 1997 be as follows:

1. Winter Quarterly Meeting: January 20, 1997 First Baptist Church, Seagrove

2. Spring Quarterly Meeting: April 21, 1997 Sandy Creek Baptist Church

3. Summer Quarterly Meeting: August 18, 1997 Central Falls Baptist Church

4. Fall Annual Meeting: October 21, 1997 First Baptist Church, Randleman October 22, 1997 Center Cross Baptist Church Trie up dru it

Annual Sermon: Rev. Bill Rice, Pastor, Shady Grove Baptist Church

Alternate: Rev. Richard Fisher, Pastor, Center Cross Baptist Church

Respectfully submitted, Donna Staton Kenneth Reaves, Chairman Francis Cordrey Betty Spivey Donna Auman

SOUTHERN AFRICA PARTNERSHIP as dependent parte suites

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this partnership is to proclaim the Gospel to all people in South Africa/Swaziland/Lesotho, to accelerate the planting and development of churches, and to meet human needs where possible through agreed upon strategies and projects.

TIME FRAME:

The partnership will be for a period of five years, beginning January 1996, with an extension possible, if agreed to by all parties concerned.

PARTNERS:

Baptist Associations of North Carolina Baptist State Convention Baptist Union of Southern Africa Baptist Mission of Swaziland Baptist Mission of Southern Africa Foreign Mission Board of the SBC

AGREEMENT:

Randolph, Sandhills, and Sandy Creek Baptist Associations have agreed to work together in the Central Baptist Association of South Africa. It is located southwest of Johannesburg. The main cities are Bloemfontein, Kimberley, and Welkom.

PROCEDURES :

Personnel requests for the partnership will originate with the Baptist Union of Southern Africa, and be channeled through the Mission in Southern Africa, to the Foreign Mission Board's Eastern and Southern Africa Area Office, and the Office of Partnership Missions for the Baptist State Convention of North Carolina, and then to associations assigned to that area in Southern Africa. The Baptist Union of Southern Africa and Southern Africa/Swaziland missionaries will provide appropriate field orientation for volunteers upon their arrival in Southern Africa.

TRAVEL AND COST:

Each trip will leave on Thursday and return two weeks later on Thursday. Most trips will be by American Airlines/South African Airways-Raleigh, Miami, Johannesburg. The cost of each trip is \$1,850.00, which includes airline tickets, insurance, contingency, and in-country expenses.

APPLICATION FORM:

Those interested in going on a partnership trip to South Africa must complete a form. These forms are in the Associational Office, and are to be returned to the Associational Office for approval and for assignment and date of travel. PROJECT REQUESTS:

1. March 6-20, 1997-Mission Building Maintenance, Mine Worker's

Ministry, three persons(male)-Team needed to do maintenance/ repairs to buildings in Mine Worker's Ministry.

-Replace all roofing timbers in carport at Mission headquarters. -Attend to leaks in roofs of three mission houses.

-General plumbing maintenance needed in one mission house.

2. September 11-25, 1997-Sunday School Teacher Training, three to five persons (male or female)-Team needed to do Children's Sunday School Teacher/Leader Training.

-Provide effective teaching.

-Principles of gaining and maintaining pupils

-Ministry to parents of pupils

3. October 2-16, 1997-Church Growth Leadership Training for Lay Leaders, three to four persons (male or female)-Team needed to share leadership skills for growing active church growth and evangelistic emphasis.

4. November 8-20, 1997-Evangelism Outreach, Mine Worker's Training, ten persons (male or female)-Team needed of 6-8 Music/Drama persons and two Evangelists to present the Gospel in drama, song, and preaching.

Other requests may come for our involvement. Please call the Associational Office at 625-4175 for further information.

WMU REPORT 1995/96

THEME: "Risk the Journey"

SCRIPTURE: "I will lead the blind by the ways they have not known, along unfamiliar paths I will guide them; I will turn the darkness into light before them and make the rough places smooth. These are the things I will do; I will 'not forsake them." (Isaiah 42:16 NIV)

Activities for the Year Included:

October 20-21	Director attended workshop for Specialized Workers at Caraway Conference Center.
October 28	WMU and Age Level Guide Studies held at Oakhurst Baptist Church.
November 6	Baptist Women's Day of Prayer observance held at Victory Baptist Church.
November 19	Acteens held a mini "Missions Extravaganza" at Oakhurst Baptist Church.
December	Over 700 pairs of slouch socks were collected for the Women's Prison in Raleigh, and over 200 prison hygiene packets were given to the Randolph Prison System.
December 4	Encouraged participation in and took part in the Foreign Missions Rally at Oakhurst with Jean and Gene Phillips.
February	Awareness and educational meetings were held at

	churches as they participated in the National Project Help:Aids. Monies were collected and sent to Hospice of Randolph and the national AIDS project.
March 4	Encouraged participation at Home Missions Rally at First Baptist Church in Ramseur, with Barbara Oden as the speaker.
March 16	Study of WMU and Age Level Guides was held at Victory Baptist Church in Seagrove.
March 29-31	NC/WMU Annual Meeting, "Missions Extravaganza," was attended by several members of the Leadership Team.
April 13	Prayer and Spiritual Growth Retreat was held at Camp Mundo Vista with Donnice Harrod, State WMU President, as the leader.
April 20	GA Home Mission Study held at First Baptist
April 29	Annual Meeting was held at First Baptist Church, Liberty, with Rachel and Sam James as speakers. Carrie Navey shared her experiences as a summer missionary, and Acteen Activators were commissioned for their trip to West Virginia.
June 4	Director participated in the Annual Associational Planning Session at Caraway Conference Center.
July 12-13	Leadership Team and DOM attended training provided by the State WMU Staff and Specialized Workers at Caraway Conference Center.
July 18	Leadership Team held Annual Planning at the Associational Building.
September 23	Fall Training for church WMU leadership was held at First Baptist Church, Asheboro.

SHUBAL STEARNS MEMORIAL 4736 Sandy Creek Church Road Liberty, North Carolina 27298

1.000

Treasurer's Balance October 1, 1995	\$ 533.65
Receipts:	
Sandy Creek Association	150.00
Randolph Association	200.00
Sandy Creek Baptist Church	600.00
Sandy Creek Cemetary Fund	500.00
Total Treasurer's Balance	1,983.65
Expenditures:	1,300.00
Mowing of Cemetary Grounds	
Treasurer's Balance October 1, 1996	\$ 683.65
Respectfully submitted,	

Russell Routh, Memorial Treasurer

CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE REPORT

During the 1995-96 church year, the Credentials Committee has received requests from various churches and has examined four candidates for ordination. These candidates were: W. Brough Fox (request by Russell's Grove), Alex McFarland (request by Macedonia), William Arbo (request by Glenola), and Daniel Hosler (request by Cedar Grove).

The committee has also received a request from Staley Baptist Church of the Sandy Creek Baptist Association to transfer to the Randolph Baptist Association. After meeting with delegations from the church, the Credentials Committee concurred and announced it's intentions at the August Quarterly Meeting to present Staley Baptist Church for membership transfer into Randolph at the Annual Meeting in October. Since the Constitution was not clear about handling transfers of established churches, a messenger from Huldah Baptist Church, Rev. Kenneth Tucker, suggested amendments to the Constitution to clarify. The proposed amendments and recommendation for transfer are listed below.

Respectfully, Credentials Committee

Article III-Membership Sec.5 Churches desiring to affiliate with the Association shall make a written request to the Credentials Committee of the Association at least three months prior to the Fall Meeting (October), for examination and recommendation to the Association.

(Delete the present connecting sentences' because Bylaw III duplicates these.) There must be a vote of two-thirds majority of the messengers present at the Associational Meeting for petitioning church (or mission) to become a regularly affiliated member church of the Association.

Bylaw III, New Member Churches Sec.2 Each new church....

(Constitution and Bylaws changes)

Sec.3 Established churches may be considered for transfer into association membership upon study and recommendation by the Credentials Committee.

Motion:

To accept these changes to the Constitution and Bylaws...

And to accept the transfer of Staley Baptist Church to the Randolph Baptist Association.

EVANGELISM REPORT

The Evangelism report focuses on an event planned for the early spring of 1998. Plans are underway to host an Evangelism Conference in our association. The format of this conference is totally new, similar in style to our World Missions Conferences. We are planning to hold seminar-type conferences that will focus on the various age groups and address issues relating to evangelism and outreach among those of that age group. The purpose of this conference is practicality. Hopefully, this conference will give practical ideas in effective evangelism. Also, we are hopeful that encouragements on how to implement some of these ideas in one's own unique setting will be set forth. The tentative plans now are to have children, youth, and adult conferences the first part of the week. An inspirational worship event on Wednesday will be planned that will promote the theme of evangelism. We are making efforts to secure a respected and notable speaker that will lead us in this worship time.

The timing of this event will hopefully compliment whatever efforts will be planned by our churches relating to revivals for 1998. It is our desire that this emphasis will help churches make evangelism a priority and will give helpful instruction on how to make the Great Commission a reality in our own church mission field. Please pray that this event will be designed to meet the evangelism needs of our churches. Please pray that God will send us the seminar leaders and worship speaker that will make this conference a truly special event.

> Respectfully submitted, Evangelism Committee Bobby Blanton, Chairman

> > 70

Pastoral Ministries Director Report Randolph Baptist Association Annual Meeting Michael Staton

The Pastoral Ministries Director's task is to assist the local church pastoral ministries team, both personally and professionally, by planning and/or conducting educational programs (workshops, retreats, projects, and activities) for training in pastoral care, leadership and proclamation/ worship skills.

In the 1995-96 year two workshops were provided. First, a pastor/ deacon and wives workshop was held at Asheboro First. Dr. Robert Stewart from the NC State Convention served as the facilitator for the pastors and deacons while Mrs. Jo Ellen Stewart was the facilitator for the wives. The second workshop was a deacon workshop held at Randleman First. The focus of this workshop was "The Deacon as a Servant/Leader". I am indebted to Judson Rotan, Justus McKeel, and John Roger for their assistance in making this workshop a success.

We have two dates for your calenders for the coming year. On November 1, 1996 at Balfour Baptist, a Pastors and Deacon Officers Dream Session will be held with Barry Campbell from The Sunday School Board. A catered meal will be served. The purpose of this workshop is to help our churches dream once again. Where does God want your church to be in the next three years? The second date is February 21-22 1997. A Deacon workshop is planned with Eddie Hammit from the NC Baptist State Convention. The place has yet to be determined.

Thank you for supporting this ministry.

71

DIRECTOR OF MISSIONS REPORT

As always, our association is a family of churches on missions for Christ in our area or setting. God has united us in our work together in sharing Christ here and around the world. Through giving, praying, going, and sharing we are able to do more in kingdom work than we could possibly do alone.

On September 1, 1996, I began my nineteenth year as your Director of Missions. This year and other years have been most rewarding. I want to thank you for your prayers, support and cooperation. I have an excellent staff to work with me and I am grateful for the wonderful officers and leaders who serve us from the local "grassroots" of our churches. They have served us well. That is the way we Baptists accomplish things.

WORK AMONG OUR CHURCHES

I have travel 9,554 miles to minister in my work for the association and churches. Out of our 43 churches, I had the privilege to visit 35 of them this year. Since we have had several new pastors to come to our association, it has been a joy to share with them about our work together. I cherish the joy of being among our leaders and their church members, seeking to have on site communication in our churches,

Many of our organizations held workshops this past year, with several being meaningful experiences. I appreciate our organizational leaders who give of their ability and time to lead in so many meaningful ways. We seek through our association council to strengthen and encourage one another in our work for the association.

I continue to try to keep up with these changing times and to sharpen my skills so that I can serve our churches better. I have attended state convention events, Home Missions and Jericho weeks at Ridgecrest, and two seminars for associational directors of missions. I continue to make myself available for mission studies, deacon conferences, consulting with pastors, retreats for church growth, and Bible studies.

SPECIAL EVENTS

This year, in addition to the many workshops and seminars that we sponsored, we also had a special emphasis on Missions Awareness and Involvement. They were far reaching events in the life of the association. They were:

- Foreign Missions Rally in December, 1995 met with Oakhurst Baptist Church. The speakers was Rev. and Mrs. Gene Phillips, missionaries to Zimbabwe. 136 were present.
- Home Missions Rally, March 4, at First Baptist Church, Ramseur. The speaker was Barbara Oden of New York City, who directs the multi-housing ministries. Over 100

attended.

- On April 25, the Baptist Hospital Awareness Dinner was held at Carolina Cafe for fifty pastors and church leaders and their spouses. Dr. James Murphy was the leader.
- 4. On May 20, 115 gathered at Cross Road Family Life Center for our associational appreciation dinner. It was a great time to recognize our leaders in the association. Bobby Stafford, Director of Associational Development, Baptist State Convention, was the speaker.
- 5. During the summer, it was our joy to have four college students called the Apostoloi team. They were in eight churches across the association, working with youth and children. Also they shared in several backyard Bible clubs. It was a great experience for all.
- 6. September 7th and 8th was the weekend for the State Missions Awareness. Eighteen churches were committed to participating in hearing a state missionary. Because of Hurricane Fran that came around the Raleigh and Cary areas, several missionaries were unable to come, but it was a wonderful weekend for those who participated.
- 7. We climaxed this year of Missions Awareness and Involvement with the World Missions Conference, October 6 - 9. 27 churches participated with 27 missionaries from around the world. They represented nine countries and nine states from four continent of the world. The reports are good in the churches. 250 persons attended the missions celebration on Saturday night, October 5, to launch the week.

It has been a great year with our special events. My pray is that from this year of Missions Awareness and Involvement, 'God will call out from among us more who will find and accept God's will to ministry, whether it be a pastor, missionary, or some other area of Christian ministry. Also we pray that we will become greater prayer warriors and will give more sacrificially to the cause of missions. To God be the glory for a wonderful, challenging year.

NEW CHURCH

We are happy to welcome Staley Baptist Church into the fellowship of our association. Rev. Jack Livingston was the pastor for nine years, but resigned the first of September. He was instrumental in leading the church into the association. They are in Randolph county and are clustered with five other Baptist churches within several miles of each other. May we encourage and help them as they began to participate in our association.

EMPHASIS FOR 1996-97

As we approach a new year, our emphasis will be on "Start Something New". "Start Something New" is a plan of supporting churches in doing the work of a church. It will support churches in their efforts to be obedient to God' purpose. It assumes that many churches will seek to start something new in response to their understanding of God's will.

Throughout the year, workshops and conferences will be conducted for pastors and church leaders to help them understand the emphasis. Let's join together to begin new opportunities for persons who are in need and are hurting, or who need support in their Christian growth.

Thank you for another great year of ministry and work. Again it has been my joy to serve you as your Director of MIssions. May God guide and strenghten us for another year of ministry.

Respectfully submitted,

A. Judson Rotan

MISSIONS & MINISTRY REPORT Mrs. Andi Wilson CCM Director

We have had a wonderful year of Missions & Ministry opportunities! I am blessed by the large number of volunteers & churches who have put Christ's love into action through the giving of their time, talents, & financial gifts. God has been honored & will continue to bless us as we remain faithful.

Let's review this past year ...

FALL FESTIVAL BOOTH, OCTOBER 1995 ~

We gave out 3,600 cups of water/165 gallons to Festival goers. 32 volunteers from 6 churches worked in the booth.

WMU PROJECTS, NOVEMBER & DECEMBER 1995

Our churches gave record numbers of slouch socks & prison packs that were distributed during the holiday season. I am thankful for the leadership of our Associational WMU Leadership Team as they provide ministry opportunities.

APOSTOLOI TEAM INTERVIEWS, FEBRUARY 1996

Judson & I interviewed & chose the 4 college students that made up the Apostoloi Team which served in our Association during the summer of 1996.

VACATION BIBLE SCHOOL & BACKYARD BIBLE CLUB TRAINING APRIL & MAY 1996

Training for local church VBS & BBC leaders was provided by the Associational VBS team so that these ministries would be effective in reaching our communities for Christ. A total of 87 people received training at 3 different clinics. Vacation Bible Schools were conducted by almost all of our churches & many conducted Backyard Bible Clubs throughout the summer.

FESTIVAL AT COLERIDGE ROAD APARTMENTS, MAY 1996

Once again this year, we provided a festival for the children & adults who live in the apartments. There was a large number who participated in the games & activities provided by our churches & volunteers. Approximately 6 churches & 25 people helped with the Festival!

APOSTOLOI TEAM, SUMMER 1996

The Apostoloi Team ~ Shelby White, Laurie McDonald, Kris Pratt & Brad Emory ~ served in our Association for 10 weeks. They were invaluable to us!!! They organized & implemented youth & children's ministry at the following churches: FB Seagrove, FB Asheboro, FB Franklinville, Cedar Grove, Glenola, Center Cross, & Huldah. They did an outstanding job & our churches were very pleased with their work. At the end of the summer, we hosted a reception for the Apostoloi Team & gave them a piece of pottery made by Sherry McNeill.

YOUTH RALLY WITH "WITNESS", AUGUST 1996

A wonderful event was planned & anticipated only to be rained out after just 5 songs! However, many of our churches brought their youth as did churches from across the state. Approximately 200 were in attendance.

FALL FESTIVAL BOOTH, OCTOBER 1996

This year we had a large water tank in the booth (a 500 gallon tank loaned to us by Delk's Army/Navy surplus). This was a big help in maintaining our water supply. We gave out 2,600 cups of water (approximately 150-160 gallons). **62 volunteers from 8 churches** staffed the booth during the 2 day festival! What a rewarding ministry to those who gave as well as those who received!

2 exciting new ministries for us to be involved in

RANDOLPH PREGNANCY CARE CENTER

On May 23, 1996 a meeting was held at Carolina Cafe to talk about starting a Pregnancy Care Center in Asheboro. About 50 people came & from that a Steering Committee was formed. Of the 15 members on the Steering Committee, 7 are from RBA Churches: Renee Presnell, John Dortch & Paul Thomas, Cross Road; Karen Hall & Andi Wilson, FB Asheboro; Jody Reavis, Victory; Bobby Blanton, Balfour. I am very excited about the leadership of this effort coming from Randolph Association.

The Randolph Pregnancy Care Center is a satellite of the Greensboro Pregnancy Care Center. We desperately need this ministry in our county-1 in 5 pregnancies in Randolph County end in abortion (*i.e. almost 1 abortion every day*)! Our hope is that the Lord will provide needed funds & supplies so that we can open the Center on Sanctity of Human Life Sunday in January, 1997. Prayerfully consider your part in ministering to families in crisis pregnancies. An interest sheet can be obtained from Andi.

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF RANDOLPH COUNTY

Habitat for Humanity of Randolph County is already in the process of building its first home! The home is located at the end of Dennis Street in Asheboro. HFH of Randolph County is a county-wide, interdenominational effort to provide affordable housing to deserving families. Houses are built by volunteers, *including the family receiving the home*. Materials as well as manpower is donated so that these families may have a 0% loan!

If you are interested in volunteering to help Habitat, an <u>Interest & Skills Survey</u> is available from Andi. Volunteers are needed not only to help with the house, but also to provide meals, make telephone calls, etc., etc.

VOID THE ALL IN THE ALL IN THE "WITH "WITH THE ALL INTO A CONTRACT, ADDITION 1906.
Wonderful event was placed & anticipant only to be mired out after last 0 magin. However, many in our of a contract was placed and the second the second the second out. Approximately light second on the second out.

MISSION ACTION PROJECT GOAL FOR 1997

MISSIONS AND MINISTRY EVENTS:

1. Church and Community Ministries -

2

3

\$1,700.00

a. Backyard Bible Clubs \$	100.00
	150.00
	300.00
	350.00
e. Start Something New Workshops	100.00
f. Resource Guide Update	50.00
	300.00
	200.00
(Coleridge Road Apts Festival, Prison Packets, and Make a Difference Day, etc)	200.00
i. Multi-Housing Ministry Expenses	150.00
STUDENT SUMMER MINISTRY TEAM - 1997 (Local college students enlisted for summer ministry. This will take care of salary, travel, and expenses during the 10 weeks in the association.)	\$5,000.00
SOUTH AFRICA PARTNERSHIP (Provides several scholarship for at least five persons	\$3,000.00

4. MAP PROMOTION/ WEEK OF PRAYER ENVELOPES \$ 300.00

TOTAL FOR MAP GOAL FOR 1997 \$10,000.00

HOW FUNDS ARE TO BE ENLISTED:

and some expenses for enlistment for the trip)

- 1. During the Fall guarter, letters will be sent to indiviuals for the opportunity to contribute to MAP.
- 2. During the Winter quarter, mission groups will be enlisted to give a donation to MAP.
- 3. During the Spring quarter, the Week of Prayer for Associational Missions will be emphasized in the churches with a special offering for MAP by church members.

PROPOSED MISSION, VISION, AND STRATEGIC STATEMENTS

MISSION STATEMENT:

Randolph Baptist Association is a group of Baptist churches, who individually and collectively, joined together, to enlarge, strengthen and enrich the fellowship of God's kingdom with the purpose of providing fellowship, evangelism, discipleship, and missions in the context of the local church, community, and the world, thereby fulfilling the Great Commission of Jesus Christ as stated in Matthew 28:19-20.

VISION STATEMENT:

Our vision is to become spiritually awakened churches encouraging, supporting and assisting one another for the honor and glory of God.

STRATEGIC STATEMENT:

The focus of the Randolph Baptist Association of churches is on the fellowship of the churches, and how that fellowship can facilitate mutual encouragement and cooperation in fulfilling the Great Commission. Specifically, the association desires to focus on helping member churches to be spiritually strengthened by the fellowship relationship so that each church will be able to improve its ability to serve in God's kingdom.

In light of the mission and vision of the association, it is imperative that the association organize itself to focus on the Great Commission work of the churches.

This process seeks to do that through these objectives:

1. SPIRITUAL FOUNDATION OF CHURCHES: To support and assist churches in developing a spiritual foundation and sense of God's vision for the life and ministry of their churches.

2. LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT FOR CHURCHES: To provide development opportunities for pastors, staff ministers, and lay leadership to mature as leaders for the fulfillment of the Great Commission through the churches.

3. CUSTOMIZED ASSISTANCE TO CHURCHES: To provide process assistance to churches that helps them fulfill their sense of God's vision for the life and ministry of their churches. 4. MINISTRIES AND MISSIONS BY CHURCHES: To support and assist churches as they meet the needs of people groups through various forms of ministry and the starting of new fellowships and churches.

5. TRAINING AND PROGRAM RESOURCES IN CHURCHES: To network training and resources needed by churches to carry out their ongoing programs and projects.

6. ASSOCIATION SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT: To develop the organizational structure and systems necessary to fulfill the mission and vision of the association.

This represents a significant refocusing of the direction of the association. The movement is away from asking the churches to serve the needs of an association organization, to asking the churches to serve one another's needs using those association systems that can facilitate this focus.

Also, it is viewed that the ministry of the association is the ministry of the churches. This means that all ministries should have as strong as possible local church connection in order for the full spectrum of ministry to be able to occur.

and have been and an an and the set of the

Respectfully submitted, Strategy Committee, Mike Auman David Allen Pat Stratton Terry Hinson peggy Owen Sherri McNeill

And a state of the second second second second second second second second second for the second for the second se

Respectively Submitted, Device C. Mediad (024-4040)

SUNDAY SCHOOL REPORT 1996-97

In this past year the ASSIST (Associational Sunday School Improvement Support Team) met quarterly for planning and evaluation. Two large group Sunday School Conferences were provided through the ASSIST work and numerous one on one consultations were provided also. The large group conferences were very well attended.

Randolph Association is blest to have A9819T leaders who are gifted and skilled. Some of our team attended state and regional training events. Some of our team led 99 conferences at Ridgecrest and Caraway. A9819T leaders are

The ASSIST will meet quarterly this year for evaluation and planning. At least two large group conferences will be provided. In October the team will be with Forest Park Baptist Church. Other churches are invited to come and share if your Sunday School needs are met in this conference. In January the team will be with Huldah Baptist. Please pray for these conference efforts and watch for promotional materials as you evaluate your needs in Sunday School. Please feel free to call on ASSIST to cater a conference in your church setting, ask about resources, evaluate SS needs or for specific details about what is being offered through ASSIST work. Remember, ASSIST exit for the local churches desiring healthy Sunday Schools!

Some of the ASSIST will be attending ATI training in February, Ridgecrest in the summer and other growth opportunities. Please pray for the ASSIST by name and communicate with us. Wisdom is needed!

Another growth opportunity is "A Mini Metro Area Sunday School Clinio"" which will be available March 23-24 at Green Street Baptist Chruch, High Point, N.C. with Robert Stewart, Byrns Coleman, Cliff Burchyett, Harry Piland, Cathy Hopkins, Janice Haywoo, Johnny Ross, and Phillip Stone. Mark your calendars now! What a great opportunity! Watch for details soon.

New Sunday School Training materials have also been purchased and are in the Associational Resource Center for individual church use. The materials are entitled, *"Teaching Today Leader Training System"*. If Sunday School workers are unable to go for other training, this material can be quite helpful. Audio tapes and Video tapes are included in each age grouping pack, ie. General Officers, Adult, Youth, Children, Preschool. These particular materials may even be used in workers meetings, the comfort of one's home or while traveling by car. Many approaches can be taken in order to train SS workers and this material opens some other avenues.

> Respectfully Submitted, Kenneth C. McNeill (824-4941)

ASSOCIATIONAL VACATION BIBLE SCHOOL Mrs. Andi Wilson, VBS Director

"GO FOR THE GOAL"

Once again this year, 2 VBS training clinics were held in our Association & 1 Backyard Bible Club training. Attendance was down at each clinic, however, the spirit of enthusiasm was high! The following is our final Associational VBS/BBC Clinic report:

> VBS Clinic ~ April 23, 1996 Conference leaders ~ 7 Conferees ~ 45

<u>VBS Clinic ~ May 16, 1996</u> Conference leaders ~ 7 Conferees ~ 17

BBC Clinic ~ May 28, 1996 Conference leader ~ 1 Conferees ~ 10

Total Conference Attendance:87Pastors attending at least 1 clinic:2Churches represented in at least 1 clinic:18

My special thanks goes to the Associational VBS Team, who as always, did an outstanding job !!

Mr. Brent Greene Mrs. Jo Ellen Needham Mrs. Rachel Robinson Mrs. Janet Smith Mrs. Janet Myers Mrs. Renea Henderson

START SOMETHING NEW

-A TWO YEAR PROJECT

-IT IS A WAY OF SUPPORTING CHURCHES IN DOING THE WORK OF A CHURCH.

-IT SUPPORTS CHURCHES IN THEIR EFFORTS TO BE OBEDIENT TO GOD'S PURPOSE.

-IT ASSUMES THAT MANY CHURCHES WILL SEEK TO START SOMETHING NEW IN RESPONSE TO THEIR UNDERSTANDING OF GOD'S WILL.

ASSOCIATION WILL OFFER:

-MATERIALS FOR CHURCH LEADERS.

-A KIT OF "HOW TO" THAT OFFERS METHODS FOR STARTING MORE THAN A DOZEN "NEW THINGS".

-INTRODUCTION CONFERENCES FOR PASTORS AND CHURCH LEADERS THIS FALL AND WINTER MONTHS.

WHAT IS START SOMETHING NEW?

- · A MIND-SET WITH A VISION FOR THE FUTURE.
- A COMMITMENT TO ACT
- AN ACT OF OBEDIENCE
- AN ACT OF LOVE: "AS MY FATHER HATH SENT ME," JESUS SAID, "SO SEND I YOU" (JOHN 20:21)

 AN OBLIGATION: "I AM UNDER OBLIGATION BOTH TO GREEKS AND TO BARBARIANS (NON-GREEKS)" (ROMANS 1:14 NASB)

A PROJECT THAT CAN INVOLVE EVERY:

CHURCH PASTOR DEACON ORGANIZATION MISSION GROUP COMMITTEE OR COUNCIL SUNDAY SCHOOL CLASS CHOIR CHURCH STAFF CHURCH MEMBER

1920 has been to available and an entropy of its instruction and approximation of a second se



NORTH CAROLINA BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC. 1995 ANNUAL REPORT

The mission of the North Carolina Baptist Foundation since its inception in 1920 has been to assist the Convention and its institutions and agencies in generating endowment to enhance their permanent financial support. The uniqueness of the ministries and services provided by the institutions and General Board staff merits increased individual collective financial support. The Baptist Foundation is committed to assisting individual church members through creative stewardship methods to provide permanent financial undergirding of these ministries.

As of December 31, 1995, the Foundation held \$55,608,452 under management. In 1995, \$3,144,471 was distributed to Baptist work and \$1,125,383 was distributed to individuals for a total distribution of \$4,269,854.

The income distributions for the entire 76 year history of the N. C. Baptist Foundation totals: \$9,673,682 income paid to individuals and \$13,458,579 to Baptist churches, institutions and mission causes for a grand historical total of \$23,132,261.

> W. Jesse Spencer, Chairman of the Board Edwin S. Coates, Executive Director

Highlights FOREIGN MISSION BOARD

FALL 1996

We will lead Southern Baptists to be on mission with God to bring all the peoples of the world to saving faith in Jesus Christ.

As in all past years, our Lord has abundantly blessed the work of the Foreign Mission Board through countless ways. We wish to thank all Southern Baptists for their roles which undergird the FMB. Without the concerted, cooperative effort of all Southern Baptist churches, the work and mission of the FMB would be only a shadow of its present position.

We are distinctly privileged to follow our Lord's command found in the Great Commission. Each year brings us closer to taking the gospel to all nations (best rendered as ethno-linguistic people groups).

The following annual growth levels reflect the combined reports from all foreign mission points as of the start of this year:

- A record number of newly constituted churches: 2,612
- Total number of countries where missionaries reside: 131
- Total number of baptisms overseas: 287,806
- Number of new people groups touched by the gospel: 41
- Baptisms among least-reached peoples: 6,548
- Total number of missionaries: 4,129^t
- Total number of short-term volunteers: Over 15,000
- Total number of newly appointed missionaries: 544
- Record amount of Lottie Moon Offering: \$89.9 million
- Increase in enrollment in discipleship programs: 74%
- Number of new cities opened to the gospel: 528

Southern Baptists support the Foreign Mission Board in multiple ways.

Daily prayer assistance tops the list. Likewise, sacrificial giving through the Cooperative Program and the Lottie Moon Christmas Offering have provided innumerable opportunities to spread the gospel. As missionaries preached, taught, healed and counseled, you were there. The Foreign Mission Board counts it an honor to partner with you to spread the Good News of Jesus Christ to every shore.



REPORT TO THE ASSOCIATION-1996

The headlines each day-Bosnia, Belfast, Saudi Arabia, taxes, school funding, presidential elections, etc.--often include Southern Baptists. The secular media show special interest in our conflicts but all too often do not tell the whole story of the good things Baptists are doing.

The <u>Biblical Recorder</u> attempts to tell the whole story--the many positive things people are doing in their churches along with the negative issues which cannot be concealed and ignored if we honor our heritage from yesterday and fulfill our mission for tomorrow.

There is no way to address these issues without correct and reliable information. The <u>Biblical Recorder</u> was born and continues to serve for that purpose. In the 163 years of state Baptist papers in North Carolina, never was the <u>Recorder</u> more needed than now for people to have the truth. We live in an electronic media age where many think they have the answers to the issues but they do not because they do not read, only look and listen!

An informed Baptist is a better Baptist; an uninformed Baptist may be an uninvolved or disruptive Baptist. No democracy, including our local churches, can survive long without an informed, involved constituency which makes decisions based upon accurate information from reliable sources.

The <u>Biblical Recorder</u> should be in every Baptist home in North Carolina. Your support as a subscriber and reader, coupled with your encouragement to others, will enable the paper to better serve the constituency with accurate and helpful information.

In order to save churches large amounts of money and to increase the readership of the <u>Recorder</u>, Church News Service (CNS) was launched in 1990. This system lets any congregation have their church news incorporated into the <u>Biblical Recorder</u> which saves staff time, postage and printing costs. Usually, for less than what it costs to produce the church newsletter, CNS gives the entire Baptist communication package to each family in the congregation. Recent and anticipated increases in mailing costs make CNS a greater value in 1996-97 than when it was started in 1990.

The paper focuses more and more attention on North Carolina Baptists with news, features and inspirational articles which will encourage individuals and churches in their witness and ministry. One sure way to conquer problems and overcome the barriers to effective witness and ministry is to have the facts, know the issues and be adequately informed.

That is why the <u>Recorder</u> was born; that is why it serves today. For more information on how your church can subscribe or use CNS, contact: The Biblical Recorder

86

232 West Millbrook Road Raleigh, NC 27609

Baptist Children's Homes of North Carolina - 1996 Evelyn Alexander, Chairman of the Board

rimed for excitement after three hours waiting under a bright summer sky, hundreds of spectators craned their necks and peered toward downtown Asheville June 26 when Michael Owen jogged into view carrying the Olympic Torch on outstretched arm. Michael, one of 1,422 children Baptist Children's Homes served in 1995-96, lives at Broyhill Home in Clyde, one of 12 facilities BCH operates in North Carolina.

Smiling and waving to the crowds holding aloft tiny flags and cameras, Michael lifted the symbol of international unity and pointed to friends among those who lined the parade route.

The entire Broyhill Home campus showed up, cheering wildly. They ate picnics at the end of Michael's route, and swarmed him when he passed the flame to the next carrier - a bicycle rider.

It could have been a family reunion, or a school scene, or a re-creation for a movie on family support. But Michael, and most of his supporters, are children who have suffered unspeakable abuses at the hands of adults they trusted to care for them.

And the adults who waded into that mob scene of joy at the end of Michael's run are called of God to help young people like Michael and those who surrounded him deal with those issues, and to overcome them.

As a boy, Michael was so ashamed of his clothes he ran home from school, never stopping to make friends. Worse, he endured almost nightly beatings from his father. He was 11 years old before he realized other boys weren't beaten every night. Four years later he found the courage to tell his father he was leaving.

"Go ahead, call someone," he yelled. "Leave."

Michael left. After six months in emergency care at Mills Home in Thomasville, he established a more permanent residence at Broyhill Home. Slowly, quietly his emotions mounted within him until one night he erupted and spilled forth his story, the years of secrets and lies, to his child are worker, Betty Porter. "She stayed up with me and we talked a long time," Michael said. That was his first lesson in trust and unconditional love.

"Broyhill has changed my life so much," Michael said. "For almost a year I didn't trust anybody, but finally I felt a calmness I know was the Lord. Here I found the Lord and now I try to live every day for Him."

Michael's story is repeated hundreds of times each year at Baptist Children's Homes of North Carolina. Not all are as dramatic as a boy who grew from a punching bag to a torch bearer.

But at four residential campuses, six emergency care cottages, two homes for behaviorally troubled girls, a maternity home, a home for teenage mothers and their babies, therapeutic camping and model day care, more than 1,400 children and their families find help in a troubled time.

During the past year BCH received almost \$1.5 million through the Cooperative Program, and \$663,00 through the Thanksgiving Offering. Total church gifts of almost \$3 million comprised 26.2 percent of BCH operating revenue.

BCH is in the midst of a \$10.1 "Light Their Way" Campaign to raise money for operations, capital needs and endowment. At the halfway point in June, more than \$5.4 million had been committed to BCH through the campaign.

Videos of the children's presentation at the 1995 State Baptist Convention are available by calling the communications office at (800) 476-3669. You can also ask for the latest videos to tell you about your ministry to children and families through Baptist Children's Homes of North Carolina.

Although Michael carries many fond memories of Baptist Children's Homes with him as he heads for college this Fall, his earliest amazements were the secure sleep he got when he laid his head down, and of receiving his first pair of Nikes so he didn't have to be embarrassed by his appearance.

From head to toe BCH cares for children and families. Thank you for helping to Light Their Way.

Michael C. Blackwell President since 1983



HOME MISSION BOARD, SBC Christ for Our Nation

1995 ANNUAL REPORT SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS

The Home Mission Board (HMB) is a missionary-sending agency of the Southern Baptist Convention (SBC). With national offices in the Atlanta, Georgia area, the HMB's purpose is to serve Southern Baptists by assisting churches to proclaim the gospel of Jesus Christ, start and grow New Testament congregations, and minister to people in the name of Christ.

As of December 31, 1995, there were 4,857 missions personnel serving in the United States, the Caribbean, Guam, American Samoa, and Canada. The HMB also has endorsed more than 2,400 chaplains who are serving in healthcare agencies, institutions, businesses, the military, and pastoral-care roles. Nearly 2,300 Mission Service Corps volunteers are serving on home mission fields. During the year there were 1,458 church starts, the second highest number in 10 years. Southern Baptist churches baptized 393,811 people in 1995, an increase of nearly 15,000 over 1994.

Approximately half of the HMB's support comes from the annual Annie Armstrong Easter Offering for Home Missions. In 1995, gifts to the offering totaled \$38,908,339, the largest in HMB history. One hundred percent of the offering goes to support the work of home missionaries in the field. The 1996 Annie Armstrong Easter Offering goal is \$42 million. About 35 percent of the HMB's income comes from the denomination's Cooperative Program.

The following is a summary of program/support ministry highlights from 1995:

Chaplaincy Ministries-The 2,412 Southern Baptists now serving as chaplains and pastoral counselors reported more than 27,000 professions of faith. During the year, 179 Southern Baptist ministers were endorsed for the first time by the Chaplains Commission of the SBC.

Church Loans-The Church Loans Division closed 98 church loans totaling \$25 million, including \$3.4 million of refinancing.

Associational Administrative Service-In more than 1,025 associations, 950 associational missionaries have an extremely significant role in leading churches to strategize and work in partnership to evangelize, minister, and start churches in all places and among all people groups.

Language Missions-Home missionaries in the Language Church Extension Division worked among 106 ethnic groups and 98 American Indian tribes, using 106 languages and dialects, in addition to sign language.

Volunteers-Volunteers continue to serve in record numbers and represent more than \$100 million in value to the HMB. In 1995, more than 70,000 persons served as volunteers. Mission Service Corps missionaries, numbering 2,193, represent a cadre of committed people responding to God's call to be personally involved in home missions.

They were responsible for leading more than 5,600 people to Christ. Prayer and Spiritual Awakening-The Home Missions Intercessory Prayerline received 82,000 calls in 1995. Missionary prayer requests were given in more than 178,000 English and Spanish PrayerGrams.

Mass Evangelism-This department assisted in implementing the Here's Hope. Jesus Cares for You. Harvest Revivals. An estimated 25,000 to 35,000 churches participated in some portion of the Here's Hope emphasis.

Alternatives to Abortion Ministries-As a result of ministries in 37 crisis pregnancy centers, 806 persons prayed to receive Christ and 1,823 babies were born.

4200 North Point Parkway • Alpharetta, Georgta 30202-4174 • (770) 410-6000

A Southern Baptist Convention agency supported by the Cooperative Program and the Annie Armstrong Easter Offering

88

BAPTIST COLLEGE/UNIVERSITY REPORT 1996

Since 1834 North Carolina Baptist Colleges and Universities have been privileged to have many splendid presidents. The current presidents are listed on this page. They were elected to take the lead in dreaming, shaping and managing Baptist higher education in North Carolina.

Two colleges, Mars Hill and Chowan, have new presidents. Let us introduce them to you.

Dr. A. Max Lennon was named president of Mars Hill College effective March 1. Both he and Mrs. Lennon (Ruth Ann) are graduates of Mars Hill. Dr. Lennon brings a rich background in business and higher education to his new task. After earning the B.S. and Ph.D. degrees at North Carolina State University, he served in the administration of Texas Tech University, the University of Missouri, Ohio State University and Clemson University, where he was the president. He comes to Mars Hill from the presidency of Eastern Foods, Inc. in Atlanta, Georgia. Dr. Lennon, an active Baptist churchman, has been a member of the National Fellowship of Baptist Men. In Atlanta they were members of the First Baptist Church in Peachtree City, where he taught Sunday School and was a member of the strategic planning committee. He is on the board of directors of numerous corporations and foundations, among them First Union Corporation and Duke Power. In accepting the presidency of Mars Hill he said, "This is a wonderful opportunity to provide leadership for this college and boldly proclaim our faith in Jesus Christ."

Dr. Stanley G. Lott moved to North Carolina in July to become president of Chowan College. He comes from Louisiana College, a Baptist school, where he was vice president for academic affairs for 15 years. Earlier he has been a faculty member at Tift College in Georgia. Dr. Lott earned two doctorates, one in systematic theology from New Orleans Baptist Theological Seminary, and the other in higher education administration from the University of Georgia. An ordained Baptist minister, he has held two pastorates in Louisiana. Mercer University president Kirby Godsey said, "Stanley Lott is one of the finest educators and leaders in higher education today." Dr. and Mrs. Lott (Johnnye) were long-time, active members of Emmanuel Baptist Church, near Louisiana College. Upon his election the new president said, "I look forward to joining hands with all who are part of Chowan College. I am also eager to join North Carolina Baptists in their efforts to spread the gospel and to preserve historic Baptist principles." THE PRESIDENTS

Norman A. Wiggins Campbell University

Stanley G. Lott Chowan College

M. Christopher White Gardner-Webb University

> A. Max Lennon Mars Hill College

John E. Weems Meredith College

Jerry E. McGee Wingate University

Thomas K. Hearn, Jr. Wake Forest University



HOSPITAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR 1996

DIVISION OF PASTORAL CARE

Meeting the

Challenges of Health Care

> During this year the 18 to 40 Chaplains present at various times at the Hospital made over 55,000 pastoral contacts. As of July 1, 1996, the counseling centers will be called CareNet, Inc., of The North Carolina Baptist Hospitals, Inc. Over 26,000 hours of counseling were provided through the eleven centers across the state of North Carolina. Two additional centers will open in the fall of this year.

Report to the Association

The Center for Congregational Health has, since inception in 1992, provided ministry at some level to over 225 North Carolina Baptist Churches.

Mission dollars from the Cooperative Program enabled the above ministries to be carried out and to touch thousands of lives.

BAPTIST BENEVOLENT CARE FUND

North Carolina Baptists joined us in a mutual mission through the Mother's Day Offering. We channeled every penny of the MDO, which amounted to \$461,647, to help patients who had no health-care insurance and no financial means to pay their hospital bills. We are grateful to everyone who made this ministry possible.

POINTS OF EMPHASIS AND PROGRESS

Financial Stewardship - The Medical Center is constantly seeking ways to lighten the financial burden of those who are ill. Recently the room rates were reduced by \$50 per day.

Aegis - This is an alliance of primary-care clinicians who serve patients regardless of their medical plans or HMO/PPO affiliated. "Aegis" means protection or sponsorship: Aegis Family Health Centers is a network of primary care physicians affiliated with The Medical Center. It now has 33 providers in 10 practice sites.

QualChoice of North Carolina - QualChoice is The Medical Center's managed care company. Eighteen months old, it serves approximately 30,500 enrollees, giving quality health-care and patient/physician choice.

Regional Integrated Information Network - RIDS is a regional computer network now in the pilot phases. The network allows providers in the region to exchange patient information electronically, saving time and money. RIDS is a plan which assists communities in our service area to develop a coordinated continuum of care. In this plan, primary care physicians, community hospitals, nursing homes and other patient care providers link their services with those of The Medical Center. The desired outcome is improved patient care and cost-effective services.

The J. Paul Sticht Center on Aging - The Center devotes itself to the special problems of older adults. When the center moves to its new home in 1996, its services will not only provide specialized health care but will also include a day care program for the elderly that will serve as a link between hospital and home, helping to reduce rates of rehospitalization and premature placement in nursing homes.

A CLOSING WORD

Since its founding in 1922, the Hospital has taken pride in our ministry of service. In doing so, we seek to make tomorrow's patient care and tomorrow's workplace constantly better. That has been our mission historically, and it continues to this day. I firmly believe that our best lies yet ahead, and I am committed to that reality.

Respectfully submitted,

Len B. Preslar, Jr. President The North Carolina Baptist Hospitals, Incorporated

The North Carolina Baptist Hospitals, Incorporated

Christian Action League of North Carolina, Inc. ANNUAL REPORT TO THE ASSOCIATIONS 1006

In a recent survey released by the Family Research Council, 66% of those polled said that our country was headed down "the wrong track". When asked whether the nation's wrong direction could be attributed to the lack of jobs and economic health or a decline in moral values and family breakdown, over 60% indicated the latter. We at the Christian Action League agree that our state and nation need a restoration of biblical, moral and family values. In 1996 we were honored to assist communities in their battles for civic and moral righteousness and to promote laws in the General Assembly that have helped to restore family values to the State of North Carolina.

Christian Values Δ.

The Christian Action League joined with other Christian organizations to promote Christian Heritage Week in North Carolina, March 17-23. We experienced a wonderful week as presentations and commemorations were held in many churches. schools and communities across our state. The week culminated with an awards ceremony and reception for the winners of the statewide essay contest and their families. The League provided decorations and programs for the event and hosted the reception at the State Archives and History Building in Raleigh ...

The League undertook a project in association with the American Rights Coalition to distribute thousands of copies of the Ten Commandments throughout North Carolina. To date, over 5,000 copies of the 11 X 14 prints have been distributed throughout the state to individuals and churches.

R Lattery

We saw renewed efforts to push a lottery bill through the General Assembly for a state-wide referendum. Representative Fitch introduced two lottery bills: HB 6060 (Rules Committee) and HB \$38 (JII Committee). The League actively lobbied against these bills and both bills died in their respective committees. North Carolina continues to be the largest state in the nation and the only state in the Bible belt with no state-sponsored gambling. Please keep us in prayer as the League faces this battle each year.

Sex Education C.

CAL actively lobbied for HB 834, Abstinence Until Marriage, a law that mandated that abstinence until marriage be the focus in sex education in North Carolina schools and was passed in the 1995 session.. CAL and other pro-family, Christian organizations have been working with the Dept. of Public Instruction and State Board of Education in 1996 encouraging them to implement the law through abstinence-based curricula. We have also assisted communities in seeing that this law is properly implemented at the local level.

D. Homosexuality

CAL participated in efforts to get SB 1487 (No Same-Sex Marriage) passed during the short session of the General Assembly. The bill passed both houses and became law.

Alerted our members in the Winston-Salem area about the Family March on June 30 and encouraged them to notify their churches to participate. This march was in response to the homosexual community march held in that city. The Family March attendance was estimated at 8,000.

12 Abortion

The League actively supported Representative Decker's HB 624, a Woman's Right to Know. This bill would have required the doctor to share vital information with the patient about the risks of abortion and would require a 24-hour waiting period. We were disappointed that the bill did not pass this session; however, we will work for its passage again next session.

Alcohol

F

CAL assisted several communities in setting up an organization to combat liquor referendums.

My friends, we are living in times when the Christian community needs to exercise spiritual discernment and stand strong for Biblical principles that further righteousness, strengthen families and bless our state and nation. We are grateful to God for the prayer and financial support that the League receives from the churches of your association that allow us to be on the front lines in this spiritual warfare.

Respectfully Submitted,

Joe is.

Joe S. Lennon, President

Henderson, Executive Director

SPECIAL EVENTS FOR 1996 - 97

THEME: "START SOMETHING NEW"

November 5	Pastor's "Start Something New" conference Associational Building, 10:30 A. M.
January 7	"Start Something New" Conference for Key Leaders Sandy Creek Baptist Church, Liberty , N. C. 7:00 P. M.
January 28	"Start Something New" Conference for Key Leaders Victory Baptist Church, Seagrove, N. C. 7:00 P. M.
February 11	"Start Something New" Conference for Key Leaders Forest Park Baptist Church, Randleman, N. C. 7:00 P. M.
March 3	Home Missions Rally, Liberty, First Baptist Church 7:00 P. M.
March 24-25	Mini-Metro Sunday School Clinic Green Street Baptist Church, High Point, N. C.
April 27	Missions USA-LIVE Concert Balfour Baptist Church, 7:00 P. M. A group of US-2 Missionaries, sharing the story of Home Missions in drama, music, and testimonies.
May 19	Associational Missions Presentation Greystone Baptist Church, 7:00 P. M.
May 20	Associational Missions Presentation First Baptist Church, Seagrove, 7;00 P. M.
May 22	Associational Missions Presentation Mt Pleasant Baptist Church, Liberty, 7:00 P. M.
June - August	Student Ministry Teams, working in the association for ten weeks.
August 28	State Missions Dinner, 6:30 P. M. (Place to be announced later)

92

MEMORIALS 1995/96

ASBURY Mr. Reggie Mabe Mr. Wilburn Frye

ASHEBORO FIRST Mrs. Helen McIntosh Mrs. Helen McIntosn Mr. James Painter, Deacon Miss Mattie Burkhead Mrs. Dale York Andrews Mr. Walter Richardson Mrs. Lula Allred Mrs. Lela Rotan Caviness

BALFOUR

Mrs. Ava Brewer Mr. Eldon Chriscoe Mr. C.O. Gray Mr. Lester Grubbs Mr. A.G. Memory

BEULAH Mrs. Rachel Caviness Mr. Alton Myrick Mrs. Bessie Powers

CALVARY Rev. Amos Garner, Pastor

CEDAR FALLS Ms. Viola Hall Mrs. JoAnn Wall Mrs. Patricia Hill Mr. Alfred Sherron

CEDAR GROVE Mr. Ted Cleason

CENTER CROSS Mr. Clarence McDaniel

CENTRAL FALLS Mrs. Ethel Allred Mr. Jimmy Poole Mr Tom Poole Mr. Torrence Ingold, Deacon

CROSS ROAD Mr. James Currie Mrs. Edith Bullard

DEEP RIVER DEEP RIVER Mrs. Dorothy Jarrell Mrs. Bonnie Wright Mrs. Pauline Brown Mr. Marvin Gatlin

Mr. Walter Richardson Mrs. Lula Allred Mrs. Corilla Williamson Mr. Elvin Curtis Mrs. Lena Wilkinson

GRAVEL HILL Mr. Ricky Scarboro, Deacon Mrs. Lina Tucker Mr. Dolan Latham Mr. Ray Latham

GREYSTONE Mr. Joseph Anderson, Deacon Mrs. Janie Neathery

HULDAH HULDAH Mrs. Ethel Davis

LIBERTY FIRST Mrs. Helen Day Mrs. Helen Day Miss Sondra Frazier Mrs. Kathleen Gay Mr. Cleo Pugh, Deacon Ms. Tabitha Turpin Mr. William E. Wright

MOUNT LEBANON Mrs. Pauline Harvell Mr. Paul Johnson Ms. Emma Shaw

MOUNT PLEASANT Mr. Garrett Meachum Mr. Roy Atkins Mrs. Buena Terry

MAPLE SPRINGS Mrs. Ronie Auman

93

14

OAKHURST

Mr. Clayton Ammons Mrs. Bertha Caudle Mr. Talmage Cole Mr. Elwood Flowers Mr. Clifford Hall Mr. Harvey Horner Mrs. Mozelle Miller Mrs. Celeste Watson Mr. Charlie York

OAKWOOD PARK Mrs. Guerney (Nella) Davis Mrs. Clarence (Leola) Trogdon

PANTHER CREEK Mrs. Blanche Voncannon

RAMSEUR FIRST Mr. Raymond Whitehead, Deacon Mr. Elmer H. White, Deacon Mr. Fred Amick Thomas Mr. Nathaniel S. Brown, Deacon Mrs. Rose Freeman Stinson

RANDLEMAN FIRST Mrs. Lelia Curtis Mrs. Hazel Hough Mrs. Nannie Robbins Mr. Giles Lamb

RICHLAND Mrs. Pearl Harvell

SANDY CREEK Mrs. Dot Lamb Mrs. Margie Ferguson

SHADY GROVE Mrs. Hessie Wright Mr. Kermit Frazier

SOPHIA Mrs. Elaine Freeman

RATIN & THE AND

Mr. Carl McNeill Mrs. Lila Cole Mrs. Maxine Maness Mrs. Leila Lassiter Mr. Colon McNeill, Deacon Mrs. Dellamaie Cagle Mrs. Alta Luck Mr. Forrest McNeill, Former Church Clerk Mr. Herman Williamson

> VICTORY Mrs. Ruby Beck Mr. Clyde Kennedy

UNION GROVE

WESTFIELD Mr. Glenn Hughes



RANDOLPH BAPTIST HISTORICAL TABLE

		RANDOLPH BAPTIST	
YEAR	CHURCHES	MODERATOR	CLERK-TREASURER
1934	Franklinville (Octobe	er 25,26 Date of Organization)	
1935	Beulah	M. T. Stevens	W. F. Cates
1936	Shady Grove	M. M. Stroup	W. F. Cates
1937	Glenola	J. C. Kidd	W. F. Cates
1938	Asbury	J. C. Kidd	G. S. Wallace
1939	Union Grove	J. C. Kidd	G. S. Wallace
1940	Mt. Pleasant	G. H. King	G. S. Wallace
1941	Caraway	G. H. King	W. F. Cates
1942	Randleman First	R. E. Heath	W. F. Cates
1943	Deep River	R. F. Heath	W. F. Cates
1944	Panther Creek	R. E. Heath	W. F. Cates
1945	Macedonia	P. C. Gantt	W. F. Cates
1946	Union Grove	J. C. Kidd	W. F. Cates
1947	Balfour	J. C. Kidd	P. C. Gantt
1948	Beulah	E. S. Seawell	J. T. Biddle
1949	Asheboro First	E. S. Seawell	W. F. Cates
	Shady Grove	and an other	
1950	Franklinville	R. L. Hughes	W. F. Cates
	Ramseur First	2 14 10 10 10 10	James Lane
1951	Mt. Lebanon	R. L. Hughes	W. F. Cates
	Liberty First		James Lane
1952	Trinity	Carl King	W. F. Cates
	Deep River		James Lane
1953	Union Grove	Carl King	W. F. Cates
	Balfour	The states of the	James Lane
1954	Macedonia	B. I. Maness	W. F. Cates
	Fayetteville St.		James Lane
1955	Randleman First	Dr. E. W. Price, Jr.	W. F. Cates
	Central Falls		James Lane
1956	Beulah	Dr. E. W. Price, Jr.	W. F. Cates
	Glenola	and an and a second	James Lane
*(First D	ay-Annual Sermon: **2	nd Day, Doctrinal Sermon)	W. S. Farlow
1957	Asbury	H. F. Miller	
	Huldah		James Lane Fred Lane
1958	Ramseur First	H. F. Miller	James Lane
	Oakhurst		Fred Lane
1959	Deep River	M. W. Chapman	James Lane
	Macedonia		Fred Lane
1960	Franklinville		James Lane
	Central Falls	C II Desiste	Fred Lane
1961	Asheboro First	E. H. Daniels	James Lane
	Whites Memorial	Minhas Condern	Fred Lane
1962	Union Grove	Walter Sanders	James Lane
	Balfour	Waiter Sanders	Fred Lane
1963	Randleman First	Waiter Sancers	James Lane
	Russell's Grove	Without Considered	Fred Lane
1964	Beulah	Walter Sanders	James Lane
	Mt. Pleasant	Wade Yates	Fred Lane
1965	Oakhurst	VVADe Tales	James Lane
100000	Liberty First	Inter Monda	Fred Lane
1966	Ramseur First	John Woody	James Lane
	Glenola	John Moody	Fred Lane
1967	Deep River	John Moody	James Lane
	Asbury	Kermit Boll	Fred Lane
1968	Union Grove	Kermit Pell	James Lane
0.0400	Huldah	Kermit Pell	Fred Lane
1969	Asheboro First	Nermit Feil	James Lane
	Seagrove First	Ralph Holcomb	Fred Lane
1970	Balfour	нари носоть	James Lane
1074	Center Cross	Ralph Holcomb	Fred Lane
1971	Macedonia	нари покото	James Lane
-	Central Falls	R. L. Hughes	Fred Lane
1972	Randleman First	n. L. nugnes	James Lane
1070	Shady Grove	M. A. Pegram	Fred Lane
1973	Glenola	m. A. Fogram	James Lane
1074	Liberty First Franklinville	M. A. Pegram	Fred Lane
1974	Ramseur First	in a rogium	James Lane
	Hamseur First		

PREACHER

J. C. Kidd W.W. Hutchens L. R. O'Brian J. C. Edwards W. W. Finiator C. E. Otey Bruce Price C. M. Strickland J. Troy London P. C. Grant H. K. Masteller G. P. Settlemeyer W. A. Elam J. E. Hill R. T. Hughes *B. I. Maness **John Kizer *C. J. McBride J. W. Allen J. C. Dunevant A. T. Madaris H. F. Miller C. L. Moffitt Fletcher Ford J. C. Edwards

C. F. Landreth

F. E. Baucos James H. Bolich

Cecil Hedgepeth

Crate Jones Charles Neal Stanley Earomirski B. I. Maness E. H. Daniels Fred Reece M. W. Chapman Joseph Reece B. W. McPherson C. W. Pierce Clyde Bearden John Stevenson Clarence Jenkins **Curtis Barbery** Paul Simmons Jack Gentry M. A. Peagram Billy Kincaid J. B. Gibson John Moody W. K. Matters O'Neal Weeks Ralph Holcomb Kenneth Peters **Buel Creason** Raleigh Castelloe D. C. Sullivan Bobby Martin John Mangum F. A. Lunsford **Troy Jones** B. G. Pratt W. A. Gillett Albert Taylor Andy Grose B. C. Owenby

EAH	CHUNCHES
975	Deep River
	Union Grove
976	Balfour
	Forest Park
977	Cedar Falls
	Russell's Grove
978	Beulah
	Oakhurst
979	Clear View
	Asheboro First
080	Richland
	Central Falls
1981	Whites Memorial
	Asbury
1982	Cross Road
	Mt. Pleasant
1983	Glenola
	Mt. Lebanon
1984	Franklinville
	Sandy Creek
1985	Huldah
internet 1	Center Cross
1986	Forest Park
	Ramseur First Balfour
1987	Liberty First
	Randleman First
1988	Beulah
1989	Oakhurst
1909	Sophia
1990	Macedonia
1000	Union Grove
1991	Asheboro First
1001	Seagrove First
1992	Cross Road
1222	Deep River
1993	Victory
	Mt. Pleasant
1994	Franklinville First
	Ramseur First
1995	Forest Park
	Huldah
1996	Balfour
	Liberty First

CHURCHES

YEAR

MODERATOR G. T. Patterson G. T. Patterson Justus McKeel Justus McKeel B. C. Owenby B. C. Owenby **Cecil Johnson Cecil Johnson** Alton Cook Alton Cook Vernon McDaniel Vernon McDaniel Vernon McDaniel Vernon McDaneil Kennth Warner Kenneth Warner Judson Rotan Bob Blanton **Bob Blanton Bob Blanton** Bob Blanton **Bob Blanton Reginald Dawkins Reginald Dawkins Richard Crider Richard Crider Richard Crider Richard Crider Richard Fisher Richard Fisher Richard Fisher Richard Fisher** Kenneth Reeves Kenneth Reeves

CLERK-TREASURER Fred Lane James Lane Mrs. Pat Smith James Lane Mrs. Pat Smith Mrs. Dottie Cross Mrs. Mary Ann Ingold Mrs. Mary Ann Ingold Mrs. Mary Ann Ingold Mrs. Mary Ann Ingold Mrs. Retta Plunkett Mrs. Retta Plunkett

PREACHER John Wheeles Cecil Baughman William Slate Garland Hall Wayne Hill Dr. Dale Moody **Reginald Dawkins** Dr. Donald Cook Vernon McDaniel Dr. John Treach Jimmy Upton Dr. Cooper Justus McKeel Dr. Mark Corts Don McIntyre Rev. James McLeon Curtis Barbery Dr. Frank Campbell Cecil H. Johnson R. G. Puckett Dr. Alton Cook **Robert Blanton** R. L. Hughes Wayne Dunn Tim Snider David Langford **Bill Barnes** Mack Roberts Dan Wood **Bob Blanton** Grady Blakely Dr. Roy Smith Johnny Henderson Dr. Burke Holland **Dale Robertson** Dr. Tom Jenkins Rev. Ron Chaney

Rev. Ron Hester Rev. Jack Glasgow Dr. Richard Crider Dr. Ray Benfield Rev. Wayne VunCannon Dr. Roy Smith

A STATE OF A STATE OF

						Month's Carmina
		1				

SSOCIATION RANDOLPH BAPT ASSN	2-Vill 3-Towr 4-Smal 4-Racial	lastor Locat Count Lage L City L/Ethn:	orhood 9-Neighborhood s 0-Suburbs						
North Carolina	b-Bapt c-Bapt	isms (isms) isms)	Under 6 Age 6-8 Age 9-1	8					
The same was not use on the same of the sa	ounty	1	2	3	4	5	5a	50	5
NTIOCH SBURY SHEBORO FIRST AALFOUR SEULAH	RANDOLPH MONTGOMERY RANDOLPH RANDOLPH RANDOLPH	1954 1926 1902 1931 1902	1978 1994 1993 1984 1963	11561	01 01 01 01 01	0 0 10 9 25	0 0 0 0	0 0 1 0	00476
CALVARY Caraway CEDAR FALLS Cedar Grove Baptist Center Cross Baptist	RANDOLPH Randolph RANDOLPH Randolph Randolph	1953 1948 1844 1989 1892	1992 1983 1991 1989	61211	01 01 01 01 01	0 6 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	00000
CENTRAL FALLS LEAR VIEW CROSS ROAD DEEP RIVER FOREST PARK BAPTIST	RANDOLPH RANDOLPH RANDOLPH RANDOLPH RANDOLPH	1893 1957 1978 1882 1964	1996 1989 1994 1990 1994	7 1 7 1 1	01 01 01 01 01	3 2 23 2 12	0 0 1 0 0	0 2 0 4	1
FRANKLINVILLE FIRST Slenola Baptist Chur SRAVEL HILL SREVSTONE HULDAH	RANDOLPH Randolph RANDOLPH RANDOLPH RANDOLPH	1887 1914 1901 1951 1896	1994 1995 1996 1995 1984	616	01 01 01 01 01	5 3 4 0 1	000000	0 2 0 0 0	
LIBERTY FIRST Macedonia Baptist Ch MAPLE SPRINGS MT PLEASANT MT. LEBANON BAPTIST	RANDOLPH Randolph RANDOLPH RANDOLPH RANDOLPH	1886 1880 1888 1872 1890	1973 1996 1992 1995	4 1 1 1 1	01 01 01 01 01	1 4 3 0	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	0 0 2 0	
Oakhurst Baptist Chu OAKWOOD PARK	RANDOLPH RANDOLPH	1941 1952	1987 1996	6 7	01 01	8 0	2 0	3	
PANTHER CREEK RAMSEUR FIRST RANDLEMAN FIRST RICHLAND BAPTIST CHU RIVERSIDE	RANDOLPH RANDOLPH RANDOLPH RANDOLPH RANDOLPH	1942 1850 1879 1951 1910	1964 1971 1991 1978 1995	1 3 4 1 1	01 01 01 01 01	0 5 11 9 6	0 0 0 0	0 1 1 0	
RUSSELLS GROVE BAPTI SANDY CREEK SEAGROVE FIRST SHADY GROVE Sophia Baptist Churc	RANDOLPH RANDOLPH RANDOLPH RANDOLPH RANDOLPH Randolph	1935 1755 1966 1755 1959	1995 1993 1990 1968	21312	01 01 01 01 01	10 0 6 0 13	1 0 0 0	3 0 3 0 0	
SPANISH UNION GROVE Victory Baptist Chur West Asheboro Baptis WESTFIELD	RANDOLPH Randolph Randolph RANDOLPH	1993 1885 1983 1971	1993 1995 1996 1971 1987	11161	03 01 01 01 01	2 6 12 1 0	0 0 0 0	0 1 2 0 0	
WHITES MEMORIAL WORTHVILLE	RANDOLPH					0	0	0	

d-Baptisms Age 12-17 e-Baptisms Age 18-29 f-Baptisms Age 30-59 g-Baptisms Age 60 & Up 6-College Student Baptisms 7-Other Additions 8-Members Lost 9-Total Membership 8-Members Lost 9-Total Membership a-Resident Members b-Nonresident Members 10-New Member Training

.

	and the second	a subtraction of the		and a local	-		-					
5d	5e	5£	5g	6	7	8		9	9a	9b	10	*********

0	0	0	0	0	1	0		84	84	0	0	
Ö	0	0	0	0	12	4		293	150	143	0	
2	0	1		0	31	21		935	772	163	0	
2	3	1	0	0	19	18		667	499	168	12	
2	4	13	0	0	3	3		713	499	214	0	
0	0	0	0	0	0	6		37	31	6	0	
0	2	2	2	0	21	4		121	101	20	0	
0	0	0	0	0	0	0		55	0	0	0	
0	0	0	0	0	5	3		108	90	18	0	
0	0	0	0	0	1	9		209	143	66	0	
0	0	0	0	0	8	23		399	194	205	0	
0	1	0	0	1	0	2		166	136	30	0	
0	3	2	4	0	14	9		814	695	119	20	
0	0	0	0	0	7	8		229	186	43	0	
2	2	1	0	0	4	8		360	275	85	0	
0	3	1	0	1	5	. 2		251	149	102	10	
0 -	0	0	0	0	6	5		298	288	10	4	
0		0	0	0	3	5		251	249	2	0	
0	0	0	0	0	0	1		121	67	54	0	
0	0	1	0	. 0	2	5		250	220	30	0	
0	1	0	0	0	4	9		307	219	88	0	
1	0	0	0	0	7	13		337	304	33	5	
0 2	0	0	0	0	1	8		162	126	36	0	
2	1	0	0	0	2	5		273	210	63	0	
	0	0	0	0	22	5		141	102	39	0	
1	0	1	0	0	14	18	+	471	389	82	0	
0	0	0	0	0	4	4		84	71	13	0	
0	0	0	0	0	0	0		40	34	14	0	
0	2	3	0	0	2	5		312	179	133	0	
2	4	52	0	0	8	12		397	266	131	0	
2	0	4	0	0	0	2		253	253	0	0	
					3	1		172	113	59	0	
1	1	3	1	0	5	10		195	100	95	9	
1	0	0	0	0	2	2		192	137	55	0	
õ	0	0	0	0	12	10		280	250	30	0	
2	4	0	0	0	4	5		206	186	20	0	
					21	6		371	371	0	0	
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1.	4	0	0	0	
3	2	2	0	0	2	10		462	412	50	0	
0	2	2	0	1	9	3		250	197	53	0	
õ	0	0	0	0	9	0		126	125	1	0	
					0	4		60	50	10	0	
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1.1	0	0	0	0	
	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	
23	43	49	11	3	273	260						********
			77	3	213	268	11.	456	8922	2483	60	

SUNDAY SCHOOL INFORMATI	ON				1915-5				
ASSOCIATION RANDOLPH BAPT ASSN STATE North Carolina	11-To a- b- c- d- e- f- g- h-	Presch Childr Youth Adults Adults Adults Specia	18-24 25-34 35-54 55 & al Educ	Up Dp					
					11d	11e	 11f	11g	11h
Church	11	11a	11b	11c	TTO	**************************************			
									0
ANTIOCH ASBURY ASHEBORO FIRST BALFOUR BEULAH	55 138 766 417 408	4 10 33 34 51	4 17 90 36 38	6 20 77 29 46	3 6 49 21 52	3 18 75 39 46	18 28 170 78 100	14 34 180 112 65	0 70 3 0
	41	2	7	5	0	5	7	15	0
CALVARY Caraway CEDAR FALLS Cedar Grove Baptist Center Cross Baptist	70 57 135 169	11 3 16 23	13 12 17 24	9 0 24 15	6 0 23 14	14 24 0 30	14 0 31 19	3 15 17 40	0 0 0
	132	5	20	4	13	8	40	35	0
CENTRAL FALLS CLEAR VIEW CROSS ROAD DEEP RIVER FOREST PARK BAPTIST	83 408 114 154	8 44 8 16	8 53 11 23	8 48 10 18	11 12 6 8	9 85 18 25	14 74 8 29	8 46 49 35	0000
					15	19	14	30	0
FRANKLINVILLE FIRST Glenola Baptist Chur GRAVEL HILL GREYSTONE HULDAH	140 141 85 41 69	12 13 5 1 6	26 13 10 0 3	14 10 '3 3	14 10 0 12	16 11 0 11	27 10 12 15	29 25 20 17	0020
		23	18	17	8	20	34	45	0
LIBERTY FIRST Macedonia Baptist Ch MAPLE SPRINGS MT PLEASANT MT. LEBANON BAPTIST	168 127 78 166 72	18 9 25 6	14 6 26 3	16 13 18 7	10 4 8 4	22 6 16 7	28 9 33 24	14 28 30 19	0000
	345	37	43	38	14	28	. 69	106	0
Oakhurst Baptist Chu OAKWOOD PARK PANTHER CREEK RAMSEUR FIRST RANDLEMAN FIRST	27 83 149 154	0 3 11 26	4 4 20 18	2 11 14 12	0 20 10 3	0 16 15 18	10 23 12 12	8 0 55 49	00000
	141	13	15	15	22	0	36	34	0
RICHLAND BAPTIST CHU RIVERSIDE RUSSELLS GROVE BAPTI SANDY CREEK SEAGROVE FIRST	141 108 110 123 146	7 14 14 14	14 9 14 27	12 14 6 21	13 2 8 15	4 15 23 12	32 19 28 20	21 33 27 33	0 0 0 1
		12	12	0	8	6	18	18	0
SHADY GROVE Sophia Baptist Churc SPANISH UNION GROVE	76 265 0 247	36 0 36	25 0 24	15 0 41 35	9 0 13 12	27 0 40 39	68 0 34 40	20 0 48 24	0000
Victory Baptist Chur	219	22	42						2
West Asheboro Baptis WESTFIELD WHITES MEMORIAL	46 55 0	5200	3 0 0 0	2 9 0 0	3 4 0 0	4 12 0 0	13 18 0 0	12 4 0 0	000
WORTHVILLE TOTALS			766	683	465	786	1288	1417	78

								For 1	995-96 2	Associational Year
				j-(k-(12-SS 13-Nev 14-SS 15-SS 16-SS 17-Vac	Other Avera w SS M Colle Singl Not C Cation Ckyard	l Offi Bible	Study kly At dents ts Member Schoo Clubs	01	ce	AND CONSTRUCT OF STATES
111	11j	11k	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	
0 0 16 12 0	3 5 6 8 10	0 0 45 0	27 94 423 260 330	5 8 52 21 15	0 0 17 10 10	0 0 30 0 34	3 18 40 12 30	47 70 206 144 196	0 68 0	THAT'S CHOCKEN
0 0 0 0	0 0 3 2 4	00050	31 68 25 56 103	3 18. 0 14 2	0 0 2 2	0 0 23 0	2 6 0 19 0	0 55 35 94 92	0 0 0 0	Cartany Cartany Cartany Carta Cone Bancle Ganage Crose Bancle
03000	7 2 9 4 0	0 12 37 0 0	71 50 255 77 100	9 1 28 11 6	2 11 9 2 3	13 0 0 7	5 1 0 34	98 55 117 90 115	0 0 22 0 0	HEIV ALL O HEIV ALL O GAUGE BOAG HEIVE ALVER HEIVER ALVER
6 10 0 0	2 5 4 3 2	00000	86 85 77 32 46	8 29 5 4 3	5 2 3 0 1	0 10 4 2 5	10 14 5 20	151 64 54 50 97	61 0 0 0 0	
00060	3 5 3 4 2	00000	98 77 51 92 60	6 10 4 0 11	2 0 3 4 0	4 0 8 0	0 0 10 50 0	145 196 68 79 53	0 0 0 0	Anterior States of the second
0 0 9 12	10 3 6 3 4	00000	173 21 52 79 104	12 0 1 6 15	14 0 0 1 1	14 0 4 1 0	0 + 40 5 8	175 54 65 127 190	0 0 0 0 0	
00100	65777	00000	110 95 70 70 74	0 5 9 7 19	06114	0 10 0 16	0 12 8 8 0	0 61 67 90 95	0 0 0 0	
0 55 0 0	2 10 0 11 5	0 0 0 0	54 195 0 157 145	2 111 0 .4 0	15055	9 9 0 10 0	2 12 0 12 0	80 113 0 140 0	0 0 0 80	Story And Story
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2 6 0 0	0 0 0	30 35 0 0	4 0 0	1 1 0 0	5 0 0	7 5 0 0	32 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	
30	178	99	4138	468	134	218	380	3660	231	

ASSOCIATION RANDOLPH BAPT ASSN STATE North Carolina	a b c d	-Ongoing -Ongoing -Ongoing	ING DISCI Preschool Children Youth 12- Adults 18 Officers	B-5 6-11 17	TRAINING	
finith faimline						
	19	19a	19b	19c	19d	19e
Church					*********	********
					0	0
ANTIOCH	0	0	0	0	ő	ŏ
ASBURY	0	0	0	30	31	õ
ASHEBORO FIRST	75	0	14	0	õ	ő
BALFOUR	0	0	0	õ	ő	Ő
BEULAH	0	0	0			
	0	0	0	0	0	0
CALVARY	ő	õ	õ	0	0	0
Caraway	õ	õ	Ō	0	0	0
CEDAR FALLS Cedar Grove Baptist	37	Ō	5	14	15	3
Center Cross Baptist	Ö	ō	0	0	0	0
Center cross paperae						0
CENTRAL FALLS	0	0	0	0	0	0
CLEAR VIEW	0	0	0	0		0
CROSS ROAD	10	0	0	0	10	0
DEEP RIVER	0	0	0	10	ő	ŏ
FOREST PARK BAPTIST	19	4	5	TO		
	25	3	14	7	0	1
FRANKLINVILLE FIRST	45	ő	0	Ó	0	0
Glenola Baptist Chur	ö	ő	õ	õ	0	0
GRAVEL HILL	0	õ	õ	ō	0	0
GREYSTONE	ő	Ö	. 0	0	0	0
HULDAH						
LIBERTY FIRST	0	0	0	0	0	0
Macedonia Baptist Ch	0	0	0	0	0	0
MAPLE SPRINGS	0	0	0	0	0	2
MT PLEASANT	30	9	7	0	12	ő
MT. LEBANON BAPTIST	0	0	0	0		
	21	0	0	19	0	2
Oakhurst Baptist Chu	41	ő	õ	0	0	0
OAKWOOD PARK	0'	0	õ	Ö	0	0
PANTHER CREEK	24	õ	Ō	12	10	2
RAMSEUR FIRST RANDLEMAN FIRST	0	ŏ	0	0	0	0
					0	0
RICHLAND BAPTIST CHU	0	0	0	0		
RIVERSIDE	0	0	0	0	0	0
RUSSELLS GROVE BAPTI	38	4	15	10	7	2
SANDY CREEK	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEAGROVE FIRST	0	0	0	0	0	0 2
SHADY GROVE	20	7	8	3	U	4
	56	11	12	22	3	8
Sophia Baptist Churc	0	0	0	0	õ	ō
SPANISH	o	õ	õ	0	0	0
UNION GROVE Victory Baptist Chur	16	ŏ	Ō	8	8	0
West Asheboro Baptis	0	0	0	0	0	0
						0
WESTFIELD	8	2	1	4	1	0
WHITES MEMORIAL	0	0	0	0	0	0
WORTHVILLE	0	0	0	0	0	
			81	139	97	22
TOTALS	379	40	91	139	21	

12

DISCIPLESHIP TRAINING INFORMATION

					FOI 1995	-96 ASSOCI	ational Year
		19+	a-Short-1 b-Short-1 c-Short-1 d-Short-1	erm Presc erm Child erm Youth erm Adult DT ENROLL	ren		
20	20a	20b	20c	20d	19+20	21	***********
0 0 0 31 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 6 0	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	0 0 25 0	0 0 75 31 0	0 0 0 0	
0 0 0 31 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 11 0	0 0 5 0	0 0 0 15 0	0 0 68 0	0 0 0 0 0	Viewson Viewson Education Marchiness A another States A
0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 10 0 19	0 0 0 0	
00000	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	25 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	
0 5 10 40 0	0 0 0 0	000000	0 0 8 40 0	0 5 2 0 0	0 5 10 70 0	0 0 0 0 0	Tali Alasistan Tali Alasistan Tali Alasistan Tali Alasistan Ala Tali Alasistan Ala Tali Alasistan
120 0 0 38 0	9 0 0 0	19 .0 0 0	15 0 0 0 0	77 . 0 . 0 0 0	141 0 62 0	0 0 0 0	ADRESSE MART ANARTS AND RATER COULS ROUTER TEST SUBJECT FILST
0 0 43 15 73 38	0 0 0 7 7 0	0 0 3 0 18 0	0 0 1 0 13 0	0 0 39 15 35 38	0 0 81 15 73 58	0 0 0 18 0	
00050	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 5 0	56 0 21 0	0 0 0 0	
0 0 0 449	0 0 0 16	0 0 0 57	0 0 0 82	0 0 256	8 0 0 828	0 0 0 18	
					10.000		

-

١.,

449

ASSOCIATION RANDOLPH BAPT ASSN STATE North Carolina	b-Presch c-Childr d-Childr e-Youth	nool 3 Yea nool 4-5 1 ren 6-8 Yea ren 9-11 1 12-17 Yea	ars (ears ears (ears ars			
**********************		223	22b	22c	22d	22e
Church						
ANTIOCH ASBURY ASHEBORO FIRST BALFOUR BEULAH	40 34 198 166 105	0 0 10 0 4	0 0 7 10 11	2 0 23 0 12	2 0 23 21 5	202
CALVARY Caraway CEDAR FALLS Cedar Grove Baptist Center Cross Baptist	14 39 17 56 50	0 0 0 3 0	0 6 0 5 0	0 0 2 3 4	2 0 4 5	
CENTRAL FALLS CLEAR VIEW CROSS ROAD DEEP RIVER FOREST PARK BAPTIST	68 44 172 36 26	0 11 2 0 0	6 2 7 2 1	4 4 16 6 3	5 3 16 5 2	3
FRANKLINVILLE FIRST Glenola Baptist Chur GRAVEL HILL GREYSTONE HULDAH	67 75 24 40 30	0 3 0 0	5 2 0 0 0	13 7 0 0 0	5 2 0 0 0	
LIBERTY FIRST Macedonia Baptist Ch MAPLE SPRINGS MT PLEASANT MT. LEBANON BAPTIST	25 50 13 35 26	0 0 4 0	0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2	0 4 0 2 0	6 5 0 2 2	
Oakhurst Baptist Chu OAKWOOD PARK PANTHER CREEK RAMSEUR FIRST RANDLEMAN FIRST	102 21 14 20 31	0 . 0 0 0	9 0 0 0	10 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	
RICHLAND BAPTIST CHU RIVERSIDE RUSSELLS GROVE BAPTI SANDY CREEK SEAGROVE FIRST SHADY GROVE Sophia Baptist Churc	38 54 36 51 54 30	0 0 0 1 0 0	0 0 10 3 4 4	1 0 8 7 10 4 8	2 0 7 7 1 3 6	
SPANISH UNION GROVE Victory Baptist Chur West Asheboro Baptis WESTFIELD	0 70 44 24 18	0 0 0 0	0 3 13 0 0	0 3 10 0 0	0 0 0	
WHITES MEMORIAL WORTHVILLE	0 0	0	0 0	0 0	0	
WORTHVILLE TOTALS	2150	38	116	166		1

f-Adult Choir 18 & Up g-Separate Senior Adult Choir h-Handbells i-Vocal Ensembles j-Instrumental Ensembles

22f	22g	22h	22i	22j	******		
20 21 47 40 57	0 0 25 50 0	0 0 13 10 0	14 6 18 8 11	0 5 12 6 0			
11 30 15 18 28	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 11 10	0 3 0 3 0		1	
25 17 34 18 20	0 0 31 0 0	0 0 9 0 0	18 0 12 3 0	10 0 15 0 0	1		Salar Granessey and Salar Salars Croff Salar Salars Finds
21 24 22 15 20	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 32 2 24 9	17 3 0 0 0	100		Diete Scheren Honkar swie (Switter) Prakkarien (Switter) Prakkarien (Switter)
18 25 11 20 14	0 0 0 0 3	0 0 0 0 0	0 9 0 5 0	0 0 0 0 0			ALEXANTIALS
28 12 14 19 19	0 0 0 0	6 0 0 0 0	17 6 0 8 6	12 3 0 0 + 3	2		TELEVISION
22 3 12 20 18 14 33	0 25 0 0 0 0 10	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	4 13 0 21 3 20	1 2 0 0 0 2 6	and and a		
0 34 18 16 15	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 18 3 4 2	0 0 0 4 1			
0 0 888	0 0 144	0 0 38	0 0 317	0 0 108			

WOMAN'S	MISSIONARY	UNION	AND	BROTHERHOOD	INFORMATION
HOLDER O					
			2027		

ASSOCIATION RANDOLPH BAPT ASSN STATE North Carolina	23-TOTAL WMU ENROLLMENT a-Mission Friends b-Girls in Action 6-11 Years c-Acteens 12-17 Years d-Women on Mission e-WMU Leadership Team f-Children in Action g-Youth on Mission h-Adults on Mission
--	---

Thurch	23	23a	23b	23c	23d	23e	23f	23g	23h
	15	0	0	0	15	0	0	0	0
NTIOCH	8	õ	2	6	0	0	0	0	0
SBURY	209	38	19	21	127	4	0	0	0
SHEBORO FIRST	96	13	10	0	67	6	0	0	0
ALFOUR	34	0	Ő	0	0	0	0	0	0
BEULAH	34								
	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ALVARY	26	8	5	0	12	1	0	0	0
Caraway	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
CEDAR FALLS Cedar Grove Baptist	35	1	3	6	20	5	0	0	0
Center Cross Baptist	54	7	10	10	20	7	0	0	C
Center Cross Baptist								0	0
CENTRAL FALLS	41	11	5	5	12	8	0	ő	ő
CLEAR VIEW	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	ő	0
CROSS ROAD	74	12	25	0	29	8	ő	ö	C
DEEP RIVER	11	0	0	3	8	0	ő	0	č
FOREST PARK BAPTIST	24	11	6	7	0	0	0		
				5	8	6	0	0	(
FRANKLINVILLE FIRST	30	3	8'	0	ő	4	ŏ	Ő	17
Glenola Baptist Chur	-21	0	0	ő	13	1	ő	0	
GRAVEL HILL	14	0	0	0	9	2	Ő	Ō	
GREYSTONE	11	0	0	ő	0	õ	õ	0	(
HULDAH	0	0	0	U					
		17	5	0	28	7	12	0	(
LIBERTY FIRST	69	6	7	5	20	4	0	0	1
Macedonia Baptist Ch	42	0	ó	õ	10	2	0	0	1
MAPLE SPRINGS	12	10	13	ő	14	5	0	0	. 3
MT PLEASANT	42	10	0	õ	10	0	0	0	- 14
MT. LEBANON BAPTIST	10								
Bentiet Chu	92	16	17	14	38	7	0	0	8
Oakhurst Baptist Chu	21	0	7	4	7	3	0	0	
OAKWOOD PARK	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
PANTHER CREEK	42	5	12	0	22	3	0	0	3
RAMSEUR FIRST	42	0	0	ŏ	õ	1	0	0	- 23
RANDLEMAN FIRST	25	ő	õ	ŏ	0	0	0	0	9
RICHLAND BAPTIST CHU	25	ő	õ	ŏ	0	0	0	0	
RIVERSIDE	ő	ő	ŏ	õ	Ó	0	0	0	
RUSSELLS GROVE BAPTI									
	48	14	8	4	17	5	0	0	
SANDY CREEK	39	8	3	2	26	0	0	0	
SEAGROVE FIRST	8	0	0	0	7	1	0	0	
SHADY GROVE	õ	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Sophia Baptist Churc		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SPANISH								0	
INTON CROVE	33	5	4	5	15	4	0	0	
UNION GROVE Victory Baptist Chur	83	10	19	16	35	3	0	0	
West Asheboro Baptis	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
WESTFIELD	12	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
WHITES MEMORIAL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	U	
WALLED HERORIZE						0	. 0	0	
WORTHVILLE	0	0	0	0	0	0			
**********************						97	12	0	1

For 1995-96 Associational Year ------------24 - TOTAL BROTHERHOOD ENROLLMENT a-Ages 6-8 b-Ages 9-11 c-Ages 9-11 c-Ages 12-17 d-Ages 18 & Up 25-EZRA Enrollment 26-World Changers 27-Mission Projects 28-Mission Action Groups 24+26+27+28 Total Brotherhood Enrollment/Participation -----********* 24b 24a 24c 24d TOTAL ENR/PART -----_____ õ ---.... ----------------Ő 33 ÷., -----------------17 ō Ó ... ----.... ---. -------õ Ő ------------..... ----------------ō ō ō -.... ------------..... -----. õ ō - -------.... --------------ē ----. ------.... -----.... -----.... -----***** --------------..... -------------

SSOCIATION RANDOLPH BAPT ASSN	32-Ur	tal Receipt designated signated Gi	GILCS		
TATE	34-10 35-Ne	ew Construct	100		
North Carolina			33	34	35
hurch	31	32			
	27244	27244	0	18491	0
NTIOCH SBURY	88141	83182	4959	82146 518024	õ
SHEBORO FIRST	767031	600178 279460	166852 113342	315196	0
ALFOUR	392802 440002	312000	10000	368000	0
EULAH				13980	0
ALVARY	24469	21756 37682	2713 20214	37133	50215
araway	88849 39376	1526	1526	3661	0
EDAR FALLS edar Grove Baptist	46812	39214	4947	39865 90910	ő
Center Cross Baptist	113151	99032	14119	90910	
	89781	82721	7058	86174	0
ENTRAL FALLS	80922	55212	12211	82421	0
TLEAR VIEW	479725	420045	58302 3044	329761 59671	0
FEP RIVER	78234 148464	75190 91068	57396	53000	65000
FOREST PARK BAPTIST	148404			72220	0
FRANKLINVILLE FIRST	94075	86118	8895 6548	64650	Ö
Glenola Baptist Chur	65848	59300 1000	12074	27697	0
GRAVEL HILL	63308 84924	74382	10542	45199	4788
GREYSTONE HULDAH	107468	97208	10260	60949	
	100010	140585	12132	112114	0
LIBERTY FIRST	162313	88963	14807	75768	0
Macedonia Baptist Ch MAPLE SPRINGS	38638	35167	3470	29810 69713	õ
MT PLEASANT	171156	104979 66990	21251	39635	0
MT. LEBANON BAPTIST	88242				24621
Oakhurst Baptist Chu	305815	240727	65088 3032	234383 17394	0
OAKWOOD PARK	27199	24167	1980	18106	0
PANTHER CREEK	20830 199916	102986	16930	61749	0
RAMSEUR FIRST RANDLEMAN FIRST	115668	108952	6716	89691	
		120552	17146	37713	0
RICHLAND BAPTIST CHU	120552 70251	62421	7830	52238	3412
RIVERSIDE RUSSELLS GROVE BAPTI	90493	58930	3441 9264	74142 67494	124928
SANDY CREEK	67143	57426	340%		
	132249	108686	21240	132249	0
SEAGROVE FIRST SHADY GROVE	62853	50481	12373	45511 122190	0
Sophia Baptist Churc	157922	156672	1200	0	0
SPANISH	209950	199093	10857	162406	0
UNION GROVE			114388	227751	C
Victory Baptist Chur	298458 38597	184070	0	20520	0
West Asheboro Baptis	25146	25046	100	20250	8
WESTFIELD WHITES MEMORIAL	0	0	0	ő	(
WORTHVILLE	. 0	0			
			934424	4079975	27296
TOTALS	5827787	4481311	934444	4075575	5

For	1995-96	Associational	Year

36-Church Literature 44-Value-Church Property 45-Money Borrowed 46-Church Debt

36	44	45	46	*************	***********************
200	85270	0	0	***********	
2042	500000	õ	ő		
24136	4500000	0	0		
23979	2500000	0	56828		
8300	5000000	0	0		
698	500000	0	0		
1773	200000	10000	6000		
978	0	0	0		
3225	500000	0	11658		
5307	600000	0	12000		
3263	381550	0	0		
4179	445000	0	o		
7000	1500000	0	0		
1972	525000	0	12954		
5545	644335	0	23848		
4142	1000000	0	0		
5736	670950	0	õ		
2692	350000	0	0		
542 1467	591400 800000	0	0		
1407	800000	0	0		
6131	1270000	0	0		
4251	670000	0	õ		
1384	273387	0	. 0 '		
5207 1501	550000	0	0		
1301		0	0		
9745	1549100	0	30000		
1915	270000	0	0		
549 4249	90000 755000	0	0		
5994	1150000	0	0		
			0		TALKS TRACKAR
2351	750000	0	0	1000	Contraction of Contra
1823	350000	0	0		
3319 3258	513000 350000	0	16416 *		
			0		
6353	700000	0	0	84864	THE REPORT OF THE PARTY OF
942 2212	350000	0	0		
4412	545	0	0		
4630	1000000	ő	0		
5069	760250	0	111560		
756 566	250000	0	37691		
0	100000	0	0		
ŏ	õ		0		
179381					
#1338T	33394787	10000	318955		

ISSION EXPENDITURES			-	and the second	
SSOCIATION RANDOLPH BAPT ASSN	37-TOT 38-Coo 39-Ass 40-Sta	AL SBC Miss perative Pr ociational te Missions	ion Expend ogram Missions	litures	
North Carolina	41-Ann	ie Armstron	g Easter	DITEITING	
NOICH CALOLINE					
		38	39	40	41
church			********	**************	
			0	0 1520 2454 1004 2250	0
NTTOCH	0	0 800 60013 44918	1520	1520	172
SBURY	9800	60013	13252	2454	9079
ASHEBORO FIRST	136150	44918	11366	1004	1871
BALFOUR	20750	44918 15000	3500	2250	0
BEULAH				87	593
ANTIOCH ASBURY ASHEBORO FIRST BALFOUR BEULAH CALVARY	1784	250 420 2649 3790 1350	250 135	2220	0
Caraway	760	920	1136	38	39
CEDAR FALLS	3785	3790	1136 1895	844 900	900
Cedar Grove Baptist	8542	1350	1700	900	1681
CALVARY Caraway CEDAR FALLS Cedar Grove Baptist Center Cross Baptist					398
CENTRAL FALLS			2282 2036	0 135	
CLEAR VIEW	12768	2208	2036 5750	135	
CROSS ROAD	70281	24200	2199		1156
DEEP RIVER	14509	24200 8971 12018	2199 3187	270	685
FOREST PARK BAPTIST					630
FRANKLINVILLE FIRST Glenola Baptist Chur GRAVEL HILL GREVSTONE	20790	12338		863	266
FRANKLINVILLE FIRST	8000	2967	2967	0	200
GIENOIA BAPCISC CHUI	4993	1200	1349 1412	265	705
GREYSTONE	9890 9165	3923 2356	1412 1609	0	0
GREYSTONE HULDAH	9165	2300			
LIBERTY FIRST		11500 '	6100	648	2017
LIBERTY FIRST	16444	· 8193	*****		326
Macedonia Baptist Ch	4548	2426	1213	205	930
LIBERTY FIRST Macedonia Baptist Ch MAPLE SPRINGS MT PLEASANT	21953	12760	3900	205 106	1283
MT. LEBANON BAPTIST	7855	2000			
	46941	23605	9873	1237 330 0 1803 375 300	2588
Oakhurst Baptist Chu	5154	2000	756	330	266
Oakhurst Baptist Chu OAKWOOD PARK PANTHER CREEK RAMSEUR FIRST RANDLEMAN FIRST	0	0	0	1903	1548
PANTHER CREEK	30497	15012	4292	375	.919
RANDLEMAN FIRST	28587	16193	11/06		
	2240		420	300	0
RICHLAND BAPTIST CHU	4967	650	650	571	201
RIVERSIDE	13448	3270	2616	2365	4314
RANDLEMAN FIRST RICHLAND BAPTIST CHU RIVERSIDE RUSSELLS GROVE BAPTI					
			1455	177	
SANDY CREEK	5444	2329 10868	3805	1297	1420
SEAGROVE FIRST	23464	5104	1665	310	648
SHADY GROVE	10600	5104 1200 0	1200	0	0
SANDY CREEK SEAGROVE FIRST SHADY GROVE Sophia Baptist Churc SPANISH	0	0	0	177 1297 310 0	
SPANISH		16379 3700 720 150		1000	5586
UNION GROVE	40813	16379	1500	1000 0 480	1161
Victory Baptist Chur	9295	3700	480	480	0
West Asheboro Baptis	720	150	1600	300	100
WESTFIELD	2250	0	0	0	Q
UNION GROVE Victory Baptist Chur West Asheboro Baptis WESTFIELD WHITES MEMORIAL WORTHVILLE					0
HODERITT I D	0	0	0		
WORTHVILLE	************		115001	25509	49897
TOTALS	772712	339994	112091	25509	

42-Lottie Moon Christmas Offering 43-Other Mission Expenditures

42	43					
760	400					
24525	26827					
7670	614					
1200	23950					
604	0					
100	1700					
137	1240 658					
1400 2911	2158					
4911			 		Sectored April	
2095	227					
2276	1867					
23196	33340		The state of the s			
1433	0					
1147	30338					
1513	1525		 			
1800	265					
1444	3956					
2000	0					
3699	1500					
5341	1070 2137					
2194 411	142	1	1		had in the	
2715	337		1.1			
1636	2610					
6621	3050					
1185	400					
0 7842	0					
2338	2100					C INTERNET
525	10545					
2515	733					
2685	2320					
	*********		 *********	*********		
1378	1302					
4497	1667					
2054	289					
400	1600					
0	0					
6273			 			
2934	7975 2540					
0	4540					
100	ő					
0	õ					
0	0		41 A			

endance endance ns eers		
50	51	52
0	0	0
0	õ	ō
80	35	0
50	1	0
0	0	0
		0
0	0	ő
2	0	õ
0	10	0
õ	0	0
0	0	0
0	6 18	ő
31	10	õ
0	õ	0
0	25	02
22	0 4	ő
0	Ö	õ
18	õ	0
0	0	1
10	1 1	0
0	õ	õ
0 0	õ	0
4	0	0
0	0	0
0	ő.	č
ő	õ	0
0	0	0
0	0	
9	0 2	
0	0	Ì
0	0	(
ő	ō	(
0	0	
0	0 24	-
0	0	
	õ	
0	0	
0	and the second second second	
-	0	

54 - 55 - 56 -	SS Worke Give to	associat	ther Tin ings (Y,	nes (Y/N)	n a Per N)	centage Ba	usis (Y/N	0
53	54	55	56	57	58			
N N Y Y Y	N N Y Y N	N N Y Y Y	N N Y Y Y	N N Y N Y	Y Y Y Y N			
Y Y	N Y	N N	Y N	Y Y	N Y			Salati Salati
Y	Y	N	¥	Y	Y			
Y Y Y N N	Y Y Y Y Y	Y Y Y Y N N Y	Y Y N Y N	Y Y Y Y Y	Y Y Y N N			
Y Y N N	Y Y N N	Y N Y N	Y Y Y N	Y Y Y Y	Y Y Y Y			
Y N N N	Y N N N	N Y N N N	Y Y Y N	Y Y N N N	Y Y Y N Y		1	
N Y N Y	N Y Y N	N N Y N Y	Y Y N Y Y	N N Y N Y t	Y N N N			
N Y	N N	N N	N Y	N N	Y Y			
Y Y Y N Y	N N Y N N	Y N N N N	Y Y Y Y N	N Y Y N	Y Y Y N			
N Y N Y	N Y Y N	N Y Y N	N Y N N	N Y N N	N Y Y N			

.....

..........

For 1995-96 Associational Year MISSION INFORMATION ------29-Church-Type Missions Started 30-Church-Type Missions Operating ASSOCIATION RANDOLPH BAPT ASSN a-Mission Members b-Baptisms at Missions STATE North Carolina Churches 29 30 30a 30b ANTIOCH ASBURY ASHEBORO FIRST BALFOUR ō BEULAH ------------0 0 0 0 0 0 CALVARY Caraway CEDAR FALLS Cedar Grove Baptist 0 Center Cross Baptist 0 -------------CENTRAL FALLS CLEAR VIEW CROSS ROAD DEEP RIVER FOREST PARK BAPTIST C -------------FRANKLINVILLE FIRST 0 Glenola Baptist Churc 0 GRAVEL HILL õ GREYSTONE HULDAH ---------LIBERTY FIRST 0 ' Macedonia Baptist Chu MAPLE SPRINGS MT PLEASANT 0. MT. LEBANON BAPTIST C ------------Oakhurst Baptist Chur 0 OAKWOOD PARK 0 PANTHER CREEK RAMSEUR FIRST RANDLEMAN FIRST -----0 0 RICHLAND BAPTIST CHUR RIVERSIDE RUSSELLS GROVE BAPTIS -----SANDY CREEK SEAGROVE FIRST SHADY GROVE Sophia Baptist Church SPANISH 0 UNION GROVE 0 --------Victory Baptist Churc 0 West Asheboro Baptist 0 0 WESTFIELD WHITES MEMORIAL WORTHVILLE ----------TOTALS



HURCH PROFILE DIGEST							
	7-Othe	al Bapt: er Addit al Membe	tions				
SSOCIATION	11-Tota	al Sunda	lay School	1 Enrol?	Iment		
RANDOLPH BAPT ASSN	17-Vaca	ation B	sible scin	munimit	no Enr	allment/P	art.
	19+20-Tota	al Disc	cipleship C Minist	Traine Enro	llment	collment/Pa	
TATE North Carolina	22-Tota	al Musi	C MINISC	Ly Since			
Noten carrier							
	5	7	9	11	17	19+20	22
hurch	5					Sec. 1	
	0	1	84	55	47	0	40 34
NTIOCH	0	12	293	138	70 206	75	198
SBURY SHEBORO FIRST	10	31	935 667	417	144	31	166
ALFOUR	9 25	19	713	408	196	0	105
BEULAH				41	0	0	14
ALVARY	0	0	37 121	41 70	55	0	39
Caraway	6	21	55	57	35	0 68	17
TEDAR FALLS	0	5	108	135	94 92	68	50
Cedar Grove Baptist Center Cross Baptist	Õ.	1	209	169			
		8	399	132	98	0	68 44
CENTRAL FALLS	2	0	166	83	55 117	10	172
CLEAR VIEW CROSS ROAD	23	14	814 229	408	90	0	36
DEED RIVER	2 12	7 4	229 360	154	115	19	26
FOREST PARK BAPTIST					151	25	61
PRANKT INVILLE FIRST	5	5	251 298	140 141	64	0	75
Glenola Baptist Chui	3 4	6	298	85	54	0	24
GRAVEL HILL	0	. 0	121	41 69	50 97	0	3
GREYSTONE HULDAH	1	2	250				
	1	4	307		· 145	0	2 5
LIBERTY FIRST	1	7	337	127 78	196	10	1
Macedonia Baptist Ch MAPLE SPRINGS	4	1	162 273	166	79	70	3
MT DI FASANT	3	22	141	72	53	0	2
MT. LEBANON BAPTIST				345	175	141	10
Oakhurst Baptist Chu	8	14	471 84	345	54	0	2
OAKWOOD PARK	0	0	40	83	65	0 62	
DANTHER CREEK	5	2	312	149 154	127	04	
RAMSEUR FIRST RANDLEMAN FIRST	11	8	397	1			
	9	0	253	141	0	0	
RICHLAND BAPTIST CHU RIVERSIDE	6	3	172	108	61 67		
RUSSELLS GROVE BAPTI	10	5 2	195 192	123	90	15	
SANDY CREEK	0 6	12	280	146	95	73	
SEAGROVE FIRST			206	76	80		
SHADY GROVE	0	4 21	371	265	113	56	
Sophia Baptist Churc	2	0	4	0			
SPANISH UNION GROVE	6	2	462 250	247 219			
Victory Baptist Chur	12	9	230				
	1		126	46			
West Asheboro Baptis WESTFIELD	0	0	60	55			
WHITES MEMORIAL	0		0	0			
WORTHVILLE	0						2
TOTALS	203	273	11456	6528	3660	0 828	

23-Total WMU Enrollment 24+26+27+28-Total Brotherhood Enrollment/Participation 31-Total Receipts 37-Total SBC Mission Expenditures 38-Cooperative Program 39-Associational Missions 44-Value Church Property 46-Church Debt

. -

23	2428	31	37	38	39	44	46
**********			*********				
15	0	27244	0	0		05070	
8	6	88141	9800	800	1520		0
209	43	767031	136150	60013	13252	500000	0
96	33	392802	73183	44918	11366	4500000	0
34	30	440002	20750	15000	3500		56828
		110002	20730	13000	3500	5000000	0
0	9	24469	1784	250	250	500000	0
26	9	88849	760	420	135	200000	6000
10	0	39376	3785	2649	1136	0	0
35	46	46812	7243	3790	1895	500000	11658
54	33	113151	8542	1350	1700	600000	12000
41	20	89781					
41	19	80922	7339	2564	2282	381550	0
74	68	479725	12768	2208	2036	445000	0
11	0	78234	70281 14509	24200	5750	1500000	0
24	18	148464	47645	8971	2199	525000	12954
		T40404	4/045	12018	3187	644335	23848
30	18	94075	20790	12338	3786	1000000	0
21	15	65848	8000	2967	2967	670950	ö
14	7	63308	4993	1200	1349	350000	Ö
11	0	84924	9890	3923	1412	591400	Ö
0	. 8	107468	9165	2356	1609	800000	Ő
69	0	162313	25606	11500	6100		
42	18	103770	16444	8193	4448	1270000 670000	0
12	10	38638	4548	2426	1213	273387	0
42	20	171156	21953	12760	3900	550000	0
10	0	88242	7855	2000	500	400000	0
92	80						
21	0	305815 27199	46941	23605	9873	1549100	30000
0	ő	20830	5154	2000	756	270000	0
42	18	199916	0 30497	0	0	90000	0
10	42	115668	28587	15012 16193	4292	755000	0
			40307	10193	3677	1150000	0
25	0	120552	3249	0	420	750000	
0	Ő	70251	4967	650	650	750000	0
õ	10	90493	13448	3270	2616	350000	0
48	9	67143	5444	2329	1455	513000 350000	16416
39	37	132249	23464	10868	3805	700000	0
8	0	62853	10600	5104	1665	350000	0
0	0	157922	3500	1200	1200	545	0
33	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
83	23	209950	40813	16379	3600	1000000	0
	61	298458	9295	3700	1500	760250	111560
0	0	38597	720	720	480	250000	37691
12	10	25146	2250	150	1600	100000	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	00000	0
0	0	0	0	õ	õ	Ő	õ
1301	720	E007707	770710				
	120	5827787	772712	339994	115081	33394787	318955

INDEX

4
Associational Budget2/
Associational Budget
Associational Committees1 Associational Councils
Associational CouncilsCenter of Book Associational Map, Randolph County
Associational Map, Randolph County
Associational Meetings Report
Baptist Children's Homes Report
Baptist Colleges/Universities Report
Baptist Hospitals Report
The Biblical Recorder Report
Brotherhood Directors
Brotherhood Report
Brotherhood Table
Chairmen of Deacons
Christian Action League Report
Churches
Church Profile Index
Clerks
Constitution and By-Laws
Constitution and By-Laws
Director of Missions Report15
Discipleship Training Directors
Discipleship Training Table
Evangelism Report
Financial Información labre
Financial Report85
Foreign Mission Board Report
Full Time Staff1
General Officers
History, Balfour Baptist Church
History, Balfour Baptist Church
History, Liberty First Baptist Church
History Report, 199695 Historical Table
Home Mission Board Report
Home Mission Board Report
Life Way Counseling Center Report
Membership Table
Memorials
Messengers/Alternates at Annual Meeting
Minutes/Annual Meeting, October 22, 1996
Minutes/Annual Meeting, October 22, 1996
Minutes/Annual Meeting, October 23, 1996
Mission Action Project Goals, 1997
Missions & Ministry Report
Mission Expenditures Table
Mission Information Table
Music Ministry Table
NC Baptist Foundation Report
New Pastors/Staff
Other Ordained Ministers
Pastors
Pastoral Ministries Report
Program/Annual meeting/

Program/Annual Meeting, October 23, 1996
Quarterly Meeting Minutes
Secretaries
Shubal Stearns Memorial Report
Southern Africa Partnership Report
Special Events, 1996/9792
Special Information Table111
Start Something New
Ctratage Committee Benert
Strategy Committee Report
Sunday School Directors
Sunday School Report
Sunday School Table
Treasurers
Vacation Bible School Report
Woman's Missionary Union Directors
Woman's Missionary Union Report
Woman's Missionary Union Table105
-

Antiger Andrew Leven Around Ar



